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OUR CORE BUSINESS

Retail, export and manufacture of casual wear apparel

OUR VISION

To become a market leader in casual wear apparel retailing
and
to be one of the best casual wear appare! suppliers

OUR MISSION

Focused on our customers, we endeavour to provide quality products
and services with added value. We strive after:
« customer satisfaction;
+ staff development;
* reasonable equity return; and
» growth with our business partners,
s0 as to benefit our community.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of Glorious Sun Enterprises
Limited (the “Company”} will be held at Board Room, 7th Floor, The Dynasty Club Limited,
South West Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 27
May 2008 at 2:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

(1} To receive and consider the financial statements and the reports of the directors and
auditors for the year ended 31 December 2007.

(2} To declare the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.
(3) To declare the special dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.

(4) To elect directors and to authorise the board of directors to fix the remuneration of
directors.

(5) To appoint auditers and to authorise the board of directors to fix their remuneration.

(6) As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as
Ordinary Resolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS
(A) “THAT:

(1) subject to sub-paragraph (Il1) of this resoiution, the exercise by the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all
the powers of the Company to aliot, issue and deal with additional shares
in the capital of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such powers be and is hereby
generally and unconditionally approved;

(11} the approval in sub-paragraph (l) of this resolution shall authorise the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers,
agreements and options which might require the exercise of such powers
after the end of the Relevant Period;

(11} the aggregate nominal amountof share capital allotted or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise)
and issued by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in sub-
paragraph (1) of this resolution, otherwise than pursuant to {(a) a Rights
Issue {as hereinafter defined) or upon the exercise of rights of conversion
or subscription under any securities which are convertible into shares of
the Company or (b) the share option scheme or similar arrangement of the
Company for the time being adopted for the grant or issue to officers and/
or employees of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or
rights to acquire shares of the Company or (¢) any scrip dividend or similar
arrangement providing for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or
part of a dividend on shares of the Company in accordance with the Bye-
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(B)

laws of the Company, shall not exceed the aggregate of: (aa) 20 per cent. of
the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company
on the date of this resolution and (bb) (if the directors of the Company are
so authorised by a separate ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company) the nominat amount of share capital of the Company purchased by
the Company subsequent to the passing of this resolution (up to a maximum
equivalent to 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing this resolution) and
the said approval shall be limited accardingly; and

(V) for the purpose of this resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earliest of:

(a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company,

(b) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company
or any applicable law to be held; and

(c} the revocation or variation of the authority set out in this resolution by
an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general
meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by the
directors of the Company to holders of shares on the register on a fixed
record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares (subject
to such exclusion or other arrangements as the directors of the Company
may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or
having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of, any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in
any territory outside Hong Kong).”

“THAT:

(1) subject to sub-paragraph (ll) of this resolution, the exercise by the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period {as hereinafter defined) of all
powers of the Company to purchase shares in the issued share capitai of the
Company be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved,

(I1) the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company which
the Company is authorised to purchase pursuant to the approval in sub-
paragraph (1) of this resolution shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of share capital of the Company in issue on the date of this
resolution and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

o
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(111} for the purpose of this resolution:

“‘Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earliest of:

(a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(b) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company
or any applicable law te be held; and

{c) the revocation or variation of the authority set out in this resolution by
an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general
meeting.”

(C) “THAT the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to exercise the
powers of the Company referred to in paragraph (l) of the resolution set out as
resolution (6)(A) in the notice of the meeting of which this resolution forms a part
in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to in sub-paragraph {bb)
of paragraph {Hl) of such resolution.”

(7) To transact any other ordinary business of the Caompany.

By Order of the Board

Mui Sau Keung, Isaac
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 April 2008

Principal Place of Business: Registered Office:
Glorious Sun Group Building Clarendon House
97 How Ming Street 2 Church Street
Kwun Tong Hamilton HM11
Kowloon Bermuda

Hong Kong

5 GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LMITED
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Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote in his stead. A member whao is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more than one
proxy to represent him and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. A form of proxy for the meeting is enclosed. In order to be valid, the form of proxy together with
a power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of that power or authority, must be deposited at the Company’s principal place of business
at -3lorious Sun Group Building, 897 How Ming Strest, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong not less
than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

3. The register of members of the Company will be closed for the purposes of determining the
entitlements to the propesed final and special dividends and the identity of members who are entitled
to attend and vote at the meeting from Thursday, 22 May 2008 to Tuesday, 27 May 2008, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfers of shares shall be effected. In order to qualify for the
preposed final and special dividends, all transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’'s share registrars in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Hong Kong for registration by no later than 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 21 May 2008.

4. In -elation to agenda item No. (4} in the Notice regarding election of directors, Mr. Yeung Chun
Fan, Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson and Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP will retire by rotation
at lhe forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company pursuant to bye-law 110(A) of the
Conpany's Bye-laws and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

5. The biographical details and length of service with the Company of all the directors who stand
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting are set out in the "Directors’ and senior
management's biographies” section in this annual report.

6. The amount of emoluments paid for the year ended 31 December 2007 to each of the directors
wh stand for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting is set out in note 8 to the
financial statements in this annual report and the basis of determining such emoluments is set
out in the "Emolument Policy” section in this annual report.

7. Other bicgraphical details of each of the directors who stand for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting are set out below to enable shareholders to make an informed decision
on their re-elections. Save for the information set out in this paragraph 7 and in paragraphs 4 to 6
above, there is no information to be disclosed pursuant to any requirements of the provisions under
paragraph 13.51(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited nor are there other matters that need to be brought to the attention of shareholders
in respect of the directors who stand for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

7.1 Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, aged 55, is an executive director of the Company, a brother of Dr.
Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and Mr. Yeung Chun Ho and the spouse of Ms. Cheung Wai Yee.
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan’s interest in the shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”} are set out in the "Directors’ interests
and short positions in securities” section in this annual report and remain unchanged as at
23 April 2008, being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of the Notice (the "latest
practicable date").
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7.2

7.3

Mr. Yeung was a non-executive director of {i) Generra Sportswear Company, Inc., a company
incorporated in Washington, USA (a corporate structure inclusive of (ii) Generra Sportswear
(HK) Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong and (iii}) Generra Production Corporation,
a corporation incorporated in Washington, USA). These three companies were involved in
design, manufacture and sale of the Generra Sportswear lines. At all material time Mr. Yeung
had no duty in the day-to-day operations of Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. On 2 July
1992, Chapter 11 proceedings were instituted and Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. was
administratively dissolved in 1995, Generra Sportswear (HK) Limited was dissolved on 13
September 2002 and Generra Production Corporation was dissolved in 1994, respectively.
So far, no allegation has been made against Mr. Yeung in Generra Sportswear Company,
Inc. for fraud, negligence or any conduct of dishonesty.

Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson, aged 56, is an executive director of the Company and his interest
in the shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO are set out in the
“Directors’ interests and short positions in securities” section in this annual report and remain
unchanged as at the latest practicable date.

Mr. Pau was a director of Tetra Finance (HK) Limited, a deposit-taking company incorporated
in Hong Kong. Due to liquidity problems, the company was ordered to be wound up by the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong on 4 March 1983. The amount involved was about HK$1 billion,
Mr. Pau has been told that the winding up was completed in 1989.

Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, aged 59, is an independent non-executive director of
the Company. In the past three years, Mr. Wong is a director of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Co. Ltd., China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited, Sun Hung Kai & Co.
Limited, Chinney Investments, Limited, Sino Holels {(Holdings) Limited, Far East Consortium
International Limited and New Times Group Holdings Limited. He does nol have any interest
in the shares of the Company.

Pursuant to the Company's Bye-laws, at any general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the
meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is {before or on the declaration of the
result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll) demanded:

(i)
(if)

(iii)

(iv)

by the chairman of the meeting; or

by at least three members present in person (or, in the case of a member being a corporation,
by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the
meeting; or

by any member or members present in person {or, in the case of a member being a corporation,
by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth
of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting; or

by any member or members present in person {or, in the case of a member being a
corporation, by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy and holding shares in the
Company conferred a right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum
has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares
conferring that right.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

GROUP RESULTS

In the year under review, the development of the Group's retail operations had staged a new
phase and successfully achieved the strategic goals set several years ago - "to drive growth
in earnings persistently through retail operations as the core activity and to focus on China
market as the core market”. In the financial year ended 31 December 2007 (the "Financial
Year"), the retail operations had contributed 75.83% of the Group's consolidated sales with
retail tarnover in the PRC rapresenting more than half of the Group’s consolidated sales.
Quiksilver Glorious Sun, the joint-venture with Quiksilver US began to make earnings after
a triennium of investment period. The retail business under Jeanswest retained double-digit
growth and its franchise operations expanded from the Middle East to Thaifand and Vietnam
with satisfactory progress, laying a solid foundation for building up the Jeanswest brandname
in Asia. The Group’s after-tax profit in the Financial Year made a record high.

During the Financial Year, the Group had disposed of its entire equity interest in G.S - i.t
Limited (“GSit") to |.T Ltd., for a return of 9% equity interest in |I.T Ltd. and substantial
exceptional earnings.

However, in the Financial Year, the US retail market was hit sharply by the extended economic
crisis triggered off by the sub-prime issue and became sluggish, more noticeably in the
second half. This caused negative impact on the Group's export business. Fortunately, the
impact to the Group was insignificant because the export sales only represented 19.61% of
the Group's consolidated sales.

“ TR T R [ RO g T o
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

In the year under review, the Group’s overall financial position remained solid with inventory
turnover improving. Inventory level stayed at a healthy level. As at 31 December 2007, the
Group's consolidated net cash rose to HK$1,016,564,000 from HK$716,439,000 in the previous
year. During the Financia! Year, the Group’s consolidated sales rose to HK$4,783,880,000
(2006: HK$4,397,359,000) and the profit attributed to shareholders, being enhanced by the
exceptional earnings, came up to HK$515,749,000 (2006: HK$271,582,000), representing an
increase of 8.79% and 89.91% respectively.

DIVIDEND

The Directors have resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK12.24 cents
{2006: HK12.24 cents) per share and a special dividend of HK10.00 cents (2006: HK10.00
cents) per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 at the forthcoming annual general
meeting to be held on Tuesday, 27 May 2008. The final dividend together with the special
dividend amounting to HK$235,613,000, if approved by the shareholders, are expected to be
paid on or around Tuesday, 3 June 2008 to those shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 27 May 2008,

REVIEW OF BUSINESSES
Retailing

In the Financial Year, the Group’s retail operations continued to stage strong growth. In
spite of the rises in store rentals, increase in operating costs and fierce competition, etc, the
Group still continued to record double-digit growth in sales in the retail operations. Average
inventory level also further improved to 50 days from 51 days in the corresponding period of
the previous year. The Group’s retail network covered Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau,
Australia, New Zealand, the Middle East, Thailand and Vietnam. There were a total of 1,840
retail stores as at the end of 2007 (2006: 1,804), of which 820 {(2006; 777) were operated
under franchise arrangements. For the Financial Year, the Group’s aggregate sales from the
retail operations amounted to HK$3,627,826,000 (2006: HK$2,918,766,000), representing
a year-on-year increase of 24.29%. Contributions from its retail operations to the Group’s
consolidated sales had improved to 75.83% from the 66.38% recorded in the corresponding
period in the previous year.
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1.

The PRC

ii.

Jeanswest

The brandname of Jeanswest remained the
Group’s flagship brand in Mainland China.
On the back of a strong and buovyant retail
market, there were rising operating costs,
especially in store rentals. The market
competition was also very keen. Despite
these, Jeanswest performed well with sales
maintaining a double-digit growth thereby
reducing the pressure from the escalating
operating costs. Such achievement was
principally attributed to the Management's
resolute commitment to upgrade the brand
image of Jeanswest and to enhance the
guality of its product lines. This strategy was
well supported by our customers, enabling Jeanswest to maintain its stronghold
in the market. Meanwhile, the Group upgraded its merchandising system which
provided a flexible and better inventory control, leading to increasing same store
sales. The Group's strategy in adding more flagship stores and concept stores
in the prime locations of major cities also enhanced the image of the Jeanswest
brandname. Membership of Jeanswest VIP surpassed the million mark and they
an average contributed to more than 10% of Jeanswest sales in the Mainland.

In the year under review, sales from the retail operations in the PRC amounted to
HK$2,586,630,000 (2006: HK$2,050,979,000), increased by 26.12% year-on-year
and represented 54.07% of the Group’s consolidated sales. As at 31 December
2007, there were 1,667 Jeanswest stores (2006: 1,374), covering 250 cities
in the Mainland, among which 899 (2006: 717) were operated under franchise
arrangements.

Quiksilver Glorious Sun

Quiksilver Glorious Sun witnessed a breakthrough in its development in the
Financial Year. In the past, all products were imported from the United States.
Currently over 60% of its products were manufactured in the Mainland. With
the growing popularity of the brandname of Quiksilver in the Mainland, stores
increased from 23 to 48 and gross sales rose by more than 60% when compared
with the previous year. This operation managed to break even in the third quarter
and made earnings for the whole year. '
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iii.  GSit

In the second half of the Financial Year, the Group sold its entire 50% equity stake
and assigned its shareholder’s loan in GSit to I.T Ltd. in return for HK$80,000,000
incashand 102,827,000 newly issued aordinary shares of |.T Ltd., whichrepresented
9% of its enlarged share capital. This transaction resulted in |.T Ltd. holding the
entire equity interest in GSit, giving it the flexibility to penetrate into the Mainland
retail market on its own pace. For the Group, through the holding of 9% equity
interest in I.T Ltd., it would still benefit from [.T Ltd.’s future development efforts.
When the transaction was disciosed, both the share prices of the Company and
of I.T Ltd. went up materially, suggesting that the market was generally positive
towards the transactions and reckoned it as a win-win arrangement.

2. Australia and New Zealand

The retail markets in Australia and New Zealand
in the first half of the Financial Year were better
than those of the second half. These markets
slowed down as a result of the deterioration of the
US sub-prime crisis, the two interest rates hikes
in Australia as well as the uncertainties in the
political arena subsequent to the parliamentary
election. Competition also intensified. During
the year, Jeanswest had developed new concept
in store operation in order to create a better
shopping environment. The concept was well
received, stabilising the continuous growth in
sales of Jeanswest products.

For the Financial Year, sales from the Australia
and New Zealand markets amounted to
HK$1,041,195,000 (2006: HK$867,787,000),
translating into a 19.98% year-on-year increase.
As at the end of 2007, Jeanswest operated a

network of 225 retail stores {2006: 220) in Australia and New Zealand, among which 6
(2006: 8) were under franchise arrangements.
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Export

The intansification of the sub-prime crisis in the US led to slowdown in economic growth
and slujgish retail environment in the US market, especially in the second half of the year
under raview. In addition, the production costs in the Mainland also increased due to the
appreciation in value of Renminbi against the US dollars. Because the rises in production
costs cauld not be shifted to the customers, gross profit margin in this operation was adversely
affected. In early 2003, the Management rightly took the direction rather different from most
others un the future planning after the 2005 lifting of textile export quotas restrictions among
World Trade Organisation member states. Most manufacturers and traders in the Mainland
anticipsted that the lifting of textile export quotes would bring about market opportunity
and they expanded their manufacturing facilities extensively to capture such opportunity.
However, the Group considered that the
current global economy could not be
segregated from politics and that the
private enterprises would also pose very
keen market competition with more than

e o, gl twenty years of experience subsequent
D4% L 30"y musil

b ir ey e to the Chinese open-door policy. The
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At i Management therefore took a different
view about the investment environment
in the emerging the PRC and withdrew
the resources originally allocated 1o the
labour intensive and export businesses.
Consequently, the expansion of
manufacturing facilities in the Mainland
was frozen and those overseas factories without competitiveness were all closed down, Qur
operatians thereby managed to get away from the problems associated with the general
over-production crisis in the industry and to reduce the negative impacts arising out of the
sluggish retail environment in the US market, the Renminbi appreciation and the rises in
the Mainland production costs. In the year under review, sales from the export operations
contribated only 19.61% of the Group's consolidated sales. As a result, the negative impact
on the Group's overall profitability was insignificant.

For the Financial Year, the Group's sales from exports amounted to HK$938,193,000 (20086:
HK$1,254,136,000), slipped 25.19% from the previous year.

Other Businesses

Trading of fabric remained as the principal activities of the Group’s other businesses, which
contributed aggregate sales of HK$217,861,000 (2006: HK$224,457,000), representing a
reduction of 2.94% year-on-year.
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FINANCIAL POSITION

The Group's financial position had grown healthier. As mentioned earlier, the Group’s
inventory level had improved. In 2007, the Group had entered into foreign currency forward
contracts to hedge its exposure to exchange risks in respect of the Australian doliars.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2007, the Group employed about 30,000 employees (2006: 31,000). The
Group offered competitive remuneration packages to them. In addition, bonus and share
options may be granted based on the Group's results and individual performance from time
to time.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

It is the belief of the Management that while maximising returns for shareholders through
upgrading the quality of profitability, a company has to take up its social responsibilities.
Adhering to stringent environmental protection policies and regulations, the Group also
made direct contributions to the society. During the Financial Year, Jeanswest University
Students Sponsorship Fund had financed 1,321 university students to complete their college
education. Jeanswest Hope Project Society had joined force with 10 universities in the
Mainland to host various charitable functions. Jeanswest in Australia and New Zealand also
carried out charitable activities through co-operations with the youth charitable organisation
Reach Foundation, The Cancer Council, Seconds to Give etc.

PROSPECTS

Looking forward to 2008, we expect the US sub-prime crisis to intensify and affect the other
sectors. As a result, global economic growth is anticipated to slow down and retail markets
to turn sluggish. In fact, against the backgreound of slow global economic growth, anticipated
interest rates cuts in the United States by the Federal Reserves to control the negative
impact triggered by the sub-prime issues, we expect US dollars to depreciate further, which
in turn, will cause Renminbi to appreciate significantly. As such, the Management believes
that 2008 will be a challenging year with opportunities and crises emerging.

The Management remains positive and optimistic towards the outiook of the Mainland retail
market. Despite a possible slowdown in the PRC economy in year 2008, the market is still
expecting about 9% eccnomic growth, which, to a certain extent, represents a reasonable
adjustment amidst a relatively over-heated economy. We are of the opinion that healthy
economic growth will benefit the retail market. Although the snow storm in the first quarter of
2008 had caused some challenges to the Group's retail activities in the Mainland, Jeanswest
managed to achieve strong growth in sales, resulting in an encouraging and satisfactory result.
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Hence, the Management has committed to expand its retail activities in the Mainland in the
ensuing year. The Group also expects Quiksilver Glorious Sun to accelerate its development
and is lcoking for opportunity to expand into wholesale businesses.

Although economic growth in Australia and New Zealand is anticipated to slow down as well,
we still expect positive growth in the Jeanswest sales. New series of dainty casual wears
for ladies are now offered for sales in the specialty stores. The Group has alsc decided to
expand Jeanswest's network of retail stores to the South East Asian markets.

However, the Management expects the operating pressure on the Group’s export businesses
to persist in year 2008 and thus has planned to further improve its operational efficiency and
impose stringent controls over its production costs. The Group also intends to increase its
sales in the Mainland in order to relax the pressure from the appreciation of Renminbi.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Management has confidence that the Group will
continuz to bring reasonable returns to its shareholders in 2008.

APPRIZCIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this opportunity to express our
sincere appreciation to the sharehclders for their support, and to the Management and staff
for thei- dedicated efforts.

Dr. Charles Yeung, $BS, JP
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 April 2008
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~ Group Business Structure

Glorious Sun
Enterprises Ltd.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Revenue (HK$'000) 4,783,880 4,397,359 3,802,398 3,583,751 3,310,309
Increase
in revenue
in percentage 8.79% 15.65% 6.10% 8.26% N/A
Reveaue analysis:
1. Retail
a. Mainland China 2,586,631 2,050,979 1,716,268 1,477,645 1,251,322
b. Australia &
New Zealand 1,041,195 867,787 776,221 800,014 585,124
2. Export 938,193 1,254,136 1,148,110 1,144,528 1,266,510
3. Otners 217,861 224,457 161,799 161,564 207,353
Operating margin
(after finance costs) (%) 13.16% 8.24% 8.57% 9.52% 9.62%

Profit attributable to

eqLity holders of

the Company (HK$'000) 515,749 271,582 242,809 219,193 164,844
Increase in profit attributable

to equity holders of the

Company in percentage 89.91% 11.85% 10.77% 32.97% N/A
Equity attributable to

equity holders of the

Caornpany 2,057,833 1,723,002 1,663,138 1,470,263 1,342,398
Working capital (HK$'000) 856,151 819,758 936,572 939,877 948,632
Total liabilities to equity ratio 0.93 1.07 0.96 0.96 1.00
Net ciash/(bank borrowings)

to equity ratio 0.49 0.42 0.62 0.76 0.69
Current ratio 1.45 1.45 1.59 1.68 1.74
Inventory turnover (days) 50 51 54 57 56
Retura on total assets {%) 12.55% 7.32% 7.12% 7.24% 573%
Retura on equity (%) 25.06% 15.76% 14.60% 14.91% 12.28%
Returs on sales (%) 10.78% 6.18% 6.39% 6.12% 4.98%
Earnings per share (HK centis)

Basic 48.72 25.79 23.80 21.91 16.47

Diluted 48.51 25.60 23.35 21.59 16.37
Dividend per share (HK cents) 25.79 25.44 23.80 13.20 10.20

_————
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING MARGIN
(AFTER FINANCE COSTS)

i r N h 1 [}

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE AND

DIVIDEND PER SHARE
o
s
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[ ] Dividend per share
Basic earnings per share

OPERATING PROFIT AND PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
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[] Profit atiributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company
Operating profit {after finance costs)

WORKING CAPITAL AND EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHICAL

REVENUE (HK$ Million) LOCATIONS
A i_JL o v T T - (HK$ Million)
| : : : : ; ﬁuslr%lial& ]
2008 [ . . ] Now Zealan
2065 | : i : ] ggh”zl'f‘gd China Canada 61.0
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TURNOVER BY ACTIVITIES (HKS Million)

2007 2006 2008
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OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

Year ended 31 December 2007

RETAIL OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

Net sales for the
Year (HK$'000)
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

Retail floor area of directly
Managed shops (sq.ft.)
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

Number of sales persons
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

Number of employees
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

Number of directly
managed shops
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

Number of franchised shops
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

Total number of retail shops
Mainland China
Australia & New Zealand

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
3,627,826 2,918,766 2,492,489 2,277,659 1,836,446
2,586,631 2,050,979 1,716,268 1,477,645 1,251,322
1,041,195 867,787 776,221 800,014 585,124
1,116,724 967,358 826,783 729,153 652,448

859,421 715,278 615,065 522,709 456,067
257,303 252,080 211,718 206,444 196,381

8,837 7,708 6,800 6,440 5,806

7,343 6,219 5,527 5,167 4,647

1,494 1,489 1,273 1,273 1,159

10,641 9,188 8,187 7,819 7,084
9,013 7,576 6,794 6,417 5,795
1,628 1,612 1,393 1,402 1,289

987 871 779 744 687
768 657 595 565 510
219 214 184 179 177
9035 723 573 423 269
899 717 567 417 263
6 6 6 6 6
1,892 1,594 1,352 1,167 956
1,667 1,374 1,162 982 773
225 220 190 185 183

The above hightights are related to “Jeanswest” networks only.
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OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

Year ended 31 December 2007

GARNENT MANUFACTURING HIGHLIGHTS

Sales for the year
(incl.ding sales to retail
operation) (HK$'000)

Monthly capacity at year
ended (dozens)

Produc:ion floor
area (sq.ft.)

Number of workers

Percenlage of sales to:
Group

Third parties
USA
Canada

Others

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
1,527,795 1,752,342 1,619,295 1,709,528 1,797,968
317,000 365,000 409,000 437,000 431,000
2,028,000 2,174,000 2,279,000 2,172,000 2,161,000
14,600 17,800 21,600 22,200 23,500
37.58% 27.68% 32.94% 32.12% 26.04%
62.42% 72.32% 67.06% 67.88% 73.96%
51.19% 59.30% 54.04% 55.79% 57.79%
3.99% 8.85% 4.56% 4.89% 4.35%
7.24% 4.17% 8.46% 7.20% 11.82%
EORNDLS SOR TNTTRPGS VTR 22
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance and has
applied the principles of the Code Provisions as set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code") in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2007 (the “year under review”), the Company has
complied with the Code Provisions set out in the CG Code, except for the deviation from
provision A.4.2 in respect of the rotation of directors. Explanations for such non-compliance
are provided in this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is committed to making decisions in the best interests of both the Company and its
shareholders. The Board's primary responsihilities are to formulate the Company’s long-term
corporate strategy, to oversee the management of the Group, to evaluate the performance of
the Group and to assess the achievement of targets periodically set by the Board.

In addition, the Board has also established Board Committees and has delegated to these
Board Committees various responsibilities set out in their terms of reference respectively.

The Board currently comprises eleven Directors, whose biographical details are set out in
the “Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies” section in the Report of the Directors.
Seven of the Directors are executive, three are independent non-executive and one is non-
executive.

The members of the Board are:

Executive
Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP {Chairman)
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yeung Chun Ho

Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson

Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman, JP
Ms. Cheung Wai Yee

Mr. Chan Wing Kan, Archie

Independent non-executive

Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP

Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP
Mr. Chung Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP

Non-executive
Dr. Lam Lee G.

The relationship among the members of the Board is disclosed under the “Directors’ and
Senior Management’'s Biographies” section in the Report of the Directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE CHAIRMAN AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are separate and are performed by Dr.
Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and the General Manager of the Group, Mr. Yeung Chun Fan,
respeclively. Their respective responsibilities are clearly defined and are set out in writing.
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan is also the Vice-chairman of the Board.

The Ctairman takes the lead in formulating and setting Group strategies and policies in
canjunction with the Board; oversees the function of the Board and encourages and facilitates
constructive relations between executive and non-executive Directors.

The General Manager, supported by other Board members and the senior management, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s business operation, implementing the strategies laid
down by the Board and managing day-to-day operation.

INDEPENDENCE

Each ir dependent non-executive Director has given the Company an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers such
Directors to be independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Ccmpany has not established a nomination committee pursuant to the Recommended
Best Practices of the CG Code. The Board is responsible for reviewing its size, structure and
composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the members of the Board
from tirne to time as appropriate to ensure that the Board has a balance of expertise, skills,
knowledge and experience appropriate for the business of the Company. The Board will take
into consideration criteria such as expertise, experience, integrity and commitment when
considering any appointment of its own members.

During the year under review, Mr, Teo Heng Kee, Peter resigned as a director of the Company
and no new member has been appointed to the Board.

The Board recommended the appointments of the Directors standing for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company which is to be held on 27 May 2008.

All the non-executive Director and independent non-executive Directors are appointed for a
specific term of two years and are required to retire and eligible for re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company in the year of expiry of the term.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED}

Under the provision A.4.2 of the CG Code, every director, including those appointed for a
specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
However, in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company, Or. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP, the
Chairman of the Board, shall not be subject to retirement by rotation. The Board considers
that this deviation is well-founded as the Chairman of the Board, Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS,
JP, being the founder of the Group, has a wealth of experience which is essential to the
Board and heips the continued stability of the Company’s business. Hence, he is eligible for
being the Chairman of the Board during his lifetime and need not be subject to retirement by
rotation.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

The Board met on four occasions during the year under review. The attendance of individual
Directors at the Board meetings and the two Board Committees (the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee) meetings is set out in the table below:

Meetings Attended/Held
Audit Remuneration

Directors Board Committee Committee
Executive

Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP 4/4

Mr. Yeung Chun Fan 4/4

Mr. Yeung Chun Ho : 4/4

Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson 4/4

Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman, JP 3/4

Ms. Cheung Wai Yee 4/4

Mr. Chan Wing Kan, Archie 4/4

Independent non-executive

Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP 4/4 2/2 2/2
Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP 4/4 212

Mr. Chung Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP 1/4 1/2 2/2

Non-executive
Dr. Lam Lee G. 4/4 212

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee in accordance
with the CG Code to oversee particular aspects of the Company's affairs. All or a majority
of the members of the Committees are independent non-executive Directors. The Board
Committees have clear written terms of reference and have to report to the Board on their
decisions and recommendations.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOAFD COMMITTEES (CONTINUED)

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since 1998. Currently it comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP
{Committee Chairman), Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP and Mr. Chung Shui Ming,
Timpscn, GBS, JP, and the non-executive Director, Dr. Lam Lee G. Written terms of reference
of the Audit Committee were formulated and adopted in 1898 and subsequently amended in
2005 in order to comply with the Code Provisions of the CG Code.

The mzin responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to review the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and to review the effectiveness of the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year under review. The work of the Audit
Committee in 2007 included the following:

- review of the 2006 annual resuits announcement and financial statements

- review of the 2007 interim results annocuncement

- review of the internal audit reports, risk assessment and risk management report, all
prepared by the internal audit department of the Company

- review of connected transactions for the year 2006 and for the six months ended 30
June 2007

- approval of the terms of engagement and the remuneration of external auditors

- discussion with the external auditors on any issues arising from their audits

The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP (Committee Chairman) and Mr. Chung Shui Ming, Timpson,
GBS, P. Written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee were formulated in
accordance with the Code Provision of the CG Code.

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committiee are to review and endorse the
remuneration policy of the Directors and senior management and to make recommendations
to the Hoard for the remuneration of the Directors and senior management. The Remuneration
Committee ensures that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee held two meetings during the year under review. The work of
the Remuneration Committee in 2007 included the following:

- approval of 2007 bonuses for the executive Directors and senior management
- approval of 2008 salary increases for the executive Directors and senior management
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transaction
as set out in the Mode!l Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers {the
“Model Code™).

The Board confirms that, having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Directors have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year under
review,

EMPLOYEES’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted dealing rules based on the Model Code (the “Dealing Rules”)
governing securities transaction by the employees of the Group who are likely to be in
possession of unpublished price-sensitive information in relation to the Group. These
employees have been individually notified and provided with a copy of the Dealing Rules.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial statements for each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group. The Board
is not aware of any material uncertainties relating to the events or condition that might cast
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the Board has
prepared the financial statements of the Company on a going concern basis.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced, clear and understandable
assessmentinthe Company's annual and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and reports to the
regulators.

The responsibilities of the external auditors with respect to the financial reporting are set out
in the Independent Auditors’ Report contained in this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s system of internal control and for
reviewing its effectiveness. The Board is committed to maintaining a sound and effective
internal control system so as to safeguard the investment of the Company’s shareholders
and the assets of the Group.

The internal audit department plays a major role in evaluating the internal control of the
Group. During the year under review, the internal audit department and the management
conducted reviews of the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal control which
covered all material controls including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management function. No material control failure or significant areas of concern
which might affect shareholders’ interests were identified during the reviews. The relevant
review reports have been considered by the Audit Committee. The Board is satisfied with the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The fzes in respect of audit and non-audit services provided to the Group by the external
auditors of the Company, Ernst & Young, for the year ended 31 December 2007 amounted 1o
approximately HK$5,050,000 and HK$160,000 respectively. The non-audit services included
tax matters, review and other reporting services.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company regards the annual general meeting as an important event as it provides
an opportunity for direct communications between its sharehoiders and the Board. At the
Company’s 2007 annual general meeting, the Chairman of the Board, the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and the duly appointed representative of the Chairman of the Remuneration
Commiittee were present to answer shareholders’ questions.

The Company has also maintained a website at http://www.glorisun.com which enables
shareholders, investors and the general public to have access to the information of the
Company.

- ”\".-'3:\)""\"1 RO P g
; R e L T A : X . S L .




ANNUAL REPORT 2007J.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The Company’s subsidiaries are
engaged in the retailing, export and production of casual wear. The principal activities of the
Group have not significantly changed during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the state of affairs of the
Company and the Group at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 44 to
144,

An interim dividend of HK3.55 cents per ordinary share was paid on 10 October 2007. The
directors recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK12.24 cents and a special
dividend of HK10.00 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year, to shareholders on
the register of members on 27 May 2008. This recommendation has been incorporated in
the financial statements as an allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the
balance sheet.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited financial statements, is set out
on pages 145 and 146 of the annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited
financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and investment properties
of the Group during the year are set out in notes 14 and 15 to the financial statements,
respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company's share capital and share options during the year,
together with the reasons thereof, are set out in notes 34 and 35 to the financial statements,
respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws of the Company or the
laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to
existing shareholders.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are
set oul in note 36 to the financial statements and in the consolidated summary statement of
changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2007, the Company's reserves available for distribution, as computed
in accordance with The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to
HK$734,910,000, of which HK$129,672,000 and HK$105,941,000 have been proposed as
final dividend and special dividend respectively for the year. In addition, the Company's
share premium account, in the amount of HK$384,521,000, may be distributed in the form of
fully peid bonus shares.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling HK$2,809,000.
MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Sales to the Group's five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
turnover for the year.

Purchases from the Group’s five targest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the Group's
total purchases for the year.

DIRECTORS

The dirzctors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Execuiive
Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP {Chairman)
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yeung Chun Ho

Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson

Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman, JP

Ms. Cheung Wai Yee

Mr. Chan Wing Kan, Archie

Mr. Teo Heng Kee, Peter (resigned on 8 May 2007)

Independent non-executive

Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, EBS, JP

Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP
Mr. Chung Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP

Non-executive
Dr. Lam Lee G.
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DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

In accordance with bye-faw 110(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, Mr. Pau
Sze Kee, Jackson and Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP will retire and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmation from each of the independent non-executive
directors as regards their independence to the Company and considers that each of the
independent non-executive directors is independent to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected Transactions” below and
in note 43 to the financial statements, no director had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2007, the interests or short positions of the directors of the Company
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”}), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuarnt to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model Code") contained in the
Rules Gioverning the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange {the “Listing Rules”) were

as follows:

Name of director

O, Charles Yeung, $8%, P

Mr. Yeung '>hun Fan

Mr. Yeung hun Ho

Mr. Pau Sz3 Kee, Jackson

Mr. Hui Chung Shing,
Herman, JP

Ms. Cheung Wai Yee

Mr. Lau Hon Chuen,
Ambrose, GBS, JP

No. of shares held

Capacity Long position

Interest of controfled 532,668,000
corporations

{i) Interest of controlled 532,668,000
coiporations
(if} Interest of spouse 6,730,000

Interest of a controlled 27,430,000
corporation

Beneficial owner 9,370,000
Beneficial owner 6,250,000
{i) Beneficial owner 6,730,000

(i1) Interest of spouse 532,668,000

Beneficial owner 956,000

Short position

6,600,000

6,600,000

6,600,000

Percentage

of issued

share capital

Total (%)
539,268,000 50.902
545,998,000 51.538
27,430,000% 2.589
9,370,000 0.884
6,250,000 0.590
545,998,000 @ 51.538
956,000 0.090




ANNUAL REPORT 2007 L

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SECURITIES
(CONTINUED)

Notes:

(1) 398,988,000 shares (of which interests in 6,600,000 shares are short position) were held by Glorious
Sun Holdings (BVI) Limited (the entire issued voling share capital of which was held as to 51.934%
by Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and as to 48.066% by Mr. Yeung Chun Fan), 138,540,000 shares
were held by Advancetex Holdings (BVI) Limited (the entire issued voting share capital of which
was held as to 51.934% by Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and as to 48.066% by Mr. Yeung Chun
Fan) and 1,740,000 shares were held by G. S. Strategic Investment Limited (the entire issued
voting share capital of which was held as to 50% by each of Dr. Charies Yeung, SBS, JP and Mr.
Yeung Chun Fan).

(2) 27,430,000 shares were held by Unicom Consultants Limited, a company wholiy owned by
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho.

(3) Ms. Cheung Wai Yee is the spouse of Mr. Yeung Chun Fan. 6,730,000 shares related to the same
block of shares held by Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and 539,268,000 shares related to the same block
of shares held by three companies controlied by Mr. Yeung Chun Fan.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, none of the directors of the Company
had any interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any director or their respective spouse
or children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by them, or was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Company’s
directors or their associates to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Concerning the share options granted to the directors and employees, as detailed in note 35
to the financial statements, the directors do not consider it appropriate to disclose a theoretical
value of the options granted, because in the absence of a readily avaitable market value of
the share options on the ordinary shares of the Company, the directors were unable to arrive
at an accurate assessment of the value of these share options.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Executive Directors

Dr. YEUNG Chun Kam, SBS, JP, alias Charles YEUNG, aged 61, is the founder and Chairman
of the roup. He is responsible for the Group’s business strategies. Dr. Yeung has over 35
years of experience in the garment industry. He was an awardee of the “Young Industrialist
Award >f Hong Keng” in 1991 and was conferred an honorary doctorate degree by the China
Textile University in 1993 and an honorary fellow by The Professiconal Validation Council
of Hong Kong Industries in 2002. Dr. Yeung is a Member of the National Committee of the
Chines2 People’s Political Consultative Conference, the Vice-president of China Association
of Enterprises with Foreign Investment and a Vice-chairman of The Chinese General Chamber
of Commerce. Dr. Yeung is alse an advisory professor of the East China University and the
Tianjin Polytechnic University and a visiting professor of the Xi'an Polytechnic University in
the Mainland China. Dr. Yeung is a director and a shareholder of Glorious Sun Holdings (BVI)
Limited and Advancetex Holdings (BVI) Limited which are the substantial shareholders of the
Company (as disclosed in the section headed “Substantial Shareholders” in this report).

Mr. YEUNG Chun Fan, aged 55, is the Vice-chairman and General Manager of the Group
which 1e joined in 1975. He has over 30 years of experience in the garment industry.
Mr. Yeung is an Honorary Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institution of Textile and Apparel,
the President of The Federation of Hong Kong Garment Manufacturers, an advisory professor
of the Nanjiang University, the East China University and the Qingdao University. Mr. Yeung
is a Member of the Standing Committee of the Hebei Committee of The Political Consultative
Conferiznce and a Vice-president of the China National Garment Association. Mr. Yeung is
responsible for the Group's overall business operations. He is a brother of Dr. Charles Yeung,
SBS, JI? and Mr. Yeung Chun Ho. Mr. Yeung is a director and a shareholder of Glorious Sun
Holdings (BVI) Limited and Advancetex Holdings (BVI) Limited which are the substantial
shareholders of the Company (as disclosed in the section headed “Substantial Shareholders”
in this report).

Mr. YEIUNG Chun Ho, aged 83, joined the Group in 1979 and is a Deputy General Manager
of the Sroup. Mr. Yeung has over 30 years of experience in the garment industry. He is
responsible for the Group’s weaving and dyeing operations. Mr. Yeung is a brother of
Dr. Chzrles Yeung, SBS, JP and Mr. Yeung Chun Fan.

Mr. PAJ Sze Kee, Jackson, aged 56, joined the Group in 1987 and is a Deputy General
Manager of the Group. Mr. Pau graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s
degree in Social Sciences. Before joining the Group, he had worked in several financial
institutions and a listed trading company in the United Kingdom for more than 10 years. He
is responsible for the Group’s retail operations in Australasia and the Middle East.

Mr. HUI Chung Shing, Herman, JP, aged 57, is responsible for the strategic planning and legal
matters of the Group. Mr. Hui graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s
degree in Laws. He is a solicitor of the High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region and has also been admitted as a solicitor of the Supreme Court of England and Wales
and as a solicitor and barrister of the Supreme Court of Victoria, Australia. Before joining the
Group in 1895, Mr. Hui was the Group’s external legal advisor.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES (CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. CHEUNG Wai Yee, aged 56, joined the Group in 1975 and is responsible for the Group's
woven appare! manufacturing and export sales operations as well as assisting in the
development of retail business in the Mainland China. Ms. Cheung is the wife of Mr. Yeung
Chun Fan.

Mr. CHAN Wing Kan, Archie, aged 61, has been the Group’s business consultant in the past.
Mr. Chan graduated from the University of New South Wales, Australia with a bachelor’s degree
in Commerce. He is a Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. Mr. Chan has extensive experience
in corporate investment and management. He is responsible for the business development
of the Group.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. WONG Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, aged 59, has been an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company since August 1996. Mr. Wong is a graduate of the University of
California at Berkeley in USA with a bachelor of science degree in Mechanical Engineering
(Naval Architecture) and was an awardee of the “Young Industrialist Award of Hong Kong”
in 1988. Mr. Wong is the Chairman of M.K. Corporation Ltd., a Director of Hong Kong Ferry
(Heldings) Co. Ltd., China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited, Sun Hung
Kai & Co. Limited, Chinney Investments, Limited, Sino Hotels (Hoidings) Limited, Far East
Consartium International Limited, New Times Group Holdings Limited and the Chairman
of North West Development Ltd. He is a Deputy of the 11th National People’'s Congress
of the PRC, an Executive Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Association, a
Vice Chairman of Chamber of Tourism, All-China Federation of Industry & Commerce and a
Director of Ji Nan University. He holds title of Honorary Professor in Lanzhou University and
The Central University for Nationalities.

Mr. LAU Hon Chuen, GBS, JP, alias Ambrose LAU, aged 60, has been an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company since March 1997. He obtained a Bachelor of Laws degree
from the University of London and is a Solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong, a China-
Appointed Attesting Officer and a Notary Public. Mr. Lau is the Senior Partner of Messrs. Chu
& l.au, Solicitors & Notaries and is currently a Standing Committee Member of the National
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. Mr. Lau is currentiy
an Independent Non-executive Director of Franshion Properties {(China) Limited, Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited, GZI Transport Limited, Qin Jia Yuan Media Services Company
Limited, The Hong Kong Parkview Group Limited and Wing Hang Bank, Limited. He is also
a Director of Bank of China Group Insurance Company Limited, BOC Group Life Assurance
Company Limited, Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, Chu & Lau Nominees Limited, Sun
Hon Investment And Finance Limited, Wydoff Limited and Wytex Limited. Mr. Lau served
as the Chairman of the Central and Western District Board between 1988 and 1994, the
President of the Law Society of Hong Kong in 1992-1993, a Member of the Bilingual Laws
Advisory Committee between 1988 and 1997 and a Member of the Legislative Council of
Hong Kong from 1995 to 2004 (between 1997 and 1998 he was a member of the Provisional
Legislative Council).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES (CONTINUED)

Indepindent Non-Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. CHUNG Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP, aged 56, has been an Independent Non-executive
Directcr of the Company since September 2004. Mr. Chung holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree and is a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Currently he is an
Independent Non-executive Director of Tai Shing International (Hoidings) Limited, China
Netcom Group Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited, Miramar Hotel and Investment Company,
Limitec and Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited. He is also a Member of National
Committee of the 11th Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference and the Chairman
of the Council of the City University of Hong Kong.

Non-Executive Director

Dr. LAM Lee G., aged 48, has been a Non-executive Director of the Company since September
2004. He holds a Bachelor of Science in Mathematics and Sciences, a Master of Science in
Systems Science, and a Master of Business Administration, all from the University of Ottawa
in Can.ada, a Post-graduate Diploma in Public Administration from Carleton University in
Canada, a Post-graduate Diploma in English and Hong Kong Law and a Bachelor of Law
(Hons) from Manchester Metropolitan University in the UK, and a Doctor of Philosophy from
the University of Hong Kong. Dr. Lam has over 25 years of multinational operations and general
management, strategy consulting, corporate governance, investment banking, and direct
investment experience. He is Chairman of Monte Jade Science and Technology Association
of Hon¢ Kong, and serves as a non-executive director of several publicly-listed companies in
the Asia Pacific region. He is a Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, a Member of
the Young Presidents’ Organization, a Fellow of the Hong Kong institute of Directors and the
China Institute of Directors, a Member of the General Council of the Chamber of Hong Kang
Listed Companies, and a Part-time Member of the Central Policy Unit of the Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Senior Management

Mr. CHOW Hing Ping, aged 59, joined the Group in 1979 and is a Deputy General Manager
of the Sroup. Mr. Chow is responsible for the administration and financial matters of the
produciion and retail operations of the Group in Hong Kong and the Mainland China.

Mr. FUNG Hing Keng, aged 58, joined the Group in 1978 and is a Deputy General Manager
of the Group. Mr. Fung has over 35 years of experience in the garment industry. He is
responsible for the woven apparel manufacturing operations in the Mainland China and
assists in the development of the retail operations in the same area.

Mr. LEZ Fung Tai, aged 60, joined the Group in 1983 and is the head of the knitwear
divisior of the Group responsible for production. Mr. Lee has over 35 years of experience in
the garment industry. He is a substantial shareholder of the companies under the knitwear
division.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES (CONTINUED)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. LI Fung Lok, aged 58, joined the Group in 1983 and is the head of the knitwear division
of the Group responsible for administration and export sates. Mr. Li has over 35 years of
experience in the garment industry. Mr. Li is a substantial shareholder of the companies
under the knitwear division.

Ms. CHEUNG Man Yee, Carmen, aged 57, joined the Group in 1982 and is responsible for
the Group’'s product development and marketing operations. Ms. Cheung graduated from the
University of Hawaii in USA with a bachelor’'s degree in Arts. Prior to jeining the Group, she
was the manager of the sales and purchase department in one of the largest department
stores in USA. Ms. Cheung is the sister of Ms. Cheung Wai Yee.

Mr. LAl Man Sum, alias Sam LAI, aged 48, joined the Group in 1991 and is the Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. Lai graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a
hachelor's degree in Social Sciences. He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the United Kingdom and a Member of the Hong Keng Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Before joining the Group, Mr. Lai worked for an international accounting
firm and a garment company for many years.

Mr. MUI Sau Keung, alias Isaac MUI, aged 45, joined the Group in 1993. He was appcinted
as the Company Secretary with effect from December 2005. Mr. Mui graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s degree in Sociat Sciences. He is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Before joining the Group, Mr. Mui worked
in various companies in Hong Kong responsible for finance, personnel and administrative
jobs.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2007, the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Sect on 336 of the SFO showed that the following shareholders (other than directors of the
Compoany) had disclosed to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO
an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company:

Name of shareholder

GlorioLs Sun Holdings
(BVI Limited

Advancetex Holdings
{(BVI; Limited

Matthews International
Capilal Management, LLC

Commc nwealth Bank
of Australia

Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye

Ms. Te Hau Yin

Hang Szng Bank Trustee
Interr ational Limited

Cheah zompany Limited

Cheah :apital Management
Limite d

Value Partners Group Limited

Value Partners Limited

Capacity

Beneficial owner

Beneficial owner

Investment manager

Interest of controlled
corporations

(i) Beneficial owner

{if) Interest of child
under 18 or spouse

{iii} Founder of
a discretionary
trust

(i} Interest of child under
18 or spouse

{ii) interest of child under
18 or spouse

Trustee

Interest of a controlled

corporation

Interest of a controlied
coiporation

Interest of a controlled
corporaticn

Investmen! manager

LR AN YRR AN (R
R &’)«.e&k@g DENSTIY %

Number of shares held
Short position

Long position

392,388,000

138,540,000

74,693,000

74,079,100

500,000

240,000

57,563,000@

240,000

58,063,000

57,563,000

57,563,000

57,563,000

57,563,000

57,563,000

PR TR iy
PREEROTR

6,600,000

N -
Ay .

Total

398,988,000

138,540,000

74,693,000

74,079,100%

58,303,000

58,303,000

57,563,000/

57,563,000

57,563,000

57,563,000

57,563,000

Percentage
of issued
share
capital

(%)

37.661
13.077
7.050

6.992

5.503

5.503

5433

5.433

5.433

5.433

5.433
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(1) 74,079,100 shares were held by various wholly-owned subsidiaries of Commonwealth Bank of
Australia.

(2) Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited, the trustee of The C H Cheah Family Trust, has
100% control of Cheah Company Limited, which has 100% control of Cheah Capital Management
Limited, which has 35.65% control of Value Partners Group Limited, which in turn has 100% control
of Value Partners Limited. Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye is the founder of The C H Cheah Family Trust.
Ms. To Hau Yin is the spouse of Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye. They are all deemed to be interested in
57,563,000 shares held by Value Partners Limited pursuant to the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, no other parties (other than directors of the Company) disclosed
to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO as having
an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as at 31
December 2007.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following continuing connected transactions. The Company
has complied with the disclosure requirement in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

Rental expenses paid to: (i)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 3,498 3,641
Houtex Investments Limited 874 1,272
G. S. (Yeungs) Limited 727 831
Gantin Limited 298 288
Harbour Guide Limited 2,478 2,138
Gloryear Management Limited 276 234
8,151 8,404

Management fees paid to: (#ii)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 849 913
G. S. Property Management Limited 190 276
1,039 1,189

Sales of garment to: {(if)
Jeanswest Corporation (New Zealand) Limited - 2,729

Service fee income received from: (iif)
Jeanswest Corporation (New Zealand) Limited - 3,299
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Notes:
{i) The rental expenses were charged with reference to the prevailing open market rentals.

(ii) The sales of garment were made according to terms and conditions comparable to those offered
ta the major customers of the Group.

(iii) Management fees and se:vice fee were charged according to the management services agreement
signed between the parties having regard to the cost of services provided.

All of the abave companies are controlied by Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and Mr. Yeung
Chun ~an, both of whom are directors of the Company.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed and confirmed that
all the above transactions with the related companies are in the ordinary and usual course of
the Group's business, and that in their opinion, they are on terms that are fair and reasonable
so far as the shareholders of the Company are concerned, and in accordance with the terms
of the agreements governing the transactions.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge
of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient public float of not less than
25% of the Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF THE COMPANY'S LISTED
SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the
Company’s listed securities during the year,

EMOI_UMENT POLICY

The remuneration committee reviews the emolument policy and structure for all remuneration
of the directors and senior management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

CORIPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance and has
applied the principles of the Code Provisions as set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Details are set out in the Corporate Governance
Repor: on page 23 to 28.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of the Company will
be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP
Chairman

Hong Kong
17 April 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Sl ERNST & YOUNG

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GLORIDUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED
{incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Gloricus Sun Enterprises Limited set out on
pages 4 to 144, which comprise the consclidated and company balance sheets as at 31
December 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated summary statement
of changes in equity and the consclidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
a sumrr ary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of these financizl statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standaids issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implemaenting and maintaining internai control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free frem material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounling estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our resaonsibitity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Comparies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as
to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosLres in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
conside: internal control relevant to the entity’'s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’'s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

AUDITORS’' RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Crdinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

18/F, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street

Central

Hong Kong

17 April 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
REVENUE 5 4,783,880 4,397,359
Cost of sales (2,716,523) {2,573,042)
Gross profit 2,067,357 1,824,317
Other income and gains 5 485,578 210,747
Selliny and distribution costs (1,234,587) {1,039,980)
Administrative expenses (622,211) (524,098)
Other expenses (50,140) (90,855)
fFinantce costs 6 (16,595) (17,837)
Share of profits and losses of:
Jointly-controlled entities {720) 288
Assobciales 9,707 28,662
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7 638,389 391,244
Tax 10 (85,114) {77,586)
PROF T FOR THE YEAR 553,275 313,658
AttribLtable to:
Ordinary equity holders of the Company 11 515,749 271,582
Minarity interests 37,526 42,076
553,275 313,658
DIVIDIZNDS 12 274,220 269,420
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORLCINARY EQUITY HOLDERS
OF T"HE COMPANY 13 HK cents HK cents
Basic 48.72 25.79
Diluled 48.51 25.60
COORNOUE BN TN RINSIE VI 4
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 14 777,291 737,086
Investment properties 15 40,367 21,433
Prepaid land lease payments 16 17,863 17,510
Goodwill 17 38,612 38,612
Interests in jointly-controlled entities 19 18,706 20,186
Interests in associates 20 127,498 207,023
Available-for-sale investment 21 298,200 -
Financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss 22 24,511 -
Deferred tax assets 33 18,434 16,966
Total non-current assets 4,361,482 1,058,816
CURRENT ASSETS
inventories 23 657,681 609,313
Trade and bills receivables 24 437,372 548,870
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 285,604 267,296
Due from related companies 25 1,567 724
Equity investments at fair value through
profit or loss 26 81,475 180,266
Pledged deposits 27 4,337 21,784
Cash and cash equivalents 27 1,280,776 1,024,926
Total current assets 2,748,812 2,653,179
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and bills payables 28 556,302 552,205
Other payables and accruals 757,821 666,160
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 30 267,447 329,600
Tax payable 311,091 285,456
Total current liabilities 1,892,661 1,833,421
NET CURRENT ASSETS 856,151 819,758
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,217,633 1,878,574
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 30 1,102 671
Long term loans from minority shareholders 32 9,400 9,400
Deferred tax liabilities 33 374 269
Total non-current liabilities 10,876 10,340
Net assets 2,206,757 1,868,234
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

31 Deu:ember 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EQUITY
Equity attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company
Issued capital 34 105,941 105,486
Reserves 36 1,716,279 1,382,915
Proposed dividends 12 235,613 234,601
2,057,833 1,723,002
Mincrity interests 36 148,924 145,232
Total equity 2,206,757 1,868,234

Charles Yeung, SBS, JP

Yeung Chun Fan

Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Total equity attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company at beginning of year 1,723,002 1,663,138
Fair value gain on revaluation of
land and buildings 36 3,670 -
Change in fair value of
an available-for-sale investment 36 33,933 -
Exchange differences on translation of the
financial statements of overseas entities 36 43,649 26,744
Net gains not recognised in the consolidated
income statement 81,252 26,744
Profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company 36 515,749 271,582
Issue of new shares 34 455 548
Premium on issue of new shares, net 36 10,583 15,129
Dividends paid {273,208) (254.139)
253,579 33,120
Total equity attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company at end of year 2,057,833 1,723,002
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$°'000 HK$'000
CASH F_.OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 638,389 391,244
Adjustmaents for:
Finance costs 6 16,595 17,837
Share of profits and losses of jointly-controlled
entities and associates (8,987) (28,950)
Interesit income 5 (35,376) (33,226)
Change in fair values of investment properties 5 {2,421) {1,523)
Gain an disposal of equity investments 5 {5,172} (5,741)
Gain on disposal of an associate 5 {265,686) -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 5 {2,533) -
Fair velue (gains)/losses, net:
Financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss 5 (1,171) -
Equity investments at fair value
thiough profit or loss 7 8,240 (68,551)
Depreciation 7 163,013 116,122
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 7 403 427
Reversal of impairment of items
of property, plant and equipment 7 (747) {(2,329)
Loss on disposal/write-off of items of property,
planl and equipment 7 9,826 14,247
Gain on liguidation of a jointly-controlled entity 7 - (1,334)
Reversal of impairment on liquidation of
a jointly-controlled entity 7 - (1.474)
Write-c own of inventories to net realisable value 7 10,202 8,172
Provision/{reversal of provision)
for loans to associates 7 {11,791) 47,045
Impairinent of interests in jointly-controlled entities 7 - 1,692
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 1,311 (3,953)
514,095 449,705
Decrease in amounts due from jointly-controlled entities 732 279
Increase in amounts due to jointly-controlled entities 1,572 2,762
Decrease¢/(increase) in amounts due from associates {546) 132
Increasel(decrease) in amounts due to associates 1,522 (4,682)
Increase in inventories (67,877) (44,702)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and bills receivables 99,133 (117,220}
Increase in prepayments, deposils and other receivables (22,512) (81,924)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due
from related companies {843) 348
Increase in equity investments at fair value
througl profit or loss (11,050) (73,233)
Increase in trade and bills payables 18,481 70,282
Increase in other payables and accruals 101,673 39,358
Cash generated from operations 634,380 241,105
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash generated from operations 634,380 241,105
Interest received 5 35,376 33,226
Interest paid 6 {16,547) (17,657)
Interest element on finance lease rental payments 6 (48) {(180)
Dividend received from jointly-controlled entities 3,481 2,983
Dividend received from associates 31,326 22,036
Proceeds {from disposal of equity investments 106,773 26,784
Hong Kong profits tax paid {19,661) (9,263)
Overseas taxes paid (45,536) (10,624)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 729,544 288,410
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (214,433) {238,215)
Purchases of an investment property 15 (15,765) -
Proceeds from dispcsal of items of
property, plant and equipment 24,631 8,538
Acquisition of subsidiaries 37 - (64,666)
Disposal of a subsidiary 38 11,702 -
Investment in an asscciate (30,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of an associate 15,428 -
Increase in a financial asset at fair
value through profit or loss (23,340) -
Repayment/{advance) of loans to associates 89,312 (28,453)
Decrease in pledged deposits 17,447 -
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged time deposits
with original maturity of more than
three months when acquired 155,201 (145,889)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from investing activities 30,183 (468,685)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares 34 11,059 15,693
Share issue expenses 34 (21) (16)
Drawdown of new bank loans 220,270 267,996
Drawdown of a new other loan 2,143 -
Repayment of bank loans (288,189) (203,152)
Capital element of finance lease rental payments {950) (1,929)
Capital contributed by a minarity shareholder - 670
Dividends paid (273,208) (254,139)
Dividends paid to minority sharehoiders (41,972) (51,424)
Decrease in trust receipt loans (3,770) (1,279)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (374,638) (227,580)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 385,089 (407,855)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Year endéd 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 385,089 (407,855)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 846,544 1,243,078
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 19,440 11,321
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT EHND OF YEAR 1,251,073 846,544
ANALY51S OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS ‘
Cash and bank balances 27 572,723 477,112
Neon-pledged time deposits with original maturity
of less than three months when acquired 705,376 389,936
Bank overdrafts 30 (27,026) {20,504)

1,251,073 846,544
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BALANCE SHEET

31 December 2007

2007 2006

Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSET
Interest in a subsidiary 18 948,360 696,385
CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables 511 816
Cash and cash equivalents 27 276,662 433,200
Total current assets 277,173 434,016
CURRENT LIABILITY
Other payables and accruals 161 151
NET CURRENT ASSETS 277,012 433,865
Net assets 1,225,372 1,130,250
EQUITY
Issued capital 34 105,941 105,486
Reserves 36 883,818 790,163
Proposed dividends 12 235,613 234,601
Total equity 1,225,372 1,130,250

Charles Yeung, SBS, JP
Director

Yeung Chun Fan
Director
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda.
The head office and principal place of business of the Company is located at Glorious
Sun Group Building, 97 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group engaged in the retailing, export and production of casual
wear.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
3tandards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (*“HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
drdinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, certain buildings and certain financial assets, which have been
Ineasured at fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
{HK$) and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$'000) except when
otherwise indicated.

13asis of consolidation

“he consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “"Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2007. Adjustments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting
policies that may exist. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to
e consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The acquisition of a subsidiary in the prior year was accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting. This method involves allocating the cost of the business
combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liahilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition
i measured at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, pius costs directly
attributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders not held by the Group
in the resuits and net assets of the Company's subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for
the current year’s financial statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new
and revised accounting policies and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new
and revised standards and interpretations has had no material effect on these financial

statements.

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HK({IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK{IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK({IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are as follows:

(a)

()

(c)

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable users of the financial statements
to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial instruments and the nature
and extent of risks arising from those financial instruments. The new disclosures
are included throughout the financial statements. While there has been no effect
on the financial position or results of operations of the Group, comparative
information has been included/revised where appropriate.

Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures

This amendment requires the Group to make disclosures that enable users of the
financial statements to evaluate the Group's objectives, policies and processes
for managing capital. These new disclosures are shown in note 45 to the financial
statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

This interpretation requires HKFRS 2 to be applied to any arrangement in which the
Group cannot identify specifically some or all of the goods or services received,
for which equity instruments are granted or liabilities (based on a value of the
Group’s equity instruments)} are incurred by the Group for a consideration, and
which appears to be less than the fair value of the equity instruments granted
or liabilities incurred. As the Company has only issued equity instruments to the
Group’'s employees in accordance with the Group’'s share option scheme, the
interpretation has had no effect on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Dezember 2007

2.2

2.3

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

(d) HK(IFRIC)-Int © Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

This interpretation requires that the date to assess whether an embedded
derivative is required to be separated from the host contract and accounted for as
a derivative is the date that the Group first becomes a party to the contract, with
reassessment only if there is a change to the contract that significantly modifies
the cash flows. As the Group has no embedded derivative requiring separation
from the host contract, the interpretation has had no effect on these financial
statements.

(e) HK(IFRIC)-int 10 Interim Financial Reperting and Impairment

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 January 2007, which requires
that an impairment loss recognised in a previous interim period in respect of
goodwill or an investment in either an equity instrument classified as available-
for-sale or a financial asset carried at cost is not subsequently reversed. As the
Group had no impairment losses previously reversed in respect of such assets, the
interpretation has had no impact cn the financial position or results of operations
of the Group.

IMPACTOFISSUEDBUTNOTYETEFFECTIVEHONG KONGFINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been
issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 2 Amendmenls Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions
and Cancellation '

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations?®

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments’

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements’

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs’

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements?®

HK({IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions?

HK({IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements*

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit

Assel, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction*
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.3

IMPACTOF ISSUEDBUTNOTYETEFFECTIVEHONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januvary 2009
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

L] -~ L

HKFRS 2 has been amended to restrict the definition of "vesting condition” to a condition
that includes an explicit or implicit requirement to provide services. Any other conditions
are non-vesting conditions, which have to be taken into account to determine the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. In the case that the award does not vest as the
result of a failure to meet a non-vesting condition that is within the control of either the
entity or the counterparty, this must be accounted for as a cancellation. The Group has
not entered into share-based payment schemes with non-vesting conditions attached
and, therefore, does not expect significant implications on its accounting for share-
based payments.

HKFRS 3 has been revised to introduce a number of changes in the accounting for
business combinations that will impact the amount of goodwill recognised, the reported
results in the period that an acquisition occurs, and future reported results. It must be
applied prospectively and will affect future acquisitions and transactions with minority
interests.

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, specifies how an entity
should report information about its operating segments, based on information about the
components of the entity that is available to the chief operating decision maker for the
purposes of allocating resources to the segments and assessing their performance. The
standard also requires the disclosure of information about the products and services
provided by the segments, the geographical areas in which the Group operates, and
revenue from the Group's major customers.

HKAS 1 has been revised to separate owner and non-owner changes in equity. The
statement of changes in equity will include only details of transactions with owners, with
all non-owner changes in equity presented as a singie line. In addition, the standard
introduces the statement of comprehensive income: it presents all items of income and
expense recognised in profit or loss, together with all other items of recognised income
and expense, either in one single statement, or in two linked statements. The Group is
still evaluating whether it will have one or two statements.

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation of borrowing costs when such costs
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset. As the Group's current policy for borrowing costs aligns with the requirements
of the revised standard, the revised standard is unlikely to have any financial impact
on the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.3

IMPACTOF ISSUEDBUTNOTYETEFFECTIVEHONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

HKAS 27 has been revised to require a change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary
to be accounted for as an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will have no
impact on goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain or loss. Furthermore, the amended
standard changes the accounting for losses incurred by a subsidiary as well as the
loss of control of a subsidiary. It must be applied prospectively and will affect future
dicquisitions and transactions with minority interests.

HK({IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby an employee is granted rights to the
Group’s equity instruments to be accounted for as an equity-settled scheme, even if
the Group acquires the instruments from another party, or the shareholders provide
the equity instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also addresses the accounting for
share-based payment transactions involving two or more entities within the Group. As
the Group currently has no such transactions, the interpretation is unlikely to have any
financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 requires an operator under public-to-private service concessicn
irrangements to recognise the consideration received or receivable in exchange for the
construction services as a financial asset and/or an intangible asset, based on the terms
of the contractual arrangements. HK{IFRIC)-Int 12 also addresses how an operator shall
apply existing HKFRSs to account for the obligations and the rights arising from service
concession arrangements by which a government or a public sector entity grants a
contract for the construction of infrastructure used to provide public services and/or for
the supply of public services. As the Group currently has no such arrangements, the
interpretation is unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC})-Int 13 requires that loyalty award credits granted to customers as part of a
sales transaction are accounted for as a separate component of the sales transaction.
The consideration received in the sales transaction is allocated between the loyalty
award credits and the other components of the sale. The amount allocated to the loyalty
award credits is determined by reference to their fair value and is deferred until the
awards are redeemed or the liability is otherwise extinguished.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit under HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
on the amount of a refund or a reduction in future contributions in relation to a defined
thenefit scheme that can be recognised as an asset, in particular, when a minimum
funding requirement exists.

As the Group currently has no customer loyalty award credits and defined benefit

scheme, HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 are not applicable to the Group and
therefore are unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the Company confrols,
directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income statement to the
extent of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s interest in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, whereby the Group and
other parties undertake an economic activity. The joint venture operates as a separate
entity in which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital contributions
of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and the basis on
which the assets are to be realised upon its dissclution. The profits and losses from
the joint venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the
venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance
with the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or indirectly, over the
joint venture;

(b)Y a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral control, but has
jeint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control, but holds,
directly or indirectly, generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered
capital and is in a position to exercise significant influence over the joint venture;
or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS 39, if the Group
holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital
and has neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to joint control, resulting in
none of the participating parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of
the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group's interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-centrolled entities is included in the consolidated income statement
and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its jointly-controlled entities are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly-controlled entities, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled entity, in which
the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the
Group’'s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is
included in the consclidated income statement and consclidated reserves, respectively.
Unrealised gains and losses resuiting from transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates, which was not previcusly eliminated
or recognised in the consolidated reserves, is included as part of the Group's interests
in associates.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates represents the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as
an asset, initially m=asured at cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. In the case of associates, goodwill is included in the carrying
amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified asset on the consolidated balance
sheet.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005
{continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is,
from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are
assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) to which the gocdwill relates. Where the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units)
and part of the operation within that unit is dispesed of, the goodwill associated with
the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this
circumstance is measured based on the relative values of the operation disposed of
and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 30
“Business Combinations” (*SSAP 307) in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was
eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the year of acquisition. On the
adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against consolidated retained
profits and is not recognised in the income statement when all or part of the business
to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which the
goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required (other than inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, investment
properties and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An assel’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use
and its fair value less costs ta sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill {(continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it arises,
uniess the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. The previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined {net of any depreciationfamortisation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is
credited to the income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss
ls accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

{a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, (i) controls,
is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest
in the Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint
control over the Group;

{(b) the party is an associate;

{c) the party is a jointly-controllied entity;

{1) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or its
parent;

(2) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or

(d);
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Related parties (continued)

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced
by or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

{(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of the employees of the
Group, or of any entity that is a related party to the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost
or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the values of
property, plant and equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual asset
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained
profits as a movement in reserves.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Preperty, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation
of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

J ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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Buildings 1.67% - 5% or over the terms of the leases,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvemants 20% — 25% or over the terms of the leases,
whichever is shorter

Plant and machinery 10% - 25%

Furniture, fixtures 10% — 33%

and office equipment
Motor vehicles 20% - 30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the
cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and
each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents huildings and office premises under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction incurred during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment or investment properties when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including the leasehold interest
under an operating lease for a property which would ctherwise meet the definition of
an investment property) held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
oroperties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the balance
sheet date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investment properties {continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are
included in the income statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are
recognised in the income statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied property becomes an
investment property, the Group accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of
change in use, and any difference at that date between the carrying amount and fair
value of the property is accounted for as a revaluation in accordance with the policy
stated under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” above.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets to
the Group, other than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception
of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of
the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated on the
straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation of each items of leased asset to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The finance costs of such leases are
charged to the income statement so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge
over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing nature are accounted
for as finance leases, but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain
with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are included in non-current assets,
and rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the income statement
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases, net of any incentives received from the lessaor, are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and
subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
the entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance
lease in property, plant and equipment.

.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments and other financial assets

“inancial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly
attributable transacticn costs.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded derivative when the
Sroup first becomes a party to it and assesses whether an embedded derivative is
‘equired to be separated from the host contract when the analysis shows that the
aconomic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related
"0 those of the host contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the
lerms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be
equired under the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after initial recognition
and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance sheet
Jate.

&1l regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade
date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by reguiation or convention in the
marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value threcugh
profit or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments or financial guarantee contracts. Gains or losses on investments
held for trading are recognised in the income statement. The net fair value gain or loss
recognised in the income statement does not include any dividends or interest earned
on these financial assets, which are recognised in accordance with the policies set out
for “Revenue recognition” below.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {continued)

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid contract
may be designated as a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss, except where
the embedded derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear that
separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss if the following criteria are met: (i} the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the
assets or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis; {ii) the assets are
part of a group of financial assets which are managed and their performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management strategy;
or (iii) the financial asset contains an embedded derivative that would need to be
separately recorded.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such assets are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and includes fees that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets in listed equity
securities that are designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of the
other two categories. After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate component of
equity until the investment is derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in the income statement. Interest and dividends earned are reported as interest
income and dividend income, respectively, and are recognised in the income statement
as “Other income” in accerdance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below. Losses arising from the impairment of such investments are recognised in the
income statement as “Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets” and are
transferred from the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets
is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the balance sheet date. For investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such technigues include using recent arm’s
length market transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same and a discounted cash flow analysis.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are
written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement, to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade and other receivables, a provision for impairment is made when
there is objective evidence {such as the probability of insolvency or significant financial
difficulties of the debtor and significant changes in the technological, market economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor) that the Group will not
be able to collect all of the amounts due under the original terms of an invoice. The
carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Impaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an unquoted
equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably
measured, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these
assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between
its cost (net of any principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previcusly recognised in the income statement, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. A provision for impairment is made for available-for-
sale equity investments when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The
determination of what is "significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. In addition,
the Group evaluates other factors, such as the share price volatility. Impairment losses
on equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through the
income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised where:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

. the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and
either (a) has transferred substantialiy all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
{b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group's
continuing invelvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
juarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be
‘equired to repay.

'Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
linctuding a cash-settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset
that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written put option {including a
cash-settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of
1he transferred asset and the option exercise price.

IFinancial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-bearing loans
and borrowings)

Financial liabitities including trade and other payables, amounts due to jointly-controlled
entities and associates, long term loans from minority shareholders and interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at fair value less directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
irterest method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost. The related interest expense is recegnised within “finance
costs” in the income statement.

Giains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are accounted for as financial
liabilities. A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially at its fair value less
tiansaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
guarantee contract, except when such contract is recognised at fair value through profit
or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii} the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with HKAS 18 Revenue.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts to
hedge its risk associated with foreign currency fluctuation. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value
is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives that do not qualify
for hedge accounting are taken directly to income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by reference to current forward
exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity profiles.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined
on the first-in, first-out and weighted average basis and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months
when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Provisions

A provision is recogn.sed when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen
as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is
the present value at the balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income
statement, or in equity if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different
ceriod directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the
halance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

v where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

: inrespectoftaxabletemporary differences associated with interests in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

' where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences
arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Income tax (continued)

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with interests in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

{a) from the sale of goods, export of apparel and trading of fabric, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of sub-contracting and management services, when the
services have been rendered,;

{c) from the rendering of decoration and renovation services, when such services
have been performed,;

(d) interestincome, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying
the rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial assets;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition (continued)
{e) rental income, on a time proporticn basis over the lease terms; and

(f) dividend incomez, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been
established.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured by reference to the
fair value at the date at which they are granted. [n valuing equity-settled transactions,
no account is taken of any performance conditions, other than conditions linked to the
price of the shares of the Company (*“market conditions™), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant employees become fully entitled
to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent to
vwhich the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of
equity instruments thatl will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the
teginning and end of that period.

Mo expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for awards
where vesting is conditional upon a market condition, which are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is
recognised as if the terms had not been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised
for any modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-based payment
a-‘rangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the
date of cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new
awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original award, as described in
the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the
computation of earnings per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-
settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted after 7
November 2002 that had not vested by 1 January 2005 and to those granted on or after
1 January 2005.

The financial impact of share options granted to employees on or before 7 November
2002 under the share incentive plan is not recorded in the Company’s or the Group's
balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded
in the income statement or the balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of
share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as additional
share. The excess of exercise price of the share options over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account. Options which are
cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the register of
outstanding options.

Other employee benefits
Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ relevant salaries and allcwances and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the employee leaves
employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}
Other employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefits schemes (continued)

Priorto the MPF Scheme becoming effective, the Group operated two defined contribution
retirement benefits schemes for some of its employees, the assets of which are held
separately from those of the Group in independently administered funds. Under one of
the schemes, contributions payable by the employers and employees were suspended
in January 1994, but the administrator continues to manage and invest the assets of
the scheme and to make payments to employees in accordance with the rules of the
scheme. Under the olher scheme, contributions were made based on a percentage of
the eligible employees' salaries and were charged to the income statement as they
became payable in accordance with the rules of the scheme. When an employee leaves
the scheme prior to his/her interest in the Group’s employer contributions vesting fuily,
the ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be reduced by the relevant amounts
of forfeited contributions. This scheme is still operating after 1 December 2000.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required
to participate in a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs
:0 the central pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

~inal and special dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance sheet, until they
have been approved by the sharehoiders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a
liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s
hye-laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
tleclared.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially
recorded using the functional currency rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences
are taken to the income statement with the exception of differences on foreign currency
borrowings that provide a hedge against a net investment in a foreign entity. These are
taken directly to equity until the disposal of the net investment, at which time they are
recognised in the income statement. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange
differences on those borrowings are also dealt with in equity. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlied entities
and associates are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet
date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date, and their
income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are included in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised
in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consclidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
reporting date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
the assets or liabilities affected in the future.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made
the following judgements, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounis recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property
portfolio. The Group has determined that it retains all the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of these properties which are leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment property, and has
developed criteria in making that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether
a property generates cash flows largely independently of the other assets held by the
Sroup.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
iand another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts for the portions separately. If
{he portions could not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only if
an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes.

.udgement is made an an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an investment property.

Eistimation uncertainty
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are discussed below.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This
requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the
goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate
of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2007 was HK$38,612,000 (2006
HK$38,612,000). More details are given in note 17.

Provision for inventories

Management reviews the aging analysis of inventories of the Group at each balance
sheet date, and makes provision for obsolete and slow-moving inventory items
identified that are no longer suitable for sale. The assessment of the provision amount
required involves management judgments and estimates. Where the actual outcome or
expectation in future is different from the original estimate, such differences will have
an impact on the carrying value of the inventories and provision charge/write-back in
the period in which such estimate has been changed. In addition, physical count on all
inventories is carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether provision
need to be made in respect of any obsolete inventories identified. The Group carries out
an inventory review at each balance sheet date and makes provision against obsolete
and slow moving items. Management reassesses the estimation on each of the balance
sheet date. The directors of the Company are satisfied that sufficient provision for
obsolete and slow moving inventories has been made in the consolidated financial
statements.

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats: (i) on a primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment
reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed separately according to
the nature of their operations and the products and services they provide. Each of the
Group’s business segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of the
other business segments. Summary details of the business segments are as follows:
(a) the “retail operations” segment engages in the retailing of casual wear;

(b) the “export operations” segment manufactures and exports apparel; and

(¢) the “others” segment comprises, principally, the trading of fabric and other
businesses.

[ - (.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the assets.

There were no intersegment sales and transfers during the year (2006: Nil).
{a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset, liability and
expenditure information for the Group’s business segments for the years ended
31 December 2007 and 2006.

Group
Retail Export
operations operations Others Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$O00D

Segment revenue:
Sales 1o external

customers 3,627,826 2 918,766 938,193 1254136 217,861 224,457 4,783,880 4,397,359
Other income and
gains 310,462 27,828 70,055 26,351 20,208 20,093 400,725 74,272
Total 3,038,288 2,946,594 1,008,248 1,280,487 238,069 244 550 5,184,605 4,471,631
Segment resuits 545,165 207,557 64,514 67,844 8,960 12,777 618,639 283,178
Interest income and
unallocated revenue 84,853 136,475
Unallocated expenses (57,495) (44,522)
Finance costs {16,595} (17,837)
Share of profits and
losses of:
Jointly-controlled
entities - - [739) 341 19 (83) (720) 288
Associates (5,743) - 15,450 28,662 - - 9,707 28,662
Profit before tax 638,389 391,244
Tax {85,114} (77,586)
Profit for the year 553,275 313,658
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
(a) Business segments (continued)
Group
Retail Export
operations operations Others Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Assets and liabilities
Segment assets 1,078,011 943,851 411,579 740,675 489,141 345474 1,978,731 2,030,100
Interests in jointly-
controlled entities - - {4,113} 3,461 22,819 16,725 18,706 20,186
Inferests in associates 1,534 65,740 125,964 141,283 - - 127,498 207,023
Unallocated assets 1,985,359 1,454,686
Total assets 4,110,294 3,711,945
Segment liabilities 715,482 606,594 223,905 414,869 313,816 170,641 1,253,203 1,192,104
Unallocated liabilities 650,334 651,657
Total liabilities 1,903,537 1,841,761
Other segment
information:
Depreciation and
amortisation 93,781 50,655 14,483 19,346 55,152 46,548 163,416 116,549
Reversal of
impairment of items
of property, plant
and equipment
recognised in the
income statement (292) (121) (455)  (2,208) - - (747)  (2,329)
Change in fair values
of investment
properties - - - - (2,421)  (1,523) (2,421) (1,523)
Other non-cash
expenses/(income} (305) 67,84C 2,277 3,001 6,599  (81,736) 8,571 (10,805)
Capital expenditure 126,787 111,992 19,401 28,939 68,235 97,284 214,433 238,215
Fair value gain en
available-for-sale
investment recognised
directly in equity - - - - {33,933) - (33,933) -
Net surplus on
revaluation
of land and buildings
recognised directly
in equity - - 1,670 - - 80 3,670 g0
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Geographical segments

The following tables present revenue and certain asset and expenditure information
for the Group's geographical segments for the years ended 31 December 2007

and 2006.

Year ended 31t December 2007

United
States of Australia
Mainland Hong America and New Con-
China Kong (“U.S.A”) Zealand Canada Others solidated
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$S'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKE'000 HK§ 000
Segment revenue:
Sales to external
customers 2,642,498 108,477 782,102 1,069,371 60,974 120,458 4,783,880
Other segment
information:
Segment assels 1,331,606 44,685 211,109 264,610 - 126,721 1,978,731
Capital
expenditure 141,996 2,577 - 51,668 - 18,192 214,433
Year ended 31 December 2006
United
States of Australia
Mainland Hong America and New Con-
China Kong (“U.5.A”) Zealand Canada Others solidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
Segment revenue:
Sales to external
customers 2,087,199 130,940 1,039,058 875,731 155,142 109,289 4,397,359
Other segment
information:
Segment assets 1,132,138 67,565 363,232 260,110 1,349 205,706 2,030,100
Capital
expenditure 185,139 940 - 34408 - 17,728 238,215
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represents the net invoiced value of
goods soid, after allowances for returns and trade discounts.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follows:

Group
2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue
Retailing of casual wear 3,627,825 2,918,767
Export of apparel 938,193 1,254,135
Trading of fabric and other businesses 217,862 224,457
4,783,880 4,397,359
Other income
Bank interest income 35,376 33,226
Services and sub-contracting fee income 34,083 21,132
Other sales income 3,123 3,835
Commission and management fee income 6,291 3,843
Decoration and renovation income 16,471 13,274
Gross rental income 4,120 3,138
Sales of quota 18,929 -
Others 40,297 32,560
158,690 111,208
Gains
Fair value gains on investment properties 2,421 1,523
Gain on disposal of equity investments 5,172 5,741
Gain on disposal of an associate 265,686 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 38 2,533 -
Foreign exchange differences, net 27,607 9,848
Fair value gains, net:
Equity investments at fair value
through profit or loss - 68,551
Derivative financial instruments
- transactions not qualifying as hedges 12,038 11,936
Financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss 1,171 -
Others 10,260 1,940
326,888 99,539
485,578 210,747
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6.

FINANCE COSTS

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$’000
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts
wholly repayable within five years 16,547 17,657
Interest on finance leases 48 180
16,595 17,837
FROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):
Group
2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold* 2,716,523 2,573,042
Depreciation 14 163,013 116,122
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 16 403 427
Minimum lease payments under
operating leases:
Land and buildings 582,331 579,507
Plant and machinery - 499
582,331 580,006
Auditors’ remuneration 7,673 6,845
Employee benefits expenses
{including directors' remuneration-note 8):
Wages and salaries 794,000 736,445
Pension scheme contributions 19,900 18,037
Less: Forfeited contributions (138) {38)
Net pension scheme contributions** 19,762 17,999
813,762 754,444
Rzversal of impairment of items of property,
plant and equipment 14 (747) (2,329)
Loss on disposalfwrite-off of items of property,
plant and equipment 9,826 14,247

N
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7.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED)

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fair value (gains)/losses, net:
Equity investments at fair value through
profit or loss 8,240 {68,551)
Gain on liquidation of a jointly-controiled entity - (1,334)
Reversal of impairment on liquidation of
a jointly-controlled entity* - (1,474)
Write-down of inventories to net realisable value* 10,202 8,172
Provision/(reversal of provision) for
loans to associates* (11,791) 47,045
Impairment of interests in jointly-controlled entities® - 1,692
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and
maintenance) arising on rental-earning of
investment properties 495 363
* The cost of inventories sold and the cost of sales include the write-down of inventories to

net realisable value of HK$10,202,000 (2006;: HK$8,172,000).

b As at 31 December 2007, the Group had no forfeited contributions available to reduce its
contributions to the pension schemes in future years (2006; Nil).

# These items are included in "Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated income
sfatement,

## Reversal of provision for loans to associates is included in “Other income and gains” on
the face of the consolidated income statement. In the prior year, the provision for loans
to associates was included in “Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section
161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Group

2007 20086

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fees 460 400
Cther emoluments for executive directors:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 8,217 8,538

Discretionary bonuses 10,544 10,275

Pension scheme contributions 330 290

19,091 19,103

19,551 19,503

(1) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid and payable to independent non-executive directors during the year
were as follows:

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP 115 100
Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP 115 100
Mr. Chung Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP 115 100
345 300

There were no cther emoluments payable to the independent non-executive
directors during the year (2006: Nil).

S
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (CONTINUED)

(b} Executive directors and a non-executive director

Salaries,
allowances and Pension
benefits Discretionary scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2007
Exacutive directors:
Mr. Charles Yeung,
5BS, JP - 72 1,723 3 1,798
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan - 1,814 4,01 51 5,876
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho - 1,159 374 58 1,591
Mr. Pau Sze Kee,
Jackson - 1,878 2,756 80 4,714
M. Hui Chung
Shing, Herman, JP - 1,200 466 60 1,726
Ms. Cheung Wai Yee - 756 1,214 38 2,008
Mr. Chan Wing Kan,
Archie - 1,000 - 12 1,012
Mr. Teo Heng Kee,
Peter - 338 - 28 366
- 8,217 10,544 330 19,091
Non-executive director:
Mr. Lam Lee G. 115 - - - 115

115 8217 10,544 330 19,2086
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (CONTINUED)

(b) Executive directors and a non-executive director (continued)

Salaries,
allowances and Pension
benefits Discretionary scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
2006
Executive directors:
Mr. Charles Yeung,

SBS, JP - 60 1,610 3 1,673
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan - 1,723 3,837 49 5,609
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho - 1,104 323 55 1,482
Mr. Pau Sze Kee,

Jackson - 1,795 2,779 76 4,650
Mr. Hui Chung Shing,

Herman, JP - 1,200 468 60 1,729
Ms. Cheung Wai Yee - 696 1,177 35 1,908
Mr. Chan Wing Kan,

Archie - 1,000 - 12 1,012
Mr. Teo Heng Kee,

Peter - 960 B0 - 1,040

- 8,538 10,275 290 19,103

Non-executive director:
Mr. Lam Lee G. 100 - - - 100
100 8,538 10,275 290 19,203

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration during the year (2006: Nil).
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included two (2006: two) directors,
details of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration
of the remaining three (2006: three) non-director, highest paid employees for the year
are as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 4,100 5,290
Discretionary bonuses 4,348 4,953
Pension scheme contributions 796 381
9,244 10,624

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as set out helow:

Number of employees

2007 2006

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 1 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 -
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 1
HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 - 1
3 3
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10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006; 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
nssessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
iind practices in respect thereof.

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Group:

Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year 14,288 19,469
Overprovision in prior years {113) (2,961)
Current — Elsewhere 70,383 61,677
Deferred (note 33) 556 (599)
Total tax charge for the year 85,114 77,586

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the statutory
profits tax rate in Hong Kong where the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries
are domicited to the tax charge at the effective tax rate and a reconciliation of the
applicable rate (i.e., the Hong Kong statutory tax rate) to the Groups’ effective tax rate,
are as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
Profit before tax 638,389 391,244
Tax at the statutory tax rate 111,718 17.5 68,467 17.5
Higher tax rates of
other countries 29,635 4.6 17,373 4.4

Adjustments in respect of

current tax of

previous periods (113) - {2,961) (0.8)
Profits and losses attributable to

jointly-controlled entities

and associates (1,573) (0.2) {5,066) (1.3)
Income not subject to tax (73,980) (11.6) {(14,231) (3.6)
E>penses not deductibla for tax 13,099 2.0 11,737 3.0
Tax losses utilised from

previous periods (2,230) {0.3) (9,314) (2.4)
Tax losses not recognised 6,277 1.0 9,245 2.4
Others 2,281 0.3 2,336 0.6

Tax charge at the
sroup’s effective rate 85,114 13.3 77,5886 19.8
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10. TAX (CONTINUED)

Under the income tax law of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), companies
with operations in Mainland China are subject to corporate income tax (“CIT") at a rate
of 33% on the taxable income.

Sino-foreign equity joint ventures are subject to the state CIT at a rate of 30% and to
the local CIT at a rate at 3%. Certain joint ventures are entitled to a full exemption from
such taxes for the first two/three years and a 50% reduction in the following three/four
years, commencing from the first profitable year.

The range of tax rates applicable to subsidiaries incorporated and operating in Australia
and New Zealand is 30% to 33%. Provision for Australian and New Zealand income
tax has been made on the estimated assessable profits arising in Australia and New
Zealand for the year.

There is no share of tax credit/expense attributable to jointly-controlled entities during
the year (2006: tax credit of HK$533,000). The share of tax expense attributable to
associates during the year amounting to HK$7,401,000 (2006: HK$11,823,000) are
included in “Share of profits and lesses of jointly-controlled entities and associates” on
the face of the consolidated income statement.

During the 5th Session of the 10th National People’s Congress, which was concluded
on 16 March 2007, the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law (the "New CiT Law") was
approved, and it became effective on 1 January 2008. The New CIT Law introduces a
wide range of changes which include, but are not limited to, the unification of the income
tax rate for domestic-invested and foreign-invested enterprises at 25%. This change
in the income tax rate will directly impact the Group’s effective tax rate prospectively
from 2008. According to HKAS 12, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled. The change in the corporate income tax rate has had
no significant impact on the results and financial position of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

11. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consclidated profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2007 includes a profit of HK$357,292,000 (2006: HK$25,483,000),
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note 36).
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12.

13.

DIVIDENDS
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
Interim — HK3.55 cents (2006: HK3.20 cents)
per ordinary share {note 36) 37,609 33,756
lUnderaccrual of final dividend of
previous year {note 36) 998 1,063
38,607 34,819

IProposed final — HK12.24 cents

(2006: HK12.24 cents)

per ordinary share (note 36) 129,672 129,115
IProposed special - HK10.00 cents

(2006: HK10.00 cents)

per ordinary share (note 36) 105,941 105,486

274,220 269,420

The proposed final and special dividends for the year are subject to the approval of the
Zompany's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

IZARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of bzsic earnings per share amount is based on the profit for the
year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amount is based on the profit for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company. The weighted average number
nf ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration
on the deemed exercise or conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into
onrdinary shares.
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13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based on:

2007 2006
HK$’'000 HK$'000
Earnings
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Company, used in the basic and diluted
earnings per share calculations 515,749 271,582

Number of shares

2007 2006
000 ‘000
Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the vear used in the basic earnings
per share calculation 1,058,530 1,053,183
Effect of dilution — weighted average
number of ordinary shares:
Share options 4,680 7,759
1,063,210 1,060,942
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

tGroup
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve-  Plantand and office Motor Construction
Buildings ments machinery equipment  vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2007
A 31 December 2006 and
at 1 January 2007:
Cost or valuatign 228,472 316,111 532,205 360,610 47 411 1,834 1,486,643
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment {7,187}  {143,885)  (332,918)  (231,398) (34,169) - (749,557)
Net carrying amount 221,285 172,226 199,287 129,212 13,242 1,834 737,086
Al 1 January 2007, net of
accumulated depreciation
and impairment 221,285 172,226 199,287 129,212 13,242 1,834 737,086
Acditions 39,792 71,848 30,020 62,136 5,911 5,581 215,288
Disposalsiwrite-off (670)  (16,826) (8,961} {6,707} (1.293) - {34,457)
Oisposal of a subsidiary
note 38) (12,976) (238) (434) {261) (51) - {13,960)
Surplus on revaluation 5,244 - - - - - 5,244
Depreciation provided
thuring the year (8,792) (53,833) {47.807) (48,655) {3,926) - {163,013)
Reversal of impairment - 109 - 638 - - 747
Transfers - 7,488 (221) 22 - (7,488) -
Ex:hange realignment 6,155 4 851 7,764 10,825 682 79 30,356
At 31 December 2007, net
¢f accumulated
cepreciation and
finpairment 250,038 185,625 179,648 147 409 14 565 6 777,291
At 41 December 2007:
Cost or valuation 266,216 363,835 531,375 415,086 49,134 6 1,631,652
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment {(16,178)  (178,210)  (357.727)  (267.677) (34,569} - (854,361)
Net carrying amount 250,038 185,625 179,648 147,409 14,565 B 777,291
Anzlysis of cost or valuation:
A cost - 363,835 537,375 415,086 49,134 6 1,365,436
A valuation 266,216 - - - - - 266,216
266,216 363,835 537,375 415,086 49,134 6 1,631,652

&
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Group
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve-  Plantand  and office Motor Construction
Buildings ments machinery equipment  vehicles in progress Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'Q00  HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$'000 HK$'000

31 December 2006
At 1 January 2006:

Cost or valuation 167,147 259,455 444,498 295,904 47,450 66,313 1,280,767
Accumulated depreciation

and impairment - [151,761)  {285,368)  (186,138) (33,337) - (658,604)
Net carrying amount 167,147 107,694 159,130 107,766 14,113 66,313 622,163

At 1 January 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation

and impairment 167,147 107,694 159,130 107,766 14,113 66,313 622,163
Additions 8,210 94,809 83,044 50,536 3,913 1,604 239,116
Acquisition of

a subsidiary {note 37} - - 689 7,768 243 - 8,720
Disposalswrite-off {300) {13,141) {4,728) {3,219} {1,397) - (22,783)
Depreciation provided

during the year (6,608) (17,210} (47,162) (40,598) {4,547} - (16,122)
Reversal of impairment - 109 1,497 425 298 - 2,329
Translers 66,092 - - - - {66,092) -
Transfer 1o investment

properties (note 15) (17.410) - - - - - {(17.410)
Exchange realignment 4151 2,965 6,817 6,514 19 9 21,075

At 31 December 2006, net
of accumulated
depreciation and

impairment 221,285 172,226 189,287 129,212 13,242 1,834 737,086
At 31 December 2006:

Cost or valuation 228,472 316,111 5§32,205 360,810 47 411 1,834 1,486,643

Accumulated depreciation

and impairment (T187)  (143,885)  (332,918)  (231,398) (34,169} - (749.557)

Net carrying amount 221,285 172,226 199,287 129,212 13,242 1,834 737,088
Analysis of cost or valuation:

At cost - 316,111 532,205 360,610 47 411 1834 1,2581M1

At valuation 228,472 - - - - - 228,472

228,472 316,111 532,205 360,610 4741 1,834 1,486,643
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment held under finance
leases at 31 December 2007, amounted to HK$1,853,000 (2006: HK$1,514,000).

During the year, the Group disposed of a subsidiary. The buildings of the subsidiary were
revalued by Al-Amin Architect & Engineers Consuitants, independent professionally
qualified valuers, at an open market value of HK$12,976,000 based on their existing
use before the subsidiary was disposed of during the year. A revaluation surplus of
HK$3,670,000 resulting from the valuation has been credited to the Group's asset
revaluation reserve ard it was transferred to retained earnings upon the disposal of the
subsidiary.

At 31 December 2005, the Group's buildings were revalued individually by DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, S.F. Ahmed & Co and PT Saptasentra Jasa Pradana,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an aggregate open market value of
HK$167,.147,000 based on their existing use. In the opinion of the directors, there has
bheen no material change in valuation as at the balance sheet date.

In the prior year, certain of the Group’s buildings were transferred to investment
properties. The buildings were revalued at the date of change in use as an investment
property by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at an open market value of HK$17,410,000 based on its existing use {note 15).
No revaluation surplus or deficit was resulted from the valuation.

Had these buildings been carried at historical cost less accumuiated depreciation
and impairment leosses, their carrying amounts would have been approximately
HK$228,283,000.

The Group’s buildings included above are held under the following lease terms:

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

l.ong term leases - 38,668 38,668
Medium term leases 2,850 208,520 211,370
2,850 247,188 250,038

At 31 December 2007, certain of the Group's buildings with a net book value of
HK$46,438,000 (2006: HK$52,059,000) and plant and machinery with a net book value
cf HK$4,451,000 (2006: HK$4,042,000), were pledged to secure banking facilities
cranted to the Group (note 30).

=
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15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Group

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

Carrying amount at 1 January 21,433 2,500
Addition 15,765 -
Transfer from owner-occupied properties (note 14) - 17,410
Net profit from a fair value adjustment 2,421 1,623
Exchange realignment 748 -
Carrying amount at 31 December 40,367 21,433

The Group's investment properties are held under the following lease terms:

Group
2007 20086
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kong — medium term leases 3,500 3,100
Mainland China — medium term leases 36,867 18,333
40,367 21,433

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31 December 2007 by DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, at
HK$40,367,000 on an open market, existing use basis. The investment properties are
leased to third parties under cperating leases, further summary details of which are
included in note 41(a) to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2007, certain of the Group's investment properties with a net book value
of HK$20,000,000 (2006: HK$18,333,000) were pledged to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group (note 30).
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

The particulars of the Group's investment properties are as follows:

Attributable
interest of

Location Use Tenure the Group (%)
Workshop Nos.1, 2, 3 and 5 Industrial Medium 60
10th Floor, International Trade Centre term
No. 11 Sha Tsui Road lease
Tsuen Wan
New Territories, Hong Kong
l.evel 1, 2 and 3 Commercial Medium 100
No. 012-014 term
Huangxing Middle Road lease
IFurong District
{>hangsha
Hunan Province, PRC
PRZEETHPEN—B Commercial Medium 100
MR EHE—E2R term
lease
16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Carrying amount at 1 January 17,937 17,618
Flecognised during the year (403) (427)
Exchange realignment 732 746
Carrying amount at 31 December 18,266 17,937
Current portion included in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables (403) (427)
17,863 17,510

Non-current portion

The leasehold land is held under a medium lease and is situated in Mainland China.
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17. GOODWILL

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost and net carrying amount at 31 December (note 37) 38,612 38,612

As further detailed in note 2.4 to the financial statements, the Group applied the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 that permitted goodwill in respect of business
combinations which occurred prior to 2001 to remain eliminated against consolidated
retained profits.

The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill remaining in consolidated retained profits
as at 31 December 2007, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries, jointly-controlled
entities and associates prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, were HK$2,429,000
(2006: HK$2,429,000) and HK$7,145,000 (2006: HK$7,145,000), respectively. The
amount of goodwill is stated at its cost.

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combination has been allocated to the retail
operations cash-generating unit, which is a reportable segment, for impairment

testing.

The recoverable amount of the retail operations cash-generating unit is alsc determined
based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior management. The discount
rate applied to the cash fiow projections is 4.5% and cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 4.0% which is the same as the long
term average growth rate of the retail operations in New Zealand. Senior management
believes that this growth rate is justified, given the Company’s past experience in New
Zealand.

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the retail operations cash-
generating unit for 31 December 2007. The following describes each key assumption on
which management has based its cash flow projections to undertake impairment testing
of goodwill:
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17. GOODWILL (CONTINUED)

18.

Iimpairment testing of goodwill (continued)

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the value assigned to the
budgeted gross margins is the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately
before the budget year, increased for expected efficiency improvements, and expected
market development.

Discount rates — The discount rates used are before tax and reflect specific risks
relating to the retail operations in New Zealand.

INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY

Company

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$'000

Unlisted shares, at cost 377,717 377,717
Due from a subsidiary 570,643 363,668
948,360 741,385

Provision for impairment - (45,000)
948,360 696,385

The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed terms of
repayment. In the opinion of the Company’s directors, these advances are considered
as quasi-equity loans to the subsidiary. The carrying amount of this amount due from
a subsidiary approximates to its fair value. Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are
set out in note 46 to the financial statements.
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19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 47,413 46,589
Due from jointly-controlled entities 793 1,525
Due to jointly-controlled entities (21,140) (19,568)
27,066 28,546
Provisicn for impairment (8,360) (8,360)
18,706 20,186

The balances with jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of the amounts due from/to jointly-
controlled entities approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Percentage

of equity
Registered Place of attributahle Principal
Name capital registration to the Group* activities

2007 2008

A REHK U$$1,200,000 Mainland China 30 30 Manufacluring
ER27 of apparel
Nanjing Jiangda US$1,500,000 Mainland China 45 45 Manufacturing
Clothes Co., Ltd. of apparel
Mingshi Dyeing Us$8,100,000 Mainland China 40 40 Provision
Factory Co., Ltd. of dyeing
services
Hubei Xian Garment Us$728.300 Mainland China 15.1 15.1 Manufacturing
Mfg. Co., Ltd. of apparel

All jointly-controlled entities are held indirectly through subsidiaries.

All the above jointly-controlled entities are not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or
other member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

*

The percentages of voting power and profit sharing are the same as the percentage of equity
attributable to the Group.
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19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities of the Group which, in the opinion of
ihe directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other jointly-controlled entities would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

“he following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group’s

jointly-controlied entities:

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ assets and liabilities:
Current assets 65,361 69,742
Non-current assets 24,327 24,768
Current liabilities (42,275) (47,921)
Net assets 47,413 46,589
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ results:
Ravenue 190,334 178,845
Other income 1,126 360
191,460 179,205
Tctal expenses {192,180) (179,450)
Tax - 533
Profit/{loss) after tax {720) 288

) _‘.\ o
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20.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$%'000

Share of net assets 123,876 124,904
Goodwill on acquisition - 8,282
Due from associates 1,884 1,338
Due to associates {4,522) (3,000)
Loans to associates 52,620 141,932
173,858 273,456

Provision for impairment - (8,282)
Provision for loans to associates {(46,360) (58,151)
127,498 207,023

The balances with associates and the loans to associates are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of the amounts due from/

to associates and the loans to associates approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:

Nominal value

Place of
incorporation/

Percentage of

ownership interest

of issued and registration attributable Principal
Name paid-up capital and operations to the Group activities
2007 2006
Rays Apparel (K.K.) QOtdinary shares Hong Kong 35 35 Provision
Limited of HK$200,000 of agency
services
Rays Apparel, Inc. QOrdinary shares USA 35 35 import and
of US$232,243 distribution
Preference shares of apparel
of US$1,667,757

RTG Garments Ordinary shares Hong Kong 50 50 Manufacturing
Manufacturing of HK$1,000,000 of apparel

(HK} Limited
G.S - it Limited Ordinary shares Hong Kong - 50 Investment
of HK$2 each holding
and retail
of apparel
Quiksilver Glorious Ordinary shares Heng Kong 50 50 Retail of

Sun JV Limited

of HK$10,000

apparel
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

21.

All associates are held indirectly through subsidiaries.

All the above associates are not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member
tirm of the Ernst & Young global network.

“"he above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,
prrincipally affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net
cssets of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the
cirectors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Diuring the year, the Group had not recognised the share of profit of HK$205,000 from
Cluiksilver Glorious Sun JV Limited because the losses of the associate not shared by
the Group in prior years exceeded the Group’s share of profit during the year. In the prior
year, the Group’s unrecognised share of loss of the associate was HK$8,227,000.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group’s
associates extracted from their management accounts/financial statements, except for
Cuiksilver Glorious Sun JV Limited of which the Group had discontinued the recognition
of its share of the results:

2007 2006

HK$'000 HKS$'000

Assets 649,221 668,305

Liabilities (391,295) (379,902)

Rzavenues 842,515 1,016,116

Profits 30,898 57,277
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

Group

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

Hong Kong listed equity investment, at fair value 298,200 -

During the year, the gross gain of the Group’s available-for-sale investment recognised
directly in equity amounted to HK$33,933,000 (2006: Nil) and credited to equity.

The above investment in equity security was designated as an available-for-sale
financial asset and has no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.
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21.

22,

23.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)
The fair value of the listed equity investment is based on quoted market price.

The market value of the listed equity investment at the date of approval of these financial
statements were approximately HK$230,334,000.

FINANCIAL ASSET AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000

Unlisted investment at fair value 24,511 -

The unlisted investment was designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition.

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s unlisted investment with a carrying value of
HK$24,511,000 was pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group
(note 30).

INVENTORIES

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 91,312 81,225
Work in progress 105,349 103,157
Finished goods 461,020 424,931
657,681 609,313

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s inventories were pledged as security for the Group's
bank loans amounting to HK$80,763,000 (2006: HK$83,048,000), as further detailed in
note 30 to the financial statements.

g
»
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24.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

The trade and bills receivables include trade receivables of HK$283,857,000 (2006:
HK$279,400,000) and bills receivable of HK$153,515,000 {2006: HK$269,470,000).
The bills receivable aged less than four months at the balance sheet date. The trade
‘eceivables are not considered to be impaired. An aged analysis of the trade receivables
s at the balance shezt date, based on the payment due date, is as follows:

Group

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

Current 197,820 185,509
l.ess than 4 months 67,000 79,448
<. to 6 months 12,703 6,988
Over 6 months 6,334 7,455
283,857 279,400

The Group allows an average credit period of 45 days to its trade customers. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control
department toc minimise the credit risk. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group's trade
riceivables relate to & large number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

At 31 December 2007, the Group had discounted bills receivable of HK$77,362,000 (2006:
HK$80,757,000) to the banks with recourse (the “Discounted Bills"). The Discounied
Bills were included in the above bills receivable because the derecognition criteria for
the financial assets were not met. Accordingly, the advances from the relevant banks
received by the Group as consideration for the Discounted Bills at the balance sheet
date were recognised as liabilities and included in interest-bearing bank and other
borrowings (note 30).

Rzceivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large number of
diversified customers for whom there was no recent history of default.

Rzceivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent
customers that have a good track record with the Group. Based con past experience,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in
cradit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
nct hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.
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25. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

Particulars of the amounts due from related companies disclosed pursuant to Section
161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Group
Maximum

Balance at outstanding Balance at
31 December during 1 January
Name 2007 the year 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
G.S. Property Management Limited 289 289 230
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 172 177 177
Harbour Guide Limited 64 141 -
Gloryear Management Limited 1,042 1,042 317
1,567 724

All of the above companies are controlled by Dr. Charies Yeung, SBS, JP, and Mr. Yeung
Chun Fan, both of whom are directors of the Company.

The amounts due from related companies are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of these amounts due from related
companies approximate to their fair values.

26. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kaong listed equity investments, at market value 81,475 180,266

The above equity investments at 31 December 2006 and 2007 were classified as heid
for trading.

L
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27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

Group Company
Note 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Cash and bank balances 572,723 477,112 718 315
Time deposits 712,390 569,598 275,944 432,885

1,285,113 1,046,710 276,662 433,200

-ess:Time deposits pledged
for bank overdrafts
and long term bank
loan facilities 30 (4,337) (21,784) - -

>ash and cash equivalents 1,280,776 1,024,926 276,662 433,200

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group denominated in
Renminbi ("RMB”) amounted to HK$372,848,000 (2006: HK$283,070,000). The RMB is
not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign
zxchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment
of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

(ash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short
lerm time deposits are made for varying perieds of between one day and three months
tlepending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the
tespective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged deposits
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default. The carrying
amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits approximate to
their fair values.
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28. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

The trade and bills payables include trade payables of HK$519,751,000 {2006:
HK$477,383,000). An aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Less than 4 months 507,449 435,818
4 to 6 months 6,029 38,255
Over 6 months 6,273 3,310
519,751 477,383

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90-day
terms.

29. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

During the year, the Group has entered into various forward currency contracts to
manage its foreign currency risk exposures which did not meet the criteria for hedge
accounting. Changes in the fair value of non-hedging currency derivatives amounting to
HK$12,038,000 (2006: HK$11,936,000) were credited to the income statement during

the year.
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30.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

i3roup — 2007

Effective
interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
Current
Finance lease payables (note 31) 275-6.8 2008 508
Eank overdrafts — unsecured Prime —
Prime+0.5 On demand 14,461
Bank overdrafts — secured 10.25 On demand 12,565
Bank loans — unsecured HIBOR+1 2008 20,000
Bank ioans - secured HIBOR+
0.875 - 11.25 2008 70,336
Other loan — unsecured 0.55 2008 2,143
Advances from banks as
censideration for the
Discounted Biils (note 24) HIBOR+0.875 2008 77,362
Trust receipt loans — secured HIBOR+0.75 2008 70,072
267,447
Nan-current
Finance lease payables (note 31) 2.75-6.8 2009 - 2011 1,102

268,549
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30.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

(CONTINUED)
Group - 2006
Effective
interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
Current
Finance lease payables (note 31) 2.75-6.8 2007 912
Bank overdrafts - unsecured Prime —
Prime+0.5 On demand 17,572
Bank overdrafts — secured 10.75 On demand 2,932
Bank loans — unsecured HIBOR+1 - 5.58 2007 24 902
Bank loans - secured HIBOR+
0.875 - 10.5 2007 128,683
Advances from banks as
consideration for the
Discounted Bills (note 24) HIBOR+0.875 2007 80,757
Trust receipt loans — secured HIBOR+0.875 2007 73,842
329,600
Non-current
Finance lease payables (note 31) 2.75-6.8 2008 - 2011 671

330,271
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30.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

f{CONTINUED)
Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HKS$'000
Analysed into:
Bank and other loans, trust receipt loans
and overdrafts repayable:
Within one year or on demand 266,939 328,688
Finance leases repayable:
Within one year or on demand 508 912
In the second year 1,025 179
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 77 492
1,610 1,583
268,549 330,271

Notes:

{¢) Certain of the Group’s bank overdrafts, trust receipt loans and bank loans are
secured by:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

mortgages over certain of the Group's buildings which had an aggregate carrying
value at the balance sheet date of HK$46,438,000 (2006: HK$52,059,000);

mortgages over certain of the Group’s plant and machinery which had an
aggregate carrying value at the balance sheet date of HK$4,451,000 (20086:
HK$4,042,000);

mortgage cver the Group's investment property which had an aggregate carrying
value at the balance sheet date of HK$20,000,000 (2006: HK$18,333,000);

the Group's unlisted investment at the balance sheet date of HK$24,511,000
(2006: Nily;

certain bank deposits at the balance sheet date of HK$4,337,000 (2006:
HK$21,784,000); and

floating charges over certain of the Group’s inventories with an aggregate
carrying amount at the balance sheet date of HK$80,763,000 (2006:
HK$83,048,000).



ANNUAL REPORT 2007 L

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

30.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (continued)

(b} All interest-bearing bank and finance leases are denominated in the functional currency of
the entity to which they relate.

Other interest rate information:

Group
2007 2006

Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Finance lease payables 1,610 - 1,583 -
Bank overdrafts — unsecured 19 14,442 - 17,572
Bank overdrafts — secured 12,565 - - 2,932
Bank loans — unsecured - 20,000 4,902 20,000
Bank loans — secured 40 70,296 8,627 120,056

Other loan — unsecured 2,143 - - -
Advances from banks as

consideration for the

Discounted Bills - 77,362
Trust receipt loans — secured - 70,072

80,757
73,842
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31.

32.

FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery and motor vehicles for its

manufacturing process and business purposes. These leases are classified as finance

leases and have remaining lease terms ranging from three to five years.

At 31 December 2007, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases

and their present values were as follows:

Group
Present Present
value value
Minimum Minimum of minimum of minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
2007 2006 2007 20086
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Amounts payable:
Within one year 596 1,015 508 912
In the second year 1,122 236 1,025 179
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 94 542 77 492
Total minimum finance
lease payments 1,812 1,793 1,610 1,583
Future finance charges (202) (210)
Jotal net finance lease payables 1,610 1,583
Fortion classified as
current liabilities (note 30) (508) (912)
Mon-current portion (note 30) 1,102 671

l.ONG TERM LOANS FROM MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

The long term leans from minority shareholders are unsecured, interest-free and are
rzpayable beyond one year. The carrying amounts of the long term loans from minority

shareholders approximate to their fair values.
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33. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Group
Provisions
2007 2006
HK$’'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 16,966 14,525
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 37) - 703
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to
the income statement
during the year (note 10} (445) 441
Exchange differences 1,913 1,297
Gross deferred tax assets
recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet at 31 December 18,434 16,966

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related
depreciation
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 269 411
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to the income statement
during the year (note 10) 111 (158)
Exchange differences (6) 16
Gross deferred tax liabitities recognised
in the consolidated
balance sheet at 31 December 374 269
Net deferred tax assets at 31 December 18,060 16,697
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33.

34.

DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$23,503,000 (2006: HK$17,921,000)
“hat are available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
n which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of
~hese losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some
-ime and it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be available against
which the tax losses ¢an be utilised.

At 31 December 2007, there was no significant unrecognised deferred tax liability
(2006: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of
the Group's subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities or associates as the Group has no
liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of dividends by the
{Zompany to its shareholders.

3SHARE CAPITAL

$hares
Number of
ordinary shares Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
000 '000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Awuthorised:
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each 6,000,000 6,000,000 600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each 1,059,414 1,054,864 105,941 105,486

During the year, the subscription rights attaching to 1,856,000, 94,000 and 2,600,000
share options were exercised at the subscription prices of HK$1.800, HK$2.564 and
HK$2.876 per share, raspectively (note 35), resulting in the issue of 4,550,000 shares
cf HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$11,059,000.
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34. SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to the above movements
in the Company’s issued ordinary share capital is as follows:

Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account Total

‘000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

At 1 January 2006 1,049,376 104,938 358,809 463,747
Share options exercised 5,488 548 15,145 15,693

1,054,864 105,486 373,954 479,440
Share issue expenses - - {(16) (16)

31 December 2006 and

at 1 January 2007 1,054,864 105,486 373,938 479,424
Share options exercised 4,550 455 10,604 11,059
1,059,414 105,941 384,542 490,483

Share issue expenses - - (21) (21)
At 31 December 2007 1,059,414 105,941 384,521 490,462

35. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 1 September 2005, the shareholders of the Company approved the termination
(to the effect that the Company can no longer grant any further options) of the share
option scheme adopted by the Company on 2 September 1996 (the “Old Scheme”) and
the adoption of a new share option scheme (the "New Scheme"). All options granted
and outstanding prior to the termination of the Old Scheme will remain in full force and
effect.

(a) OIld Scheme

The Old Scheme was adopted by the Company on 2 September 1996. The purpose
of the Old Scheme is to provide incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of
the Old Scheme include the executive directors and other full-time employees of
the Group.

Share options under the Cld Scheme do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

I—_— _————
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35. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Old Scheme (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Old Scheme during the

year:
Number of shares subject to options Share options Price of Company’s share"*
A A Immediately At exercise
Catagory of 1 January During the year 31 December Subscription belore the date of
participant 2007 Exercised  Lapsed Cancelfed 007 Date of grant* Exercise period price™ ezercisedate  share options
‘000 ‘060 ‘000 ‘000 00 HKS HKS HKS
Emplayees
in aggregate 2600 (2.600) - - - 16/06/1997 15/06/2000 to 1410612007 2876 3.98% 9
11,478 (04} (11,382) - - J0/08/1997 161091897 to 29/0812007 2.564 3.696 3.868
5604  (1.856) (3.7148) - - 3101997 3111013997 1o 3011012007 1.800 1.654 3.658

19,680  [4,550) (15,130) - -

Notes to the reconciliation of share options under the Old Scheme outstanding

during the year:

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until the commencement

of the exercise period.

- The subscription price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the case of
rights or borus issues, or other similar changes in the Company's share capital.

***  The price of the Company's shares disclosed immediately before the exercise date
of the share options is the weighted average of the Stock Exchange closing prices
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised.

The 4,550,000 share options exercised during the year resulted in the issue of
4,550,000 ordinary shares of the Company and new share capital of HK$455,000
and share premiuvm of HK$10,604,000 (before issue expenses), as further detailed

in note 34 to the financial statements.

X '\“, />
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35. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED)
(a) Old Scheme (continued)

All the share options under the Old Scheme were expired. No share options
outstanding under the Old Scheme as at the balance sheet date.

No theoretical value of share options is disclosed because in the absence of a
readily available market value of the share options on the ordinary shares of the
Company, the directors were unable to arrive at an accurate assessment of the
value of these share options.

{b) New Scheme

The New Scheme was adopted by the Company on 1 September 2005, unless
otherwise terminated or amended, the New Scheme will remain in force for 10
years from the date of adoption.

The purpose of the New Scheme is to attract and retain the best quality personne!
for the development of the Group's businesses; to provide additional incentives
to employees, officers and directors of the Group; and to promote the long term
financial success of the Group by aligning the interests of option holders to
shareholders.

Pursuant to the New Scheme, the maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue
at the date of approval of the New Scheme. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each eligible participant in the New Scheme in
any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the ordinary shares of the Company in
issue.

The subscription price of the share options is determinable by the board of
directors, but shall not be less than whichever is the highest of (i) the closing
price of the ordinary shares of the Company as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotations sheet on the date of grant, which must be a business day; {ii)
the average closing prices of the ordinary shares of the Company as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the ordinary share of
the Company.

During the year, no share options were granted or exercised under the New
Scheme. No theoretical value of share options is disclosed because in the absence
of a readily available market value of the share options on the ordinary shares of
the Company, the directors were unable to arrive at an accurate assessment of
the value of these share options.
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36.

RESERVES

Group

Noles

Attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company

Share

account  surplus
HK$000  HK$'000

Asset fluctuation distributable
premium Contributed revatuation

Retained

profits
note {ii}
HK§'000

Total
HK$ 000

Minority
interests
HX$'000

4t 1 Janvary 2006
Zxchange realignment tn transtation of
overseas subsidiaries,
jeintly-controlled entities
and associates
‘Transfer from retained profits
\ividends paid to minority shareholders
{apital contributed by a
minarity shareholder

levaluation reserve released on disposal

Profit for the year

Issue of shares

tihare issue expenses
UInderaccrual of final 2005 dividend
Isterim 2006 dividend

Froposed final 2006 dividend
Froposed special 2006 dividend

34
34

12
12
12

IEB.609 115,551

869,720

(413)

90
271,582

{1,063)

(33,756)
(129,115)
(105,486)

1,338,880

26,744

271,582
15,145
(1)
(1,063)
(33,756)
(129,115)
(105,486}

149,690

4220

(51,424)

#1 3 December 2006

373938 115,58

871,559

1,382,915

145,232
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36. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Group Attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company

Available-

for-sale  Exchange

Share Asset investment  fluctuation Non-
premium Contributed revaluation revaluation reserve distributable  Retained Kinarity
aceount surplus reserve reserve note {i)  reserves picfits Total  interests
Nates HK$'000  HKSO00  HKS'00D  HKS'000  HK'O00  HKS'000  HK§'000  HRS'000  HK§'000
At1 January 2007 mse 1ssm 21,054 - 8,007} 6,820 871588 13RO 14523
Exchanga realignment on {ransfation of
overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-contrelled entities and associates - - - - 43648 - - 43,548 9,330
Bividends paid to minority shareholders - - - - - - - - 41,9712)
Fair value gain on revaluation of
[ang and buildings 14 - - kY - - - - 3510 1,514
Change in fai: value of an available-for-sale
investrient - - - 33,933 - - - 3% -
Revaluation reserve released on disposal - - (85) - - - 81 - -
Prafil for the year - - - - - - 515,749 515,749 17,526
Issue of shares 3 10,604 - - - - - - 10,604 -
Share issue expenses k) @) - - - - - - (21) -
Disposal of a subsidiary b - - (5.652) - § - 5,847 - {2,766 )
Dispasal of an associate - - - - (3,212) (23) 3,285 - -
Underaccreal of final 2006 dividend 12 - - - - - - (948) (398) -
Interm 2007 dividend 12 - - - - - - [TEO9)  (37.609) -
Propased final 2007 dividend i - - - - - - [12%672)  (129672) -
Proposed special 2007 dividend 12 - - - - - - (105941 (105,941 -
A 31 Decentber 2007 34,51 115,551 18,991 33,933 34,375 6797 112190 76209 14802
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36.

RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Noftes:

) Included in the exchange fluctuation reserve is an amount of HK$40,396,000 (2006: exchange
gains of HK$28,191,000), representing the exchange gains arising on the translation of loans
to overseas subsidiaries that are not repayable in the foreseeable future and, in the opinion

of the directors, are part of the Company's net investments in the subsidiaries.

{ii) Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for Sino-foreign joint venture enterprises, a
portion of the profits of the Group’s subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities in Mainland
China has been transferred to non-distributable reserves, which are restricted as to use.

Company
Share
premium Contributed Retained
account surplus profits Total
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2006 358,809 377,567 282,595 1,018,971
lusue of shares 15,145 - - 15,145
Share issue expenses (16) - - (16)
Profit for the year 11 - - 25,483 25,483
Underaccrual of final
2005 dividend 12 - - {1,063) (1,063)
Irterim 2006 dividend 12 - - {33,756) (33,756)
P-oposed final 2006 dividend 12 - - {129,115) (129,115)
P-oposed special 2006 dividand 12 - - {105,486) (105,486)
373,938 377,567 38,658 790,163

A 31 December 2006
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36. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Company
Share
premium Contributed Retained
account surplus profits Total
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 31 December 2006 and
at 1 January 2007 373,938 377 567 38,658 790,163
Issue of shares 10,604 - - 10,604
Share issue expenses {21} - - (21)
Profit for the year 1 - - 357,292 357,292
Underaccrual of final
2006 dividend 12 - - {998) (998)
Interim 2007 dividend 12 - - {37,609) {37,609)
Proposed final 2007 dividend 12 - - {129,672) {129,672)
Proposed special 2007 dividend 12 - - {105,941) {105,941)
At 31 December 2007 384,521 377,567 121,730 883,818

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal value
of the share capital issued by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and
the share premium of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group reorganisation

prior to the listing of the Company’s shares in 1996.

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the excess of the fair value of the shares
of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group reorganisation, over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders

under certain circumstances.
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37.

BUSINESS COMBINATION

In the prior year, the Group had acquired a 100% interest in Goldpromise Limited from
certain directors of the Company. Goldpromise Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Goldpromise Group”) engage in the retailing of jeans and other fashion goods
in New Zealand. Further details of the transactions are included in note 43(b) to the
financial statements. The purchase consideration for the acquisition was in the form of
cash. HK$42,263,000 was paid at the completion date on 27 May 2006.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Goldpromise Limited as at
the date of acquisition and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the
acquisition were as follows:

2006

Fair value
recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Property, plant and equipment 14 8,720 8,720
Deferred tax assets 33 703 703
Cash and bank balances 14,166 14,166
Inventories 12,248 12,248
Prepayments and othar receivables 7,610 7,610
Tax recoverable 194 194
Trade payables (274) (274)
Accruals and other payables {3,147) {(3,147)
Shareholders’ loan (36,569) (36,569)
3,651 3,651

Goodwill on acquisition 17 38,612

Satisfied by cash 42,263
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37. BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

38.

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition

of a subsidiary is as follows:

2006
HK$'000
Cash consideration (42,2863)
Shareholders’ ioan (36,569)
Cash and bank balances acquired 14 166
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary (64,666)
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY
2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Net assets disposed of:
Froperty, plant and equipment 14 13,960 -
Inventories 9,307 -
Cash and bank balances 2,667 -
Trade receivables 12,365 -
Prepayments and other receivables 699 -
Trade payables (14,384) -
Accruals and other payables {10,012) -
Bank overdraft (5,383) -
Minority interests 36 (2,766) -
6,453 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 5 2,533 -
8,986 -
Satisfied by:
Cash 8,986 -

N
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38. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of
a subsidiary is as follows:

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

iZash consideration 8,986 -

iZash and bank balances disposed of (2,667) -

13ank overdraft disposed of 5,383 -
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary 11,702 -

39. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{a} Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect
of property, plant and equipment with a total capital value at the inception of the
leases of HK$855,000 (2006: HK$901,000).

(b) Disposal of an associate

The Group disposed of an investment in an associate during the year for a
totat consideration of HK$80,000,000 and shares in I.T. Limited amounting to
HK$264,267,000. HK$63,500,000 of the cash consideration was apportioned for
settlement of loan advanced to the associate while the remaining cash balance of
HK$16,500,000 was apportioned for the disposal of shares in the associate.




ANNUAL

REPORT 2007 L

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

(b)

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

Group Company
2007 20086 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'00C0 HK$'000 HK$'000

Bank guarantees provided for
facilities granted to subsidiaries - - 721,547 841,660

Extent of the guaranteed facilities
utilised by subsidiaries - - 9,925 9,738

One of the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries and two 50.4% owned subsidiaries
(collectively “the Subsidiaries”) were under investigation by the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Department {the "IRD") regarding previous years’ tax computations and the Subsidiaries
were reguested by the IRD for additional taxes. During the year, the Subsidiaries were
found by the District Court liable to pay the Commissioner of the IRD HK$115,111,000 (of
which HK$60,414,000 is attributable to the equity holders of the Company), being a portion
of the above additional taxes. The investigation and hence, the additional assessments by
the IRD are under vigorous objection by the Subsidiaries and are not yet finalised.

Managements of the Subsidiaries believe that the previous years’ tax computations were
prepared on a proper basis and the Subsidiaries have reasonable grounds to defend
against the additional tax assessments. Should the IRD's final assessments be finally
held against the Subsidiaries and should the Subsidiaries be required to pay additional
taxes, the directors of the Company, based on the currently available information, believe
that the amount of additional taxes to be shared by the Group would not have any material
adverse impact to the financial position of the Group. In the opinion of the directors of
the Company, the Group has made an appropriate tax provision in the consolidated
accounts.
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41.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

[b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties {note 15 to the financiai statements)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging
from two to five years. The terms of the lease generally also require the tenants
to pay security deposits.

At 31 December 2007, the Group had total future minimum lease receivables
under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$000
Within one year 4,483 2,772
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 11,447 7,252
15,930 10,024

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery, retail stores and office
properties under operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from three to six years.

At 31 December 2007, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
Within one year 436,635 386,981
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 788,691 713,256
After five years 166,925 213,430

1,392,251 1,313,667
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42. COMMITMENTS

43.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 41(b) above, the Group
had the following capital commitments at the balance sheet date:

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Contracted, but not provided for:

Construction in progress 6,397 10,946

Authorised, but not contracted for:
Construction in progress 5,712 3,675
12,109 14,621

o

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no significant commitments.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the connected transactions disclosed in the report of the directors,
which were also related party transactions, the Group had the following material
transactions with related parties during the year:

Group

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

Purchases of raw materials from
jeintly-controlled entities (i) - 22

Processing charges paid to

jointly-controlled entities (i) 115,147 106,600
Processing charge paid to an associate (i) - 4,052
Sale of goods to associates (iii) 344 188
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43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

The directors consider that purchases of raw materials were made according
to terms and conditions comparable to those offered to other customers of
the jointly-controlled entities.

The processing charges were calculated at the costs incurred by the jointly-
controlled entities and associates plus a mark-up agreed between the
parties.

The sales to the associates were made according to the published prices
and condilions offered to the major customers of the Group.

Other transactions with rejated parties:

In the prior year, the Group acquired subsidiaries, Goldpromise Group, from
directors of the Company for HK$42,263,000, based on an internal valuation of
the business performed by the Company. Further details of the transaction are

included in note 37 to the financial statements.

Qutstanding balances with related parties:

(i)

(iii)

As disclosed in the consolidated balance sheet, the Group had outstanding
receivables from its related companies of HK$ 1,567,000 (2006: HK$724,000),
as at the balance sheet date. The receivables are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Details of the Group’s loans to associates and amounts due from/to associates
as atthe balance sheetdate are included in note 20 to the financial statements,
and details of the Group’s amounts due from/to its jointly-controlled entities
are included in note 19 to the financial statements.

Details of the Group's long term foans from its minority shareholders are
included in note 32 to the financial statements.

e . H ’ f [ . ) s : g ot W SUONeS
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43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(d) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
|
Short term employee benefits 31,565 34,905
| Post-employment benefit 699 859
: Total compensation paid to
key management personnel 32,264 35,764

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 8 to the financial
statements.
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the

balance sheet date are as follows:
Group - 2007

Financial assets

Available-
Financial assets for-sale
at fair value through  Loans and financial
profit or loss receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Due from jointly-controlled entities - 793 - 793
Due from/loans to associates,
net of impairment - 8,144 - B, 144
Available-for-sale investment - - 298,200 298,200
Trade and bills receivables - 437,372 - 437,372
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables 6,736 140,196 - 146,932
Due from related companies - 1,567 - 1,567
Equity investments at fair value
through profit or loss 81,475 - - 81,475
Financial asset at fair valuz
through profit or loss 24 511 - - 24,511
Pledged deposits - 4,337 - 4,337
Cash and cash equivalents - 1,280,776 - 1,280,776
112,722 1,873,185 298,200 2,284,107
Financial liabilities
Financial

liabilities at
amortised cost

HK$'000
Due to jointly-controlled entities 21,140
Due to associates 4,522
Trade and bills payables 556,302
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 290,008
Interest-hearing bank and other borrowings 268,549
Long term loans from minority shareholders 9,400

1,149,921
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (CONTINUED)
Group - 2006
Financial assets

Financial assets

at fair value through Loans and
profit or loss receivables Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Due from jointly-controlied entities - 1,525 1,525
Due from/loans to associates,
net of impairment -~ 85,119 85,119
Trade and bills receivables - 548,870 548,870
Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables 5,321 153,758 159,079
Due from related companies - 724 724
Equity investmenis at fair value
through profit or loss 180,226 - 180,226
Pledged deposits - 21,784 21,784
Cash and cash equivalents - 1,024,926 1,024,926
185,547 1,836,706 2,022,253
Financial liabilities
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
HK$'000
Due to jointly-controlled entities 19,568

Due to associates 3,000

Trade and bills payables 552,205
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 318,941
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 330,271
Long term loans from minority shareholders 9,400

1,233,385
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44.

45.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (CONTINUED)

Company
Financial assets Leans and receivables
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
Due from a subsidiary 570,643 363,668
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables 511 816
Cash and cash equivalents 276,662 433,200
847,816 797.684
Financial liabilities Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$’'000
Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals 161 151

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity
risk and equity price risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily
to the Group’s cash and cash equivalents and interest-bearing bank borrowings with a
floating interest rate.

The Group's policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate
debts.

For floating-rate borrowings, assuming the amount of liability outstanding as at the
balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole year, a 50 basis-point increase/
decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2007 and 2006 would have decreased/
increased the Group’'s profit before tax by HK$1,261,000 and HK$ 1,576,000, respectively.
The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered reasonable, with all other variables
held constant.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. A
50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2007 and 2006
would have increased/decreased the Group’s profit before tax by HK$2,842,000
and HK$2,363,000, respectively. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered
reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

Foreign currency risk

The Group manages its foreign currency risk with trading policies and close monitoring
of adherence to such policies. The Group has transactional currency exposure arising
from sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currency, mostly in United States dollar. As Hong Kong dollars are pegged to United
States dollars, the Group does not anticipate significant movement in the exchange
rates. The Group monitors the foreign exchange rate risk on an onging basis, and the
Group also enters into forward contracts fo hedge the foreign currency risk.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's
policy that alli customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, available-for-sale financial assets, amounts due from associates and
jointly-controlled entities, other receivables and certain derivative instruments, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts
of these instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties, there is
no requirement for collateral. Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry sector. There are no significant
concentrations of credit risk within the Group.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
trade and bills receivables are disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements.
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45.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning
tool. This tool considers the maturity of both of its financial instruments and financial
assets (for example, trade receivables) and projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and
flexibility through the use of bank loans and finance leases. The Group’s policy is to
match the maturity of borrowings with expected cash inflow from the relevant assets
acquired to ensure proper funding.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the balance sheet date,
based on the contracted undiscounted payments, was as follows:

Group
2007
Less than 1to5 Over
On demand 12 months years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
Due to jointly-controlled entities - 21,140 - - 21,140
Due to associates 3,000 1,522 - - 4,522
Finance tease payables - 508 1,102 - 1,610
Interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings 27,026 239,913 - - 266,839
Trade and bills payables - 556,302 - - 556,302
Other payables - 290,008 - - 290,008
Long term loans from
minority shareholders - - - 9,400 9,400

30,026 1,109,393 1,102 8,400 1,149,921
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk (continued)

Group

2006
Less than 1to5 Over
On demand 12 months years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Due to jointly-controlled entities - 19,568 - - 19,568
Due to associates 3,000 - - - 3,000
Finance lease payables - 212 671 - 1,583
Interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings 20,504 308,184 - - 328,688
Trade and bills payables - 552,205 - - 552,205
Other payables - 318,941 - - 318,941
Long term loans from
minority shareholders - - - 8,400 9,400
23,504 1,199,810 671 9,400 1,233,385
Company
Less than 12 months
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Other payables 161 151
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45.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease as a result of

changes in the levels of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group
s exposed to equity price risk arising from individual equity investments classified as

~rading equity investments (note 26) and available-for-sale investment (note 21) as at
31 December 2007. The Group's listed investments are listed on the Hong Kong stock

exchanges and are valued at quoted market prices at the balance sheet date.

The Hong Kong Hang Seng Index at the close of business of the nearest trading day in
the year to the balance sheet date and its respective highest and lowest points during
the year were as follows:

31 December Highflow 31 December High/low
2007 2007 2006 2008
Hong Kong - Hang Seng Index 27,812  31,638/18,664 19,964  20,001/14,944

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10% change in the fair values
of the equity investments, with all other variables held constant and before any impact
an tax, based on their carrying amounts at the balance sheet date. For the purpose of
this analysis, for the available-for-sale equity investments the impact is deemed to be
c¢n the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve and no account is given for
factors such as impairment which might impact on the income statement.

Carrying Increase/
amount decrease in Increase/
of equity profit decrease
investments before tax in equity
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
2007
Investments listed in:
Hong Kong
— Available-for-sale 298,200 - 29,820
— At fair value through profit or loss 81,475 8,148 8,148
2306

Investments listed in:
Hong Kong
— At fair value through profit or loss 180,226 18,023 18,023

&

oy



ANNUAL REPORT 2007 |_

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2007

45.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to safeguard the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern and to maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to
support its business and to enhance shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions and business strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay
debts or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during
the years ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total borrowings to total
shareholders’ equity. Total borrowings include interest-bearing bank and other
borrowings and long term loans from minority shareholders. Total shareholders’ equity
comprises all components of equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company.
The Group's policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at a reasonable level. The gearing
ratios as at the balance sheet dates were as follows:

Group
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings (note 30) 268,549 330,271
Long term loans from minority shareholders 9,400 9,400
Total borrowings 277,949 339,671
Total shareholders’ equity 2,057,833 1,723,002

Gearing ratio 13.5% 19.7%
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The table below lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation or share or of equity
registration/ registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
2007 2006
Glorious Sun Enderprises British Virgin Us5200 100 100 Investment
(BVI) Limited* Islands/ holding
Hong Kong
Jeanswest (BVI) Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment
Islands/ holding
Hong Kong
Jeanswest International Malaysia/ US$1 100 100 [nvestment
(L) Limited Hong Kong holding
Glorious Sun Licensing Malaysia/ Uss1 100 100 Holding of
(L) Limited Hong Kang trademarks
Jeanswest invesiments Australia A$12,002,202 100 100 Investment
(Austratia) Pty. Lid. holding
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation or share or of equity
registration/ registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
2007 2006
Jeanswest Wholesale Australia A$2 100 100 Trading of
Pty. Ltd. apparel
Jeanswest Corporation Australia A$11,000,000 100 100 Retail of
Pty. Ltd. Ordinary apparel
A$1,000,000 in Australia
A class shares
Goldpromise Limited British Virgin Uss2 100 100 Invesiment
Islands/ Ordinary holding
Hong Kong
Jeanswest Corporation New Zealand NZ$1,191,264 100 100 Retail of
(New Zealand) Limited Ordinary apparel in
New Zealand
Jeanswest [nternational Hong Kong/  HK$10,000,000 100 100 Retail of
(H.K.) Limited Mainland China Ordinary apparel in
Mainland

China
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation or share or of equity
registration/ registered attributable Principal
Yame operations capital to the Group activities
2007 2006

Advancetex Investment Hong Kong/  HK510,000,000 100 100 Retail of

Limited Mainland China Ordinary apparel in

Mainland

China

CGlorious Sun Industries British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment

{(BVI) Limited Isiands/ holding

Hong Kong

Tae Glorious Sun Fashion Hong Kong HK$2,600,000 100 100 Trading

Garment Manufactory Ordinary of apparel
(H.K.) Limited

Pucific Potential Trading Hong Kong HK$200,000 100 100 Provision

Company Limited Ordinary of agency

services

Advancetex International Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 100 100 Trading and

“rading (HK) Company Ordinary production

Limited

of apparel
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal vafue

of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation or share or of equity
registration/ registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
2007 2006
Gold Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Limited Ordinary production
management
services
Advancetex Fashion Garment Mainland US$8,128,000 100 100 Manufacturing
Mfy. {Hui Zhou} Limited** China paid up to of apparel
Us$6,128,000
EGMRE(PE)sRAE Mainland  US$7,000,000 100 100 Manufacturing
China and trading
of apparel
Glorious Sunshine Textiles Hong Kong  HK$10,600,000 100 100 Import and
Company Limited Ordinary distribution
of textile
products
Sparrow Apparels Limited® Bangladesh Tk10,000,000 - 70 Manufacturing
Ordinary of apparel
Gennon Industries Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 100 Investment
Ordinary hoiding
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation or share or of equity
registration/ registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
2007 2006

REHRBMERRA" Mainland HK$500,000 100 100 Trading
China of apparel
Chapman I[nternational : Macau MOP100,000 50.4 50.4 Trading of
Macao Commercial apparel

Qifshore Limited
Wain Pui Investments Hong Kong HK$1,460,000 50.4 50.4 Property
Limited Ordinary holding and
provision of
management
services
thamoli Garments Limited* Bangladesh Tk10,000,000 35.3¢ 353 Manufacturing
Ordinary of apparel
(ennon (Cambodia) Garment Cambodia US$500,000 50.4 50.4 Manufacturing
Manufacturing Ltd.* Ordinary of apparel
BN ZHREER AR Maintand  HK$5,000,000 48.4% 484 Manufacturing
China of apparel
Clongguan Ming Hoi Mainland  HK$195,230,000 50.4 50.4 Provision
Dyeing & Finishing China paid up o of dyeing and
Factory Co., Lid.** HK$192,014,320 Xnitting
services
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation or share or of equity
registration/ registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
2007 2006
Rays The Glorious British Virgin Us$t 100 100 Investment
Invesiment (BVI) Islands! holding
Limited Hong Kong
Full Yuen Investments Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Investment
Limited Ordinary holding
Shijiazhuang Changhong Mainland US%$2,100,000 65 85 Provision of
Building Decoration China interior
Engineering Co., Ltd.*** decoration and
renovation
services
Taizhou Famebish Apparel Mainland US$100,000 60 60 Manufacturing
Co. Ltd.*** China of apparel

* Directly held by the Company.

* Registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the PRC law.

***  Registered as Sino-foreign equity joint ventures under the PRC law.

# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member firm of Ernst & Young global

network.

# Subsidiaries of a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and, accordingly, are accounted

for as subsidiaries by virtue of the Company's controf over them.
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

In the prior year, the Group acquired Goldpromise Group from directors of the Company.
Further details of this acquisition are included in notes 37 and 43(b} to the financial

statements.
47. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 17 April 2008.
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- FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted
from the audited financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.

2007 20086 2005 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

REVENUE 4,783,880 4,397,359 3,802,398 3,583,751 3,310,309

Operating profit
(after finance costs) 629,402 362,294 325,872 341,111 318,315

Share of profits and losses of
jointly-controlled entities

and associates 8,987 28,950 45,059 21,828 33,524
Profit before tax 638,389 391,244 370,931 362,939 351,839
Tax (85,114)  (77,586) (79,446)  (90,196)  (94,548)
Profit for the year 553,275 313,658 291,485 272,743 257,291

Attributable to:
Ordinary equity holders of )
the Company 515,749 271,682 242,809 219,193 164,843
Minority interests 37,526 42,076 48,676 53,550 92,448

553,275 313,658 291,485 272,743 257,291
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last
five financial years, as extracted from the audited financial statements and reclassified as

appropriate, is set out below.

2007 2006 2005 2003
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Property, plant and equipment 777,291 737,086 622,163 497,356 492,132
Investment properties 40,367 21,433 2,500 1,650
Prepaid land lease payments 17,863 17,510 17,209 17,618 18,027
Gooclwill 38,612 38,612 - -
Interizsts in jointly-controlied
enlities and associates 146,204 227,209 235,674 186,247 129,377
Available-for-sale investment 298,200 - - -
Finaricial asset at fair value
through profit or loss 24,511 - - -
Permanent quota - - - 1,165
Deferred tax assets 18,434 16,966 14,525 11,887 -
Current assetis 2,748,812 2,653,179 2,519,866 2,313,783 2,232,687
TOTAL ASSETS 4,110,294 3,711,995 3,411,937 3,028,791 2,875,038
Current liabilities 1,892,661 1,833,421 1,583,294 1,373,906 1,283,908
Interest-bearing bank
and other borrowings
{non-current portion) 1,102 671 6,004 25,061 53,722
Long term loans from
minority shareholders 9,400 9,400 9,400 9,400
Deferred tax liabilities 374 269 411 1,750
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,903,537 1,843,761 1,599,109 1,409,424 1,348,780
NET ASSETS 2,206,757 1,868,234 1,812,828 1,619,367 1,526,258
MINQRITY INTERESTS 148,924 145,232 149,690 149,114 183,859

IR
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BEQRRE/BEQREH(NBEE) - 8,144 - 8,144
W HERE - - 298,200 298,200
BUESREE - 437,372 - 437 372
BERAM  RERAMERRANTBEE 6,736 140,196 - 146,932
BEATNLR - 1,567 - 1,567
HAFEEFABENRERE 81,475 - - 81,475
HATEEHAEBENGREE 24,511 - - 24,511
BEAFEH - 4,337 - 4,337
RERREEE - 1,280,776 - 1,280,776
112,722 1,873,185 298,200 2,284,107
MiEaE
REBERE AR
M S8 &
BETRT
XHARES L EFE 21,140
REEE N BFRIE 4,522
EBEAERREE 556,302
BERAMENERRESEANMEREE 290,008
HERTERREHEMEEE 268,549
SHBEREHER 9,400

1,149,921
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43. BWEALTRZ(HE)
(dy ZXEMZLEEABNHENRS

—gRtE STEERE

BRI BETT

EHETER 31,565 34,905
EARER 699 859
BLEBABERMMNE 32,264 35,764

EEMSEF IR BERMEESA -
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43. BEATXSR (H)

(b)

(c)

HigE

() HBZARBDORBEZAPZSATGTHOBEEFRE ZHRREFRT -
(i) MIFLHEEH L RRBE QSR ENRTIMEFEHE -

(iiy HEDREEXSEMATIERE 2EBRERET -
BABALHMERS

tFE FEMRPFLESE AKE 2 SGoldpromise £ - A A EBEEERIT
&+ 7]1842,263,00087 - RAFBEFIREBI BIRERMTI7

BABEA + &K eRHE -

(i) WEHBERERARE REHB ZRMAREXR1,567,00087T (=28
f 724,000 7) @ ZEURBEER  RERAFEEERME -

(i) REHH FEWMERTHELD BEQCIXAIRIABEQATRATHIRETGH
WERME20 MARZHARNRRRAAEEHARAREEHFNESBRRM T
19 ¢

(i) FREZIBERRRAEREHFINGPHERMTI2 -

‘RN ET

3 P
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43.

AR
B2 bR sE41(0)F 2 BE M A  KEMAEEEEUTETFRE .
W
—88tE ZEBTARE
BE T BETT
CHNERERE -
HEIR 6,397 10,946
SHEBRED
ERIR 5,712 3,675
12,109 14,621

RE®R  FORAME KR -
BEALRS
(a) BREBREHSHBABEISZN)  TRETHRIFARMEATIRUTEARS

FE®R
—8RtE —EBEXE
BiEE AT T BT T
e B IE S BB A B E A R (i) - 22
AFHEERATNMIE (i) 115,147 106,600
TFHREQATANMIR (i) - 4,052

HETHEARMNER (iii} 344 188
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REROHR

(a)

(b)

EREHBA

FEMABERALALBEREMX(RUBBRME15) - BEFHR-ZEF - HOK
F—RBERAEARZIREE -

R-FEFLF+-A=Z+ B FEERETTRHECEAOMERBRAEAEZEEENHE
MU

HEM
—2g+tF Z88AE
BT T BT T
—FR 4,483 2,772
E_FEFIF(UEEERE) 11,447 7,252
15,930 10,024

ERAEA

FEMUEEHAENAEETHE SEEERBOYE - AOCEEFHH=FER
$ o

RIBR2ALETZA=Z+—R *EBREFRTHEEHAMBERAR IS ZHEBH TR
mT :

TEM
—g2tF —REXE
BT BT T
—&R 436,635 386,981
E_FEZEELIF (ONRERRE) 788,691 713,256
hiEE 166,925 213,430

1,392,251 1,313,667
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(a) REHERE XEEMBBRIBHZLETE®EUT :
EX Y ] AR

—29tE —BERF "8B8LFE ZESRE
AT B¥TR B¥Tx BE¥Tx

AR LOTZ

RITREEREER - - 721,547 841,660
Gf: PNCIEEREJ::]

BLERITRERR — — 9,925 9,738

() ADTWHS IR MD T RMM50.4%H K AN WA (SB BEWRAT DE
EERBRUARNEEEFIAERNEREBAERATHMG - RAERSHBA
S T AR RE A A S4B M BT BB R B £ 115,111,000/ 7T (B P K A B RAEAS
60,414,0008 %) « WREL B BB R I HHMNEG - REHBLIEERARY - ¥
EEBNARBEER o

ZEMBARMEEFHERF ZANSHAERERNRENERMGHR - ZSHNBLRIRE
BzEREH BEBRNBRATIRTIRZSHNBRAIMEAMARMNB - F2ESBER
RAEZEREETRERAROMMERTEHRENVBERARBTERNTREE - X275
EERRTEMCRESHRAFEHTEREZ24E -
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A
P
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38. HEMMR(H)
HEMRBANESRESEHAINTHESKOT ¢

88 LE —BR|RE

BETT AT

RERE 8,986 -
HEZRERBTER (2,667) -
HEZRITEX 5,383 -
HEMNBOAZRERRAESERATFHE 11,702 -

39. SHtREMBRMHE
(a) EXFREXRZ

FRERMWTINYE  BERIRFREHESH  EESNMKE 2 AEXFH855,0008
FTAZEFERF 1 901,000/87T) »

(b) HEB&EAQT
AEMRFALERES 2 5L /K8 5A R £80,000,000#8 T BILT. LimtediR 2E &

264,267,0008 t - HPH £63,500,000 B tFANBRAIEFHEQRATNZ2ER ' 888
16,500,000 8 TEAHLEBE AT 2 RE -
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38.

RIEEOHR)
WHHBAS RS RATEHALFHEINMOT -

—R8EF
HBET T
H&NAHE (42,263)
BHEER (36,569)
BAZREREBITER 14,166
WHHBLARZASRRSTHAL AT (64,666)

o €5 B B 22 G)
—Ret+F —BEXRE
FaE TR BT T

HERE

V¥ BERSME 14 13,960 -
FHE 9,307 -
HERBITER 2,667 -
U AR FR 12,365 -
REAREHEWERRR 699 -
FB {3 R (14,384) -
BARAREBEMER (10,012) -
MITEX (5,383) -
PERE 36 (2,766) -
6,453 -
ek=1ial PN E 5 2,533 -
8,986 -
HEXE 8,986 -
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37. ¥EBEHt

FEE FEMPA Q2T HEE A T Goldpromise Limited & H fff & 2 3 ([ GoldpromisefE M |)
100%RE - HEBAAMUTESRHEEFFRREMRTHEER - FEIAEXMRERME
43(b) HIEER SN [EH42,263,0008 T RZEBAFRA-T+ BT

RUkEE R - Goldpromise BNV IR HNEERBEALEEREENROT -

—EERE
YRR
LEMRE BRTH {&1
BTN BT
M BERSE 8,720 8,720
BEHEEE 703 703
BeRETER 14,166 14,166
=8 12,248 12,248
AR e RHEMEWRRR 7.610 7,610
o W B B =K 194 194
FE {1 RR3R (274) (274)
RESRIEESRA (3,147) (3,147)
REER (36,569) (36,569)
3,651 3,651
WEER 38,612
RERE 42,263




o 2007 EEBE

fA 36 ¥ 2 P o

=8%tEt+t=-A=+-8

36.

e ()
&R F
e | BARE EEERH #83t
Bt BT BETT BRI BRI T
RIB2AET-A=1+-H
Ri-28+£-A-H 373,938 377,567 38,658 790,163
BExE 10,604 - - 10,604
REBTRA (21) - - (21)
FRiRER 11 - - 357,292 357,292
T2RAERBRENRETRE 12 - - (998) (998)
“R2REEPERE 12 - - (37,609) (37,609)
“RREERRRBRE 12 - - (129,672) (129,672)
2R EBRNHIRE 12 - - {105,941) (105,941)
RZBEBLET-A=1-H 384,521 377,567 121,730 883,818

M BABBRREBECREQACHTELIRTAERRBESFDAR - AN AFRITEMEERAT

WAL RZRERRPBELTR2ER -

FRAZBARBRBRERRFCAUTRHBATAERTREIMBITZREIREERRF QRN
EARBBRHEAR2AEFELEZER - REGRELRE 1981 (B2 - ZZRABRHBRE

FTRATHADIRFERR
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36. fEfE (&)

et -

(i}

(ii}

NERBEABOTABREENMBARAERZEHS B 1403960008 T (ZBEAF  ELRH
28,191,000/ L) - KRMFAEARR ZARKETRKE BEIARDEQAEDFREAZ -85 -

RRERNTASHELHNZRRES  RPBAGRNAFBEH2AZBONARBSEIT IS RNEE

HE -

b /NG|
RARN BARG BEEN 2t
Bat BETL AT BYETR BET T
R-S2XF-F-A 358,809 377,567 282,595 1,018,971
&7kR%E 15,145 - - 15,145
BARTEA (16) - - (16)
ERFEN 1 - - 25,483 25,483
“ERRFAMREGEAR 12 - - (1,063) (1,063)
“EFRFRHRE 12 - - (33,756) (33,756)
“2ERERRERER 12 - - {129,115) (129,115}
ZEFRERREAIRE 12 - - (105,486) {105,486)
R-BE-E+ZA=1—H 373,938 377,567 38,658 790,163
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36.

fl 18 (4%)
xaN RRALEAREEEA
SHE £
RE THMRAR NBHEA  AEER  3EER 1|
BXEE  QABK K8 EEEA (&) (&) (i} Bt EREE
Wit  BMTR  AMTR  A%TR  EMTR O BMTR BNt A¥TR  AMTR RAMTR
H-%2+E-A-A 373936 15551 21,054 - (6007) 6820 871550 1382915 14523
BHEAENLR - AREHE
BERRANEERE - - - - 43549 - - 43549 9,330
EHFORRRKA - - - - - - - - M912)
BPE2 A TREYS 14 - - 3670 - - - - 3,670 1,574
THERE AT MENY - - - M - - - B -
hesan BAHEA - - {81) - - - 81 - -
ERFEH - - - - - - 515749 515749 37526
Babx M 10,604 - - - - - - 10604 -
BETRA 3 {21) - - - - - - 1) -
HEKNAT ki - - (5852) - 5 - 5,647 - (2.786)
HEGELE - - - - (32n) 23) 3295 - -
“ERAERENAHATE 12 - - - - - - (998) (698} -
“23LFIRR 12 - - - - - - {37,809} (37,609) -
SRR LEHEADRR 12 - - - - - - {129672) (120,672) -
“RSLERRIRRR 12 - - - - - - (105941 (105941) -
%_:_gstﬁ:ﬁ?r-a 34521 115551 18991 33933 34375 6,797 1,122,111 1,716,279 148924
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36. f&fE
b3 ] BRAELTRAREA
SHE g
RE SEBEE 2REE IEEH 2 |
REEM SARE EERE (i) (&) (&ii) @ REM#
Wi #%Tx BMTn E%Tn RB%Tn BE¥TR BEMTR BETr AMTR
R-22/E5-F-H 358,800 115551 21,144 (32751} 6,407 869,720 1,338,880 148,690
BEENMIRLE - KRBHE

EELANELRR - - - 26744 - - 26,744 4,220
aReEEgRil - - - - 413 (413) - -
XHFIBRRRE - - - - - - - (51424)
DHRFEARK - - - - - - - 670
LEESE  EERH - - (90) - - 90 - -
ERFEN - - - - - 271582 271582 42,076
BKX k' 15,145 - - - - - 15,145 -
BARTRA 34 (18) - - - - - (16) -
—2ZRERBEATRTR 12 - - - - - {1,083) (1,063} -
ZBEREDERS 12 - - - - - {33756) (33,756) -
“EEAEERRERE 12 - - - - - (129,115) (129,115) -
CBERERRNARE 12 - - - - - {105486) (105,486) -
H-2¥RETZA=+-A 373938 115561 21,084 (6007) 6,820 871,550 1382915 145232
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35. WBRIESHE(H)

(a)

(b)

518 U6
FIERHBZBREST AN - REHE B BPERERITEZBRE

RRRALAZEENMBEBRES A TRAZTHEE  EEREHAFLERZ
f&E B REBRAFAEERE -

#eEt

AQATDR-BBEEHLA-BEATHHE > REBITLLLS  HtBEBARRET+F
AEM-

FHBEERIIBRBEERETIZRADTEY  REAEBER - TRARRBEERMHE
SHER . URREEREREREARRREZFS  EEFLAREBHBERY

BEFTE TEERE CRTESBARMEBRETH A RTRID10% - ARITT
BELCERABAZER LRAREA+—EABMBTEER1% -

BREEBEGEERRE  BTSERUTESE « ((F2RROERLBRED M (X
ARYER)EBXASERERMARTE . (T2 ARGERERUBRER DA RE
XA ERXFEARBRAFTHETE S RGHKRHEE -

FRAEBRBRFHBEL - ERBEAQAZEBERFABRL ZBRELRBARMBZDIE
{E  HEREYEAEDEEZEHE  AUAARRERRFERHERE

S N A ) [ i
Car EE i e ON i
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35. MREEETEI(H)
(a) BW@AE)
FEARBEBHRUMHRTEZBRENT -

MEENE RER A03RGRE™
R et 2 2
HIPRLE = ERfR
SELEY -B-8 FE %0 BE zt-B BLER {i4RR 2 AEA  R%AR
G o ¢ M s B & ' ik ) A 77
Ena 280 {26M) - - -hAtE ot .2 2 2476 3965 am
ARTAE RATER
EENE
ARTRA
147 B4 (1,382 - - ~hatE -nhtE 2564 18% 3468
ARZtE hATRE
fiimt £ 24
Ji¥: Iy 1
6 (1856) (1) - - e ~hAtE 1600 363 1658
tAzt-8 tR=t-8
EogRtE
t5Z18

19680 @) h - -

B EZ2BREREEERN 2 ERMNE ¢

BRE-DRAHRL 8 HEEETEMAMBA/L -

- BREZBRARERIBIARIEQ FRE 2 HADELIB B L DR -

o REBBREOTEIHARENRLABRMGEE  SREREERTEEHNRDARBEERX

FRinfE ¥R HE -

REARAHRITHE4550000 BRE REELTE 174,550,000 ST/ HIERE
455,000 T MR A EH 10,604,000 T(KRABRRITER)  EEHBRIINMEIHRKH

i34
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34. BRIR(E)
BLLRRIARGLBRBY  BLEAFERZNT

BT
kB & BITRE 3| ms
L Fix BT BT T BET R
RoBTBRE—F—1 1,049,376 104,938 358,809 463,747
1T R AR 5,488 548 15,145 15,693
1,054,864 105,486 373,954 479,440
BRIk EHR - - (16) (16)

RISR|RESAZA=Z+T—H

F-2ZTtE—HF—B8 1,054,864 105,486 373,938 479,424
@iﬂﬁ&’iﬁ 4,550 455 10,604 11,059
1,059,414 105,941 384,542 490,483
BIUTROER - - (21 (21)
RIBBLELZA=+T—H 1,059,414 105,941 384,521 490,462

35, RBIgRE &
RN SEERFAA—A ZRATREHAZ L (HITEBEREBRE)EARR-AARFAR A
B R B (R H ) RIFMERES B HTH D - AEREERLHBTRERT
CHEBRENEEND -
(a) W8

BHER-AAREAAZABALTES  SEAHZEEMEBARFELEM2SARS
HERHBBRER - BB CERSREQBFRAMZIUTESRERESR

EHET2HRELERFHEEABRETAREINRRAS LRI ZER
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33. BEBER(A)

AEMEEBEENEABIEEEA23,503,000/8 r (ZEBRNEF £ 17,921,000 T ) TEE AL
EHECEHEUASRENAANARERKGEN  HIREFBEEEERHRMASNE-—RERRD
WRABFAUTETRHBREBBHAEESE  REGERELFBEEARER -

REBZLETZAZ+—-R FEBYERRKBAR  HEZHLAAIBELATANRELET
HEMHEARZETEABEHEEE(ZFTRF  8)  ARZISHRAELR  ZEWITHH
NHARE  HERBRREXNELHRELSR -

AAFOHBEREZRSABMEEAMEHR2ER -

34. BR=E
iz 13
BERRHE ENT
Z2BtFE ZEZARE ZB%tE ZEBEARE
Fiu Fu BT B¥TR
EERA
SREBCI0EAZEER 6,000,000 6,000,000 600,000 600,000
CRITRYERE
SREE.I0BLZEER 1,059,414 1,054,864 105,941 105,486

REER - 51,856,0008% ~ 94,0002 52,600,000 BB E S BILURBESR1.8002.564%
2.876B LT (MiEE35) - LLB 174,550,000 KB 7 » ER0.108 7 ANBRAN BB
WAL EH11,059,0008 7T -
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33. EIEHE
FHERBEAERELEHREENSBERNT :
HEILREEE
A fem
R
—E2t+E —BE2RE
. BT AT
®H--B—H 16,966 14,525
fF 3556 8 2 ) (B RE3T7) - 703
AEEEE, (Gt A BRRZIEERE(ME10) (445) 441
E_BLEF&% 1,913 1,297
W-—A=Z1+-—-BREXEFIEEE 18,434 16,966
IEIEB A A M
AIEW
o 33 B & 37
—289+F —E2XEF
. BAWT BWT T
»--B—H 269 411
AAEREE A GEE) 18280 2 I\ B8 (FiRE10) 111 (158)
AR (6) 16
E&_—k:ﬁ =+-HAECEHEEHE 374 269
Rt-B=1+—PHEEHERZEE 18,060 16,697

R N N T (v G ‘s Q}
- o 4 SRR
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31. REHEEMIHK

FAREERSETHSEREANEEXBRE %A - ZEEPESBLAAMEHESHEY - 8THEY

A-ERE

R-ZFZBtF+A=1—-0  REHEEEREARRREFFINT :

REM
BEEERRIE BEEERZREZAR
—28tFE EERE Cg8tFE CEERE
BET R AT T BT T BT T
Et&EE
R—FR 596 1,015 508 912
RE_F 1,122 236 1,025 179
HRE=ZZ$RF
(BIEERWHE) 94 542 77 492
RIEHE S ABEE 1,812 1,793 1,610 1,583
HBRNMEERA (202) (210)
EAEEREA 1,610 1,583
PR BEEIH (HE30) (508) (912)
REE 4 (F3E30) 1,102 671

32. JEBRRRMER

PBRRRPERHBET  RERN—FERE - PBERRRMERRAERER A TEE -
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30.

FFRBTERRAMBER(A)

HrE: - ()
A BRTERR i ERRENERE 2R -

{b)

HitFIEEH
HEM
—89tF ZEBERE
BEE®R TEHER BEEEXR FEER
BETR BT ABETT BT T
BEREENRK 1,610 - 1,583 -
RITIEX WKW 19 14,442 - 17,572
FITESX -BHESR 12,565 - - 2,932
HATER —EEH - 20,000 4,902 20,000
BITER—-FER 40 70,296 8,627 120,056
Htt B3 — i H 2,143 - - -
BITERES
MREEAHESE - 77,362 - 80,757
ERWE - aER - 70,072 - 73,842




2007 EERE |

A 355 80 R P X

—F2+¥+-A=+—-8

30. HERITERRAMBR(F)

TEM
—8%tE —RREXEF
BT BT
AWM

RITER  =ZRWERBTES

—FARREE 266,939 328,688
MEHEGREAMNR

—FRREE 508 912
s 1,025 179
E=FRZELE(BFEEME) 77 492
1,610 1,583
268,549 330,271

(a) THEMBOHRTEX  ERUBRERBUTIMERER

() FTEWMBOBF REFAZRITBRHEFHERICABIOET(ZFTAEF:

52,059,000 7T) °

(i) FEMPOBERERES  REERZRTREFER451,0008T(—FBEXRF

4,042,000/ 7T) °

(iy F*EMBGRENE REHEBAZRHIREFESR20,0000008T(=FF < F:

18,333,00087T)

(ivy FEMFEDEE HREHBSZKRME24,511,000 BL(ZSZIAE !

) -

(v) FEMIBORITER REHEZEE 4,337,000 T(=FB/NF : 21,784,0008

JT) e

(vi)y HEHEMHERFE REEAZKREEHRS 763,000 T(=FF X5 : 83,048,000/

T e

[ANARG
e
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i }_mf ‘
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30.

FTARTERREMMERE)

M- —FTRF

B = (%) B A BT
TE
BEHE R (MIEES) 275-6.8 2007 912
BOEX - BIEE BEERNE -
BEEFE+05 REE 17,572
HIIESZ - FEF 10.75 RER 2,932
RITEM — BIEH RITRI¥IFB+1 - 5.58 2007 24,902
RVOEX® - HES RITRI %I B+0.875 - 10.5 2007 128,683
BOBRIER
RIRZBALES (24 EITR%RF/RA+0.875 2007 80,757
EHWE - FEA RITE#IFE+0.875 2007 73,842
329,600
EF B
AL A S A AR (R EE3 1) 2.75-6.8 2008-2011 671

330,271
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30. FARETERRAMER

TEW - —_28t+F

WEEF] R (%) A BETT
B
RmEEEEAR (M3 2.75-6.8 2008 508
BITEZT - BER BEEAE -
REEMNE+05 REE 14,461
RITEX — HER 10.25 REE 12,565
HRITER — SEA BITEIEIFE+1 2008 20,000
FTER - HER IRITEEIFE+0.875-11.25 2008 70,336
HitEF — BEH 0.55 2008 2,143
BITEFESR
BREHNAES(ME24) RITEI%EIFE+0.875 2008 77,362
ErWwE - FER SEITREERE+0.75 2008 70,072
267,447
FNE
R R AT (FIRES ) 2.75-6.8 2009-2011 1,102
268,549
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28.

29.

BARRRRE

FEH RS R E S EIE R R 3519,751,0008 T{ =B E : 477,383,000;8 ) THBME
TR SRR BB -

EHEM
—®Ret+F —BEXRE
L AET T B¥Tr
LrNER 507,449 435,818
/9% < {E B 6,029 38,255
@miﬁl 6,273 3,310
519,751 477,383

EABRRARBRERRIORAMKE -
fTeEMBTA

RIER FEACETHAEELBEHSYUERERRE  BXTHSEREYS - IEYHPERTT
£ FEESE12,038,0008 T (ZTBNE 11,936,000 ) CRBERANRM -
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27. RERAESHEFTRCEAER

EN -1 EN|
—R%tE ZBEAE Z¥8tHF ZBRAEF
M B®Tx BETx E¥TR  BETx

BEREBITER 572,723 477,112 718 315
EHEFER 712,390 569,598 275,944 432,885

1,285,113 1,046,710 276,662 433,200
w: BEAZHEERK

EARERITEX
RERESITER 30 (4,337) (21,784) - -
ReRESEH 1,280,776 1,024,926 276,662 433,200

REEER AEMEBARYRERBITHFNG72,848,000/8 L (ZFR5F: 283,070,000/87T) °
ARSI ERABARMEY  BREPEIEEERARGE  SERTEEERRE] A
FEBMEBRERTHMERB2RTEARYLARDAMEMEMETHERS -

RITERRSARTERIDEERRFAL - EHEMNFREE-XEZBRTE KT EEMY
RENIRBEERZENNEFRER -RUTFNEBRRENTHIETEEHERNRITER - HHY
WRBERAALE e REFHERCEATHNRAERLRAATEE-

AY
4
o
s
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25.

26.

BIER R

BB LREFIE161BIR - BEARRNKRFATAOT -

F5EM
Rn-2etF ¥y REBBLHF
DEEH +=-—A=+—8 B & KR —R—H
o BT T BET R BBT T
G.%. Property Management Limited 289 289 230
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 172 177 177
BHERAT 64 141 -
%E‘Ei@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ 1,042 1,042 317
1,567 724

HERAR2BHBHATEL - BHELEEH MABRQARZES -

BRUEARAHARESR  REARREEAZHERR - BB A RAXMRE BRI A FEE -

AaTEEFAESNREIRE

s £
—g22tF —EERE
BET T BETT
g@;tﬂ'gﬂimﬁ‘é » TR 81,475 180,266
RIBERER_ZB+F+ZA=+—H ULEBREREWRIBXEFE -

1P
i

fl
rg-
P




2007 MRS |

M 35 8 = B

—224+F¥4+_B=+-8

24 BEUERAERER

EHRESR R EEREENE S RARH283,857,0008 T (2 ERE: 279,400,000 T ) REEWE
$8153,515,000 8 T (= 2/<F 1 269,470,000/ ) - BEWEBMNMELEHNER O HEEAR -
BYWERR L SEEE/ERHEREE - THARAZRIBASE2ERE SRR RE T

EEM

—88tE ZEBRE

BE T BETT

BN EA 197,820 185,509
LHOEA 67,000 79,448
EANEA 12,703 6,088
RidB@EA ' 6,334 7,455
283,857 279,400

FEBLTESEF 2REHTHR45K - FREREHBWASNRERH - WHEBRIREH AR
PILURBRERIRER:  SREEESIEHEMER - FAEBEBNREIRRKESEESF  ABFEAN
SrhiriRER - BRRREREM -

R-BZ2LF+=-A=+-A FEEEEWRTITEVHRRE77,362,0008 L (BB F !
80,757,000 ) ((HRRE D - ERVRAEBETHSHBEE2 A LBRAKRE - HEBERUL
ZRWRER - Bt ZEEQRTHBREARAZERES 2ERER  REERCHIAR
& ABRRFEETREMERR(HF30) -

AEBHETFARERFEEANBEREIREANEERANEFER  HEEEREREIRECTE -
AMEREREEENEREZREADARRAEEEREX L HENRURF - REBEER

LAEEMNRATHZSERLERERLRERE  TEAREEFNEALEEANERMAIAE
HRBBATAZEYE - FEERZEERYTESTEUERAIAERABHZIRE -




) 2007 EERE

Fi 351 3R R P &E

—B2itE4+=-A=1+—8

21.

22

23.

A{tHERE(HF)
RAFHRE QAT EERERTISEBMBEE -
REMBRZBRZA  BEBHRENTEHER230,334,000/8 7T °
BLAFEEGFABENUREE
FHRM

—28+tHE —BEAF
AT 3

iiﬁ*ﬁﬁ R AREE 24,511 -

FITRECHVEEN  UAEAURTEEFAERNNBEE -

RoBFLE+-A=+—A EEMHFEEHREKREE4,511,0008 T KF FRITUBEHE
TR S (HEE30) -

718
ZEm

“B8tHF “EEARE
L BeT T BT T
EEl 91,312 81,225
¥ RIR G 105,349 103,157
@i&’: 461,020 424,931
657,681 609,313

RoEBtE+A=+-0 FEEFAFHEEATROUBF|ITRER  HEARER
80,763,000 7T (=B F © 83,048,000i87T) + FHMIBH RUHIMRHIEEI0 -




2007 $ WG |

R1 35 =P e

—28tFE+=A=+—H

20. BEEMELRERS ()

21.

FEBRELmEERaMmmo R BEREs -
FAEBE LR TERRKEHMEEANAZKERRE L RFK -

LEREERRHARMESGBAIESE VAR TEMBEETER O 2BE QT - HEIAHF
FIRMBMEQARESHERARTR

AERN - FEFCFLBARGEEREREERARZETF2050008 T - ARGUEBEE AR
TEFRBETEEESLBEQR 2AERR - LEE  AEEREIMIEAE58,227,0008

T °

BREABERBESRARNEEEHERIREN  TEMHALHWBLELIVBEHNTHF - &8
RESARERRRUBER

—eets —EEXE
BT BT T
aE 649,221 668,305
=Ri (391,295) (379,902)
WA 842,515 1,016,116
BF 30,898 57,277
W E IR E
xHW
—22tHF —ERRE
BET T BT T
HEBEBLHZEBEEE  RAYEEE 298,200 -

FER FAEBAHEESREN D FEERRIZ B0 CEEBERRERAN(ZZRF
#]) -

NERFEFSRE  BAERAYHUEHMBEELARARPARRENER -




o 2007 BB E

135 R R B aE

—g2+%+-_A=+—H

20. BEBEQRER

EEMW

—2%tF —EBRE

. HBET T BT T
ELBEE 123,876 124,904
B AR - 8,282
k- TN T NS 1,884 1,338
RN BIFIR (4,522) (3,000)
@@fﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ 52,620 141,932
173,858 273,456

ALEIER - (8,282)
BE DT ERNREES (46,360) (58,151)
127,498 207,023

HEERARNETFRERTHREATRAEEN  RAARIEEERBHR - BEQAGIK - XBE
LERERERFHE L ANRRERIAFHEE -

EBEAARBUT :

3R
ERIR RER/ -1, |
AREH BREEE BEBY RERRE TEER
. Z8%tE TRERE

Ray: Apparel {H.K.) 200,0008 ¢ Ef 35 35 "R R
Liinited EakR

Rays Apparel,Inc. 232,243% 5T 1B 35 3% AORD#EAK
BER
1,667,757 7
BER

BFET(BR)BRAT 1,000,0005& 7T i 50 50 HERK
L@k

G.S - it Limited 287 &k - 50 RERR
EER

EAREREFRAT 10,000 T it 50 50 ZEFR
EER



007 EBRE |

MR R

—2E+F+-_B=1+—H

19. B SEEH 2 &S (F)

UERBEEIANEEEEGEATERNENARTEBNFEE 2T ERO 2R EZEFRFE -

ESRAFIREMAFEFIQATNETREBRAIR -
FEBHAREHOROMBERMT IR

—99tE —BBXRF

BT BT T
EERRPEHARNEEREM !
MEEE 65,361 69,742
FRBEE 24,327 24,768
REBEE (42,275) (47,921)
BERE 47,413 46,589
EBEREERQRER :
s¥m 190,334 178,845
=811 PN 1,126 360

191,460 179,205
#mEH (192,180) (179,450)
B - 533
BBt & F(B58) (720) 288

A




o 2007 EERE

R 3 =R EE

—2R+tFE+ZA=1—H

19. B(SREZRH QKR

b4, |

—22+F 8T RE

. ARTT BT T
B REE 47,413 46,589
HEFEH QTR 793 1,525
RSB B A (21,140) (19,568)
27,066 28,546

ELBIZEMHE (8,360) (8,360)
18,706 20,186

REFEHAANETHBER REREFEEKBER - KAEZHQAXRR IR 2 DR E

EEEE LA TEE-
FRHAEESHOTFBNT:

XER
LT BmE LR T D TEEK
bt - 3 ) o 23 ZEZRE
HitRERKERAE 1,200,000 7 hER 30 30 HERK
BHRIARSERL T 1,500,000& 7T PEIR 45 45 RIEM K
BELBERAE 8,100,000& T HE A 40 40 REEHRRHE
At L ZHRER AR 728,300E T FERHE 15.1 15.1 Bl R TR

FREI L EES 28 ERAMEL RMESS -

FRATAREREHOAETEARKSTAEB AR R KERAR D RFX

v ERRBASENE RN EBEGERNE S 2ERE




007 RERE |

M I5H R

—22tF+-A=t+—H

17. BR(E)
BRZBENS (H)

FEEHZE - RO REENEDRERBESEN —FX PO ENERREHNERERERT
BRRIEEE -

HREE - FRRZEREDERARERERUARSEEEZHERM -
18. FE{LEHM A RME

b /N

—22+HF —EERE

E¥ T BETRT

F LR - REE 377,717 377,717
B B 2 B R R 570,643 363,668
948,360 741,385

REEE - (45,000)
948,360 696,385

MEAGINARAEER RLRNEEEREBHR A AEERARSRURETLABEET
MBABZERSER HBARAXKNEEEBEATFEE - TEMBQA T FBHII N8R
EHIEE46 o




o 2007 RERE

R R EE

—EBLF+ZAZT—H

17.

[SE'(3
7 W
ZReLF “RERE
BETT BT
Bt A=t+—Bz2KARRE B (FE37) 38,612 38,612

PHAHBRENE242HE  FERARFARBESERNBRER BN -FT—F5
EHERRFEE > BREIFRNYE -

RoBE—SHASH L0305 AWEMELT  ARZE4ATARBEAIEEZBREREH
EMREE—BELE+ A=+ A RERTRAZE55 552,420,000 8 (=B8R F :
2,429 00038 7% ) 7,145,000 8 T (Z BB AHF : 7,145,0008 1) « ZEHRUAME K -

R ZRER S

ERAHFEEHREBIFASERECREELET  UDATHRIE  FREENA -
SREECRSEABA YIRS ERBERAEENE  FEATEEER AN I FBUERA
B ARG HR - BeARAENZEERR45%  MBMSFHZRETRE - AILUERP4.0%4F
HE O KDESHRAENSELE RETFHERE - REF QBRI EAAMEEER - EEHE
HERDEBRERE -

REZ-BZLF+-A=1-ALEE SELB RSELEAZCAREHEBRDERS
TEERR BEBEMNUTSHEERSR - ETHBRAEAR




2007 RS |

MR RME

—EE+F+=-H=+—8

15.

16.

NS F
s 18} LI
SN /,-IJ P

REWE(E)
EEBNREMEABTOT
FEMER
i1 =2} =3 bib EREs
EBMRZBOBIER I% aep- 1 60
EEH010881 2 3R5E
FENBERITRER ESE3 s A 100
FEAI12-14%51 - 2R 348
FREEETHRFEN—B [GES )i 100
2185 T E — B2
THEERAR
THEN
—gBtF —EBRF
BT BYETT
H—HB—BREA 17,937 17,618
F R TR (403) (427)
fE AR 732 746
K+ZHA=+—AKREE 18,266 17,937
PAERNG  EREEAR ReREGERER (403) (427)
REER {2 17,863 17,510

HHEE TR PELEAPBANES -

)\

7

b

xk

B
-

R

13
2




o 2007 EEBE

fi 351 3R R &E

—g88+F+_A=+—H

15. BIEWE
FEM
—REtHE —BERE
. BAETR BT T
¥ --B— A REE 21,433 2,500
N 15,765 -
M EI FEE A (HE14) - 17,410
AYFERARE - BAEF 2,421 1,523
Eg%iﬁﬁ%é 748 _
@-:ﬁ! =+-—REHEE 40,367 21,433
EEEREYEDRUTEREE -
A Em
—R|8tE —EBRE
. BYTR BT T
FHAk— hHEYD 3,500 3,100
ﬂlﬁmiﬁe - RHEAFEAS 36,867 18,333
40,367 21,433

AP BREYECR - BB+ + - A=+ BT ERGAMBERTRAMTERRE
i E 540,367 0008 T - YR ULEHAEFRNETFE=ZE - FFHIRET P BB I

41(a)°

HrERtE+-—HB=+—-0 ZEEBHREYWEKRESHE20,000,0008 L{=FB<F:

18,333,000 %) 2R FHETUMS R TRER (FHEE30) -




2007TEEEEmE |

M E =T

—®etLE+ZA=+—8

14, NI¥ - -BERSHEE)

RIZELF+ZA=+T—-08 A% - BERSBEETUBBREFRBENEENEE S
&+1,853,000;B 0 (=225 EFE 1 1,514,0008 ) °

XER AEBEET-RBHEBLE - SHBLAANEFCHB I EX S E K ELAI-Amin
Architect & Engineering Consultants R HEA AT ERERAREMH12,076,000/8x < G
RBER3,670,000BACH ATEM BEEEAHEEARAHEHR O RBEEARESH -
R-ZFZFRF+-A=ZT—0 FHENEFHBIEXSEREEMBERIT » S.F.Ahmed &
Co.RPT Saptasentra Jasa PradanaiZ 2HmEBRIREAREKE167,147,0008 7T - ZRATIEE
REARTEER  ZAEREEANRS -

HEE FEEBOGMXATREYE - SYERNBAREOHBIEXSERGEMBBRIT
BAMTERREEAREMSR17,410,0008 L (K5F15) - FRBEEIBELEGRHREE -

EERFLUASHRARTETIR - HREEES£228,289,000/8 7T ¢
TG EFIRAREEEF DRUATFAESR

58 Hittp &= ‘@

BT T BT T AT T

EHIFAH - 38,668 38,668
FRHEAFE Y 2,850 208,520 211,370
2,850 247,188 250,038

R=-BELFT-A=Z+-B FEEAFHWENEERHERSE HETREAFESINA
46,438,000/ & (= FFNF © 52,059,000/87T) K 4,451,0008 5T (= FFNF: 4,042,000 ) E
AP RITUB B RITRE S (FIRE30) -




o 2007 SRR

R38R R IFEE

—E¥BtETZR=1T—H

14. Y5 BERRE(A)

AEE
FRER
g KERB I
BT B RE# R&fE FE  EBIR @it
BeTn  BRTR BRTR EMTn  BMTn  B%Tn  B¥Ta
“E2875+-A=1-8
K- E-H-H
BH R HE 167,147 250455 444498 295904 47 450 66,313 1,280,767
ZHIFEREE - (151761) (2657368) (186,138)  (33,337) - (658,604)
FEEH 167,147 107694 159130 107766 14,113 66,313 622,163
R-38~5-8-R
NY 2 FERAESFE 167,147 107694 159130 107766 14,113 66,313 622,163
# 8,210 91,809 83,044 50,536 3913 1604 239,116
BAR B (W) - - 689 7,788 243 - 8,720
HE /R (300)  (13,141)  (4728) (3219} {1,397} - {22785)
ERfE (6,605)  (17,210) (47,162}  (40,598) (4,547} - {116122)
EERA - 109 1,497 425 298 - 2,329
), (81 66,092 - - - - (66,092) -
B amEa15) (17,410) - - - - - (17.410)
BH3E 4,151 2,965 6,817 6,514 619 9 21,075
R-FZAET_A=1-A
NN EFNFERBAEFE 221,285 172,226 199287 129,212 13,242 1834 737,086
R-E2 E+ZB=1-A
BB AU{LE 228472 316111 532205 360,610 47 411 1834 1,486,643
BHHEREE (7.187) (143.885) (332,918) (231,398)  (34,169) - (749,557)
BHAE 221285 172226 199,287 129,212 13,242 1,834 737,086
BRAR ESH -
BEx - 36111 532205 360,610 47 414 1834 1,258,171
B 228,472 - - - - - 228472
228472 316111 532,205 360,610 47 411 1,834 1,486,643




2007 EBBE |

A 35530 R P aE

TEREF+ZA=1—-H

14. M=% - BERRRE

EMH
HREE
HENE EERR WAE
g £4 R LET RE  RRIB g
B¥InT  EBMTr  EMTR  B%Tn  EMTh EMIn #%TR
—28tF+ZR=1-B
W-Z2ExE+-F=+-ER
ZE%+E-H-H
ERALE 228472 36111 532,205 360,610 47 411 1834 1486643
2tERREE (7.187)  (143,885)  (332,918) (231.398)  (34.169) - (749,557)
FREE 221285 172226 199,287 129,212 13,242 1834 737,086
R-C22+E-A-A
NREHTEREEASE 221285 172226 199287 129,212 13,242 1,83 737,086
8 39,792 71,848 30,020 62,136 5,911 5581 215288
HeE (670)  (16,826)  (8.961)  (6707)  (1,293) - {34,457}
LERRAA(HER) (12,976) (238) (434) (261) (51) - {13,960
EfBE 5,244 - - - - - 5,244
ERTE (8792)  (53,833)  (47.807) {48,655 (3,926) - (163,013)
BEHE - 109 - 638 - - 747
B/ (84 - 7488 (221) 221 - (7,488) -
EHAE 6,155 4 851 7,764 10,825 682 79 30,356
R-BS+E+-A=1-H
NBRAGAERBEETE 250,038 185625 179648 147,409 14,565 6 777,291
R-BSHFE+-A=1-H
BERES A 266,216 363835 537,375 415,086 49,134 6 1,631,652
ZERRMA (16,178) (178,210}  (357,727) (267677)  (34,569) - (854,361)
FEEE 250,038 185,625 179,648  147.400 14,565 § 777,291
RAREANH
BaE - 363835 537,375 415086 49,134 B 1,365,436
RitE 266,216 - - - - - 266,216
266,216 363,835 537,375 415,086 49,134 6 1,631,652




o 20075 AR E

R1 3588 R aE

=getE+=-A=+-8

13. ARRAREFEABGSREN(HF)

SAHEREXARBERTREBNOT

—28tE —EEARE
BT R BT
25
ARTESRERAERERAN
RESE ABGLRR 515,749 271,582
BE
—88+tF “EBERE
T For
g 5
AR EERE AR TN E P
CRITEERZMETSORE 1,058,530 1,053,183
BEHPE-SERMMEEIRE - BRE 4,680 7,759
1,063,210 1,060,942

|
S —

| |

|



2007 EMBIRE |

A 35 8 R aE

—BEtLE+=-A=t-H

12. BRE

—egtHF TEERE
BT BET T
P - SR EIEMR3.55810

(ZZETREF : 3.205800) (HzE36) 37,609 33,756
TEEREREHIESR (ME36) 998 1,063
38,607 34,819

BRBARN - SREEBER12.248(L
(CBZNF 0 12.243840) (FF3E36) 129,672 129,115

HiR4EH - SREER10.0084
{ ZZZNF D 10.005840) (FaE36) 105,941 105,486
274,220 269,420

FEEREERARBIRBACEADRRENEETZRRAFNEGHE  FTHER -

13. ZARBRBEREABRGERER

BREFZVNNEETAAREFBAREBRFIRAFACRTEERZMETIRBHE -

BREFGRVNDEBERAAREBESEARGRATE - S EMAZEERMET IR B RETE
BREFABVNKFTAZFANCSRTERERZNERORE - REERE QA BRERT M RH R

ITHEERNEF SR ZEA




o 2007 AR E

M3 R

—BFLFI-A=ZT—H

10. BiHI(F

RETERL EPERNLEFNQCAFRTHEEHRUGBH 2 ZEMBREARR ZEREF
T BRI %BMEHTFW

FASECEFRREARMEHIO%RLFFTEHI% - RERFBH > BIZFLETRALE
ZEME ZBRANFERMCEMSH  IRHEE=F NFRBERS0%EXMAEHR

EENRAARALREENHB AR ZEREAEHEEEHR30%E3Z% - FASRBRNRAR
HE L 2 MG BURRISTRAEH -

EHEBEEEAREHARESATIRBELATEINRER - RHELRESSTUEGESH 2 RBIAE
oOBR(CEEAE  BEEES33.00ET) REESEABE ATHEER7 401,0008 (=
ZTERE  11,823,0008B7T) ©

F+EZHEARRRASELASENR -SZTLF-ATAABBTEARKNBEERMEH L
(THEERBSHED FEEMBYHAR-ZSSNE-A—BEREX - HEXMEHESIA R
EH - BFEETRRABFEIBNRETEMEBUMREL—R25% - ZFEHHRSDHEERTE
FEBE_ETNAFHUENEREE - BESESHEI2 BEHEEERELRARGREE
SRNBBERBEFZHETE - CEMBBURENNE HAEB-FTLHFT A=+ —-RZE
BRUBHRRRBEARE -

1. BRRRERS ABGRT

HE-ZZ+F+-AZ+--ALEFE  EXRAREBERARENFIQAFARESEARLBNS
357.292,000/8 5 (=T 1 25,483,000/ T ) (MzE36) -



2007 EBIME |

A 3580 R P BE

—BRtF+-A=+—H

10. Bl

ERNBUHDIRBEARE TR 2 AT ERBUER BB E17.5% (ZFBRF (175% HEHEE -
Hitih e ERBEF ZHRURBIEBELXBFEEARREEE  RERESR - RERT
BESE -

—22tF —BENE
BT T BT T
AEH

TE_FB
FRAZH 14,288 19,469
BEFEEBRE (113) (2,961)
RE - Hibth 70,383 61,677
R S (B13E33) 556 (599}
FEEHERE 85,114 77,586

TRIIGFARRETEMB AR EEMRIMER ZEZERBHELERNBRRATBF ZHIEX
£ LR EERS R E o HESHETHR  URERARREEERR) UREEHEETY
g -

AN
—B8tF —EERE

BT % BT T %
B AT 25 F 638,389 391,244
REEHRFENIE 111,718 17.5 68,467 17.5
HtE xR sHE 29,635 4.6 17,373 4.4
RBFFECRIBERFAR (113) - (2,961) {(0.8)
B EEG ke A RRFIRESR {1,573) (0.2) (5,066) (1.3)
BEBMNKIE 2 BRA (73,980) (11.6) (14,231) (3.6)
TRINHzZ 13,099 2.0 1,737 3.0
FERBEHMBIESE (2,230) (0.3) (9,314) (2.4)
RERBZHEER 6,277 1.0 9,245 2.4
Hth 2,281 0.3 2,336 0.6

REEHEFEZ2BETE 85,114 13.3 77,586 19.8




o 2007 REBE

Rt 35 R R M aE

—getF+-A=t—H

9. HiBEFHER

ERENRSHFEAREMAL(CBIAE MDD ES RIS EHCR L XHETHE -
HY (- AF SN BSHFESERIMEFENOT

ZHm
—RgLE —BEZREF
BETx BET T
o - REREPTR 4,100 5,290
R EH AT A 4,348 4,953
B EHR 796 381
9,244 10,624

BEFHESEE SR THARNSREA -

M

—82tF —EBRRE

2,000,00138 5T — 2,500,000;8 7T
2,5(10,0017& 7 - 3,000,000 7T
3,5010,001;# 7T — 4,000,000i& T
4,000,00138 7T - 4,500,000;& 7T

| b -k =
[ e =S




20074 $MBE |

M58 R

“eBtF+A=1—8H

8. HEM:EH)
(b) BITESBRIENTEE(F)
& R &K
p=-4:1353 #i Bk

ne |_EEsIEe TEAT HE Fot ey
AT T BET T BET T BETT BT

—BEXRE

HITES

mElg L
HEFMEE KAFHL - 60 1,610 3 1,673
BExt - 1,723 3,837 49 5,609
BERE - 1,104 323 55 1,482
MHELt - 1,795 2,779 76 4,650
ARBAFHL - 1,200 469 60 1,729
REEL+ - 696 1,177 35 1,908
BRAKMREE - 1,000 - 12 1,012
REHELE - 960 80 - 1,040
- 8,538 10,275 290 19,103

FEHITES:
HEREH L 100 - - - 100
100 8,538 10,275 290 19,203

FRABRIARHETNESCHEIRNERRERMES(ZFFTAF  H) -




o 2007 AW E

Rt 3540 R P o

—22tE+-HBE=1+-H

8. HEIEME(E)
(b) BTEBRIYPTHS

e B H K
pe 4:1 914 8 Biks
ke | EiEIES Te4L N oy ey
BT T BMT T BETT BT T BT T
—B8LE
HITHESE
BaEL
BEFETE KFHL - 72 1,723 3 1,798
BRELE - 1,814 4,011 51 5,876
BiEhdE - 1,159 374 58 1,591
T E A - 1,878 2,756 80 4,714
AR AFat - 1,200 466 60 1,726
EBEat - 756 1,214 38 2,008
RAREE - 1,000 - 12 1,012
REHENE - 338 - 28 366
- 8,217 10,544 330 19,091
HETES
MEREEL 115 - - - 115
115 8.217 10,544 330 19,206




007 EBRE |

R4 355 80 =B o

—F2tH+=ZA=+—AH

8. E=EM<
KB EMBARLATBRAIE161ETIRNESEBEMT ¢
FEM
2B tE —EEAREF
AT T BT T
we: 460 400
HITHEENEMGME
& R2HEEREYRG 8,217 8,538
ERREH Tl 10,544 10,275
BREHER 330 290
19,091 19,103
19,551 19,503
(a) BYKBTES
REFRAINRERFELIESITESHRSOT
—e2g2tHF —EERE
AT T BET T
ITHE HEMNEE AFHL 115 100
EE TENVNEE KF#HL 115 100
EHE T RFNEE AFHL 115 100
345 300

FARBARUARTEEINHCHEM(ZFFAF - &) -

o




J 20076 BB

R4 35 #R R B EE

—22tF+=-A=+-8

7. BR¥BERN(F)

TEM
—¥8tF —BERE
BYTR BETR
AFEE(WR)VER  BEH

PATBESABENRIRE 8,240 (68,551)
B RBESMARIZW SR - (1,334)
ERHREHARRAL R - (1,474)
AHTEHEG 10,202 8,172
BN S BN AELERS (BB ) (11,791) 47,045
FEAL R EEH A R Z R E - 1,692

MEBESWAZREMEMRES
cERLESR (SEESRER) 495 363

* BECEERAREER TR EEEEREI0,2020008BT(—EF F: FEFR
2158, 172,000/87T) «

“  ROEFHFEFFI1—A FEECEEUERTRELFFLARETHEL(—FEAN
F#E) e

¥ EUEFHEBIASHEAMKRZAMEERAA

#4 BEQATESREIREFASHBERRMRARYE - LFE  BELFJERNHE
EEFEIASHER R ZRMEERFR -



Q007 EEBBE |

M I5 M =M

—2RtE+-A=t-H

6. BERX
xEM
—28+tHF —EERF
AR BET T
REFRARKB2RITARRBTETFERZLE 16,547 17,657
RmERARFSZH 48 180
16,595 17,837
7. BRBIATRF
FEMBRB ARSI (A THIEEAE :
rEW
—8etE TEEBRE
P &E BAY T BETR
HETEER 2,716,523 2,573,042
il - ] 14 163,013 116,122
BB MEA 16 403 427
FEENzBEES
T RBF 582,331 579,507
fRE R e - 499
582,331 580,006
ZEMHE 7,673 6,845
ETREAER(BEEE#HE - MizEs):
ITERES 794,000 736,445
BEREEER 19,900 " 18,037
O RBRWMER (138) (38)
BAREFRHR 19,762 17,999
813,762 754,444
¥ - BERRERERR 14 (747) (2,329)
HEMEME BERREZER 9,826 14,247




o 2007 REME

M35 =M

ZB8THEF=A=+—H

5. I'BI)\ N E@I&A&L&E
WA FSASER SR BHREE  ESMHIREEARKZR#ZEERREAE -

AT MM ET AWARA :
FTHEM
—BetE —8BRE
BiEE BT BRI T
WA,
ZEREER 3,627,825 2,918,767
i | 938,193 1,254,135
HEESRECER 217,862 224,457
4,783,880 4,397,359
Hahg A
EETFIE UL A 35,376 33,226
BRE R ITAREERA 34,083 21,132
HittgEWw A 3,123 3,935
FHaREERWA 6,291 3,943
S TRIA 16,471 13,274
HMarmy A 4,120 3,138
BEBHEWA 18,929 -
Htz 40,297 32,560
158,690 111,208
2%
REVEZ AT EERD 2,421 1,523
HEER A IRE z W 5172 5,741
HEEER A 1 U 265,686 -
W EE R R 4 Rk &R 38 2,533 -
EHLER  FH 27,607 9,848
RIZFEEWE BB
NAFEHEFABSEIREIRE - 68,551
ITEBRBIA - FIEFREBEPNXS 12,038 11,936
WATEET AN BENMEEE 1171 -
Hip 10,260 1,940
326,888 99,539

485,578 210,747




2007 EEHE |

Rt 35 8 R B o

“8gtH¥+=-A=+—-8

4. IEER(H)
(b) HEZFR

TRINFIEHR-BEAFRIZRLFS AT - A2 REMUBEBSI HZBA -

ETEERMXHESR -
BE_22+tE+-HA=+—H

BAME
hERE E# i8 dEM  mEX Hito a8
BMTR BT B¥Tn B%Tn B%Tn B%Tx B%Tx
TR
mEREEEE 2,642,498 108,477 782,102 1,069,371 60,974 120,458 4,783,880
HittaHRE .
PHEE 1,331,606 44,685 211,109 264,610 - 126,721 1,978,731
-3 5 141,996 2,577 - 51,668 - 18,192 214,433
BZz_B22XFg+_A=+—8
ARE
hE A EH (B AEM 0 gk Rt At
BETT B¥Tn BYTn B%Tn B¥Tx B%Tn #%Tx
TREA;
BHEREHE 2,087,199 130,940 4,039,058 875,731 155,442 109,289 4,397,359
Ha B
P REE 1,132,138 67,565 363,232 260,110 1,349 205,706 2,030,100
EAMY 185,139 940 - 34408 - 17,728 238,215

o




o 2007 BB E

R H5 8RR X

—2%t4+=-R=+-H

4. FEER(E)
(a) HEBIBA)

AEEW
PHER HOER R &f
CERtE CRERE CQREE C2ZAE CRRtE “BRSF CRRLF CE2RE
AMTR  BMTn  B%TR  B%Tn A%Tn EMTa AMTn EMTn
EERAM:
HREE 1,078,011 043951 411579 740675 489,141 345474 1,978,731 2,030,100
BEREEH
NGt - - @M3) 3461 2819 16725 18706 20,186
EhBE L EE 1534 65740 125964 141,283 - - 121498 207,023
FIEEE 1,985,359 1,454,686
2EE 4,110,294 3,711,995
ARER 715482 606,504 223805 414,863 313,816 170641 1,253,203 1,192,104
FaEAf 650,334 651,657
o 1,903,537 1,843,761
Rta ks
HERBHE 93,781 50655 14483 10346 55152 46548 163416 116549
ERERBRAZNE
HERRBRERR (202) (121) {455)  {2.208) - - (47) (2,329
RENXATRERD - - - - {242)  (1523)  (242)  (1523)
RttRasd/(HA) (305) 67840 2217 3,091 6,599 (B1736) 8571 (10,805)
€53 126,797 111,992 19,401 28939 68,235 97,284 214433 238215
RRERRERA
ZHHERELT
AER® - - - - (33,933 - {33,933 -
RRERRERA
ZIHRRTERRY - - AN - - 90 3,670 90




2007 E EBRE |

RIGHRE

—Zgt+H+-A=+—H

4. ZRER(H)

EREFAEMZMES RN UHEERFELESS  EEAREERTHRTE -
FEFERERBEANHERBR(ZSTREF: &)
(a) XBIEW

TROMIIER-FERNER-FRLFT A+ - B2AREUEB I BEZUA - BF)
RETEE  ARERBXEH -

FEWN
FEER EDRK -0 aft
CRBLE CBRAE CQRtE CEEAE CRRLE CEYAE CR9tE CBRAE
A¥Tn BMTn BMIn BMTn BNTr BMTn  EMTR B%TRn
AEHA
ASEREHE 3,627,826 2918766 938,193 1254136 217,861 224457 4,783,880 4,397,359
Hit A RGa 310462 27828 70055 26351 20208 20,093 400,725 74,272
EH) 3938088 2,946,504 1,008,248 1280487 238,060 244,550 5,184,605 4,471,631
TEER 545165 207557 64,514 67844 8960 12,777 618,639 288,178
FERARKIBEA 84,853 136475
#7RER (57.495)  (44,522)
BERE (16,505)  (17.837)
BERNRER
HREHAE - - {739) k73| 19 (53) (120) 288
BEAD (5,743) - 15450 28662 - - 9707 28,662
BRERER 638,389 391,244
Ba (85,114)  (77.586)
KEEH A 553,275 313,65




o 20075 EE]E

M H =M

—E8t+FF-A=+—A8

B/ g5 HE R & (F)

PRI BEMSF)

et

FEBET I REE RV SEEGRE - EERH IR ER B E4 BN 2HABE &
EEREAHS RS EAENREERBERENEATEAEE  YRABERARIER
ZRELHBHE -R-EBT+LE+-A=+—-0 BREBEEEARA3BG12,0008T(ZBBXRE !
38,612,000/8 ) » FEHIIRAM 1T -

FERE
EREBRESAEARNAEM 2 ZEES 2 YRCRATHEBESHEZRERREFEREE
HiRE ZERECTIGESREHEBAHE R A - HRBERARRzBHRFEE G FE Al
ZEHHERNBEHCRENNARNEZFEREERREER /ER - ki FIEEEHEHE
TEYRY LATRTEEHUFABIMNBRERAEEEFHRE TEARSEFERETEER
HoOUYHBERAHFEEAELRE EEENSRAERERTEEBRGH - AR EERES
HUBERECRRERFETFEETZRE -

TIEH

SEERNUMESEER2Y  ((REBSERH2FTEFTEER  (VEMBASHERZKETR
3, -

FYM R ERRSENE BECERRBEMEMBXBRER AREEETEIXESE
RP—BEFBETEET - HEARHECEREBRFEAAB2EARRESZOHEBINR SR
Bl e ERBSBEHEMT :

(a) TDEEXBCSUBERRER.

(b) HOXBEEREARK R

(c) HtER FEHAFAREHERACEE-



2007 EBE|E |

A 35 88 R PR X

“E2tF+-A=+-R

3. EAETHERMES(F)
-

ERGEEM N BERNBES  FEECHFEUTIAY  BRESHFRETFTBRFN - KSHEY
MBHRERCEINHEBITEAE !

BEBHAF—FBHEA
FEMBEEHEYREREAS - FRMBEREEUEERNA LAY REE AR R K -
REWEREAYFETE

FEMETURTRYERTRREMENHTER - REVERAREHDASHFETAHER
ZEMEEE - Bl FEEIDMEELECREARIRFTEMAGEE -

FEYEARPEASHFREAAENROR AFEENARHKE R BB AR ETERAENDE
e MELHDER Y HE(HURESRNLH)  ZEASEESHOBLAK - MELHBRTHEEY
HE  ZVERFELIHORFLEIRHERABHUARMBTERAENERT - 7THHER/REY
%O

AEEMOHSEYEELHAE  REPXZHERRETEX  SUEXEITSEBINHRENE -
HEF Y RN TRENS

REER  BRABRNBEARRAMAT TRECNIEREMANT @ ERRRTEEHRE
HAUREREEREARRERT - MREERAEREXERE -

%

9
&

7 1
3 Jh hE

,
wr
&
M
I
P25




o 2007 RBHE

R 358 R aE

—2Ft¥+=A=+—H

24, TEEHBRBME(E)
s

FHEBRRNBAES  WNEQRZDHERZFEY - ZEBSZRBOVHREMFIEL - DR
PERBBTREZHEERHE - MEXZHEXRAERZERBATRIERY - SMMTENE
HEERABRUEH RERRBIIEEY - REBMEMIEFE NI EEN  FUERER
HFABRBER - HPEAAEARBTEEZHEZRAR - ARBHRAER - SREMEBHIE
FELMNERERTEAESER - AEWEARBLEALTE WX ZRERRE - ULF
BEHBNIMEFEEHAUREAFHEZANERRH -

BHEAMELE  HEEHQAERBE A RABAUNSMERERNEEN - REFABCSRAL
HFHERKZERNEEREAEERERTQATANENEN  MERRRAURFRAZNMATIHE
RRMERBT -BHREEZERZRFASNERDHSG -  SLEMNRRE - ARCEZNERA
ZRHEESRARSRE -

HEAHBRSRERE  BIMBEARRERBURTRHE ANERRAEDA T - SHARIB I
BAREENRERE  UFAZNMETHERRARRET -

3. EXEFHABRMGR
EEBRVFEENMBEAE  ARESERFHECEHEBAMERUA X BERA

BNREEERIAGERBTOHE - G REBR - AW - REBEBRAGAHNTRERE - °
B EREARARZFENEENAERESHRFHENAEE -




2007 E MM E |

M358 = eE

~ERtF+ZRA=1—H

24. TESTBRRBE(HE)
HieREEN(F)
RIKIEFIZBI ()

HRESHEBEER  FAEBAFMAESRHMARELIBRAKEMIE  ZRTB2EENREE
BMzEESDM RIER - REHP-EHHE EERESZHAR-ANBFE-AEE  H#E
BEARBZTEACRMERBRERREZME2EE YRS ZBEACESHR - RES -5
B AERESDNREFECEEAMLHERD  EREEXAEREF BRI ARERA -
HESRTESETZ2HHRANREZENE  HAEEANZRBTAEREREBAERES (2
"R - WA BR=—FFTTF+ A - BERDOREEF -

FEBEATEHRANEECHBARZEBER T BAEE s PREASIFEMEHHA - BRNE
ARBRESIFLE I EREPREBRSI G - REPREAESHBNEE - HRBFRLN
ERGEERRBERA -

iz B

BERBARA = AHREREERBRZEARFARET  FMFRARF B USE  AERER
BFEEFAGHAERTZERS - WEZERBERRALALE - A TUER - AHRAHEGEAK-

FHRERAARBREBZRER  BXAR2ARMAEEESERPHRE 2#EF - &t -
HEERERRTRERGENREREE -

[ 111
41[‘
R
A




J 2007 RS

B35 3R R M ek

—Z2LF-“HA=+-8

24, XEGTBRMEA)
s RERA T (F)

HEHERLEFESY  UGNECRIHEEER  MEMRREMEZAMSBARES - A
Mo AR B AT A S A0SR B - MR E A SIEBUREISR - RIFTRESH R # 3  RO SR ARG 1R 1F
REBMOEE] - BRFHERLE -

BATEBRENBEREDRRAHESRER HAEIN R -

FEBORERCEEREMNEERHREENF2RMBERY -  YERR_FB_F+-At
B EMR -EZ2EF—A-ANARERURE-SEZERF—A—HR 2B BOES EEHM
FER BB ELERFE2E

U B2+ -FLANZARTFEINBRE-HBEE ARENEATAEEMRN2H
BERMRARMAZTTEBRE  HRAFRENERRAAEOMRAER - BITRBRES -
Az U A EEE R MITEEEHREIDESHEURSTBESXARETDARER - R
TEAMABUER AN ZBRED B RTRBREZZRALIE -

HiteEH/R
BOEFIE B

BRBHEARSKRA  FEMAMEAEREMZERER —BARAEHREHE KRB NES
HAE(TRESE)) RBABSHBZRAE  HRDRSRZESHBFMRZENE -8
BEE  YREAHKFHBERNG BESHBZEERIRMEELHAEE  ZH—HH
VHEZESEE FEB2EIHF-BEARMSHNBHBRES - B0 RERBHR
o EESRTRSEEZ > ARERBANER  ZRIREESHBREEOFZM -



2007 F MW E [

MERRME

—EZ+E+-_HA=+—A1

24, TESHBERE(HR)
W AT (E)
(e) HMEWA HENEFHALESEHE R
) REWA - REIREURERGRES -
HEGRARBMIE

FZLEEERRITBNEN  RATSERSRERTEEMEMFLARME TRERBRHM - X
EEANET(BRES) MBS TRHEXSERRURBEM( EREEZR D -

RESETESLEIZINAEIESEETIAERLCTEESE - EFFAERLEEXZR - #IF
ZEBEARRKRSE  HRA2 T REERE A (TS5 D) (f5E M) BRI -

BRGEETSNAE  ERREANVAREN  REFRRRAR NBRBESOABD TR HES
RESR2EFAREM2R(BRE DAL REMEZASHERRERSHISRANA
B DRABRUEBRNEE  URAEMEREARENER T ARBNREMT - HAk
BFEABRATANSH ARSI AP D RPRAEIHRAAELEE -

BRESREBRHEMN  BREBRAXFEEBNEM AT FRIEA - MURERGEFREB
BH EAZMERARREENBERT  TRATESRFRETEIER  IRFCHER -

i RT EE AA E SRR IR - BB ELBRMX - BNEBRRAEMST « i FEREMEET
AR BNRARAZHENAPEELE  ANMETERGEREES AT -

.




oJ 2007 KW E

R ¥R R M
gL+ RA=+—H
24, TREHBRMEE)
P8 B (F)
HRSRHBAR  BEOARSELERBBCRENERFESMEEENS  RAEYH
HEREUHETEREE  MBAEATRERERAE  TRANENZSTRES
R PERRBEERREE -
EEREEENEEE  ESALERTUEN EFBTHEARAERRFBHUENAREER
ZBIEMN2HRBL - UNRECH EEEREE - AR - EURE L HEREFEA UL AR
HEENZBRBOHE - ARZBETTFRIANBERREE -

B EEERAANREREENENABRADNERANRYR  YUEHFEERCEENR
KR ELEERMBRRB(RBR) AEE-

EHBERERBARTERITHALSERSFEASEHRA  URELEREALBTE - ERHRE
RAR—BIBHMEBRT » B UEAREH -

W A HEEE
BOADASEWRAET RS SERNZRRARTRBHERABRIAL  BROT ¢

(a) WEHES WORKRAUES EHEMEXRABRRUBCETES  HIREHES
HEERTSRER - NEXEGH2EEE - FRMBRIZHE .

(b) RHESTEREERY BIAERBREARS
(c) RMUKERBERSE BZFHBR-BRPEAZAK

(d) FEWA UEBRLHER UREENERAANEBRARTRZMBIARH ZERR
BEMETE



2007 F EERE |

W 35 #0 R BR o

82+ 5+=-RA=+—H

24, TEEGTHBRBE(H)
B%

EHECRENBHMELRAERARENRT MO GBREIREGIRERERERBERE
B BEERIMIRNRBERENYRIBEE

EfRNTEREEAR  AFMERINBFRAINEED  FARARLUEREENRRBXINREHE
B - BREBEAMEMNE I RESEERD IR ARRROMBAER -

g E

FEHEREREERE - FERNERRAMESR  WZRMBRNCRERESHRA2REA
B RERRRESTEHBARZABEE RN RERER -

ERNUAFENRERRAEENABRABTRERZ A FHERBNERTE -

EAEAREERGENFARRTMBRENREG2ANMETRMEER - ARARETRE
REBLIR R -

FFEERAERMERIERIDELHERAE - T HRIMAH N

MHFEIEBNRARNEERANRDR  NE—RAMERSHOXZFNLBEZEENR
& BREXZH  HEHARLEREANRAERGEER R

HRSRMBAR  BELAARSECEES RENERVTREEZENS @ HEROT
Bt EZRNEETUEH  URERMEERTETRETRERRD

BRABETRER LNz TRMEER - FAIABHEEERRARESR SRR TRLRE
FBA TANENZSFINREEMEER ZEFFNARAHREER AR RABREZAEE
RIREE » EREETHEE

HERRTNRESHEZRNEEHAEENER  ROARE—RFEMERSHOXZZ P D
SEIEAESAE MAERSH  HEHAHIEIEF BB RSELE  BEAHAN
&




J 2007 EERE

Rt 35 3R R P BE

—22t+E+-A=+-—H

24, TESTTRRHMEHE)
HILREMBERA
BHEETORIEARIIHIERE  LUABRIUERE -
WA BARERAR —ERABERRETERMNS —ARKARNA - RYRERMORIET
KIFER - FHEFARETHERELIRIFFAERERFAH THREEIENZRISER
B RIRAER -
FTHEMBIARYM
AEBAAESENSOSITEU R TR M RBERRR - ZETERBTRTIRET LT
ETHSHEENATEEYNSRE  HEARATHEESHE - BEATFHERERN  RFHE
THRARNAGE  E0TEEARHE  ASNARE-
TiIEEREEHENITETANATEESDEENIMER  ARRASVRNRGRFH -
HHENANNATRAENESERRERIFASHNRMERMEE -
Hig
ERNERARTRRFEWNE P 2REEFIR - AAEEEHRMETIDETHE - B ERS
RURS  HESEEEEMN  ERIE RESHANMERL - JRRFEDRMATEEA
TR E TR 2 AT -
ReREEER
REHRSKARAE  RLRBSHEEFHAS  FHFARTHNSRACHSRAS
BHSRREHZREEHREMSEERBCAREITEA  AREBR=EAREIH)REA
RERBBRRERIERREEBZERBRARTES °

RIIEABTS  BERBSSEREFRELRETRS  SEEHER  URMHEACRS - &
R ZREIZEE -



2007 F S wmE |

CeprgoE i

—B8+F+=-B=+-—H

24 XREHBERE(E)
HRIBIMBEEF)

HARMEFRRENEERRRENEN  CURGEAIRELEENMERRRERE > FESE
AEMZHE ZEERFAEFESATREENSORER - NUNCHEEEFHRINER
BASHAREE HEERARAERAEATHARENSSNELEMEHMNREEHE -

MUCHREENRER B ABRE (BERSAEBERESHUBRE VIR R2REHE
E -AREEHESROBO/TEEVRBONCEHRAENSE  BHARAEBENREEN
REAGHE (DR RSLAHBRERIBURE)  AXEBRRSENBHERRCERETENR
FERERBRETERUBREERE) -

REBHNFEARZUBAM(EEFSHERRESR)
PRARBEESRACEMSRE  AHEERHARRE - RBLLATRE PERRRHERR

STERTERDSROFEERBETIRFTE  EEURERR S A RBHMERTE  HBRY
BEXTEX - BERAFIE - FHEFAEHXNERRMBERE IR -

FHEBSERERERARBHRRNEARMBRE BN NS R FHIERIALR -
MBRESY

BRI RFIRHERA 2 MBRASODIERBEMAR - HERRS QWS UR A TEE
BURBRBRTHRFERSOEREEZRIAEEE - HMNABEES NN UATEEF A BEEAR
oh e RUSHAR  FEEBUTIREAZBESENBUBRREH  (VRBEBEHERSEITH
BE HEAENFFEEREZSE  RNVSBRIAZSHWR(MER) RBE LS HEL B 185K
BAEZ 2 BB -




J 2007 EEEE

R 35 48 R B o

—BE:t+is4+_A=+—H

24, TEERHERBE(H)

)

MREEREE)

LA ERAE

WEEBHS RS BAFEESLTRHEMAUALEATRNELTREAIA - WRAEES

B TGRS ERGEERERGH AR ABREUMBEERT D BDARITANREZ

MpEETE ZFRENFHEBRTHRE -

ARLENBEE

£ HERSEEERRE  ARSEGIRIAIEARREMRRTATREZZR - £1

HUEERNRRER 2 EARESRARHEAERTERR - EUHLERAREZ A FREX

EREBREERERFEAERAFAEN TRIEARCAERERRILRAE b FEE

BB ARTHEERAREHBHEREH [XB IR RYIZERALHHMEE -t - KR

BRSGERERE  BERGEEED - SRFTHESZRAIAZAEERTEEBRRBRE

E -]

MIEREMREE

ATHERT  KULEZPHEE (RHES)SHUBEER —ARMUMBRAEN —53):
WEE R & & AR 2,

FEMFEUREERSLENER  ERBAEFE I HEREINSEERSRBHZINARE
=hH =

AEMOSEHBNEERSRBNER > B EEFEATENMERARREE - H(b)X
EEALRBEENFERABRREE  EEEREENEHE -



20074 MR E |

MIGH =R

—Bet+F+-A=+—H

24. TEENBRBEA)
RARRMUBRE (F)
AFEE

EREMIRTS I ARERORENQAVEE  N2ZLHANERTROEAREREE - 3
URERERTENRENS  HATEENKAGEZEE - AR5 22 RAAENQFHE
X% SBABERNAMTIANRTHERESRBITR S -

MEEERE
RELER  AREETLESR TSRV —RMBEES —SMBEECHEE -
DBERE A TOEE

HEERFSKETUBER AT ENERREUSAFEZIBRESHRAESE - SELHER
EEMRARERGHARREAB(FEEHDRELNBAGCHRXIRMBEERERERR
(NS EIFHEERR)FANREANEZR/HE - EENREETHEREREBERARBE
RRIEHE - FEREBRERETRR - ERREURERETHABRRUB LB BB RE 2 BRATS
B F LAEH o

HHEREGRSEAY  BRERLCER LHEZRECRENSEGEEH - AARRNEES
BrUEBREEAERR FURE - AEREMWEMHESERBSERER  EEENREETSH
BERBEEANBERE -

AERESRAMBERRENS  HEERREB(NRBEATHEETERIAEREEVRERRA
RER TEEASERRRENEAGPHZARARETRES)ETERBMEEZRBRER
ERFBEHARARBEARE  FRESHHRERE BUFRzREAESEEARBRE TR
Do BERR LSRR LIRENEHRILER -




o 2007 KRB E

IR

ZERLF+=-A=t—H

2.4, TRETBRBMEGE)
RIIREMMBEE(H)
KR FEEGARRNHIEEE (&)

ELNEE—BAASABARTEIS  BOREXGHTREEANLATHREN A RSB 2MBE
B OBBARTEIARCERSASREBARNABRIBEBRAKXTE TR BRI -

EEBEERLUTESE  JEINREZERS B2 PEER AR © ()BT HREAKREE
LR EEEHBEENRRAEMAELZFEAR  (VREBECRAREENEK BEAUQATRA
ERBIGREHBEEZ-BF RN BEEERREAERCE2BAXTGTELIR -

HURE R

EHRERSAEEERTEEANRASSEZET S LRENAITEMBEE - ZHEEREMN
REAESHEBEEHENEE TG - BHAAZHEDEHRWBEE 2 EMiTlSin
H REERKEARRXSREIABAXTRER BRALREAERREBER - AENRBHEA
Behis - WEREENRSRATESE

AR ERERE

HHENBEEARIERATHBENFITLEMBEEE  ELEEAURETHF LHREE
% THHEYESFAULHESHNNMEEE - REARAE  THESHBEERDFE
B MERERNAESRASBEER EERENERIRAZREVERCHRRBERL  F1
BRT UEDREXSHS Rt WHHSEBTARER - FTHRDZAERBEBDSSIH2RS
FIBWARBRBKRA - ARETXMWARZ FFEBRRMBRERABZAEMLBA Ll SBRAR
BRSIBZHEREBRRARZATRHHERE2HE] YR THEEZMBBEEAHETHE
5 o



20075 IR |

M35 E RN

22+t +-B=+-8H

24, TREHBRYUEHE)
RERHMUBEE

BEEHEMENENS  UREEVIRAULCFEAGFARSNVBEE  ARRERERT
HEMBEE  WER  EMBEEMGREE  UATEENAHBEREXIAA(MNELTE
EFARBNERT)

FREMREIEREN - ARLFEZSHARERASHEARNITELIR - RANBETREREZHER
ABBMARSTETRZERNZISHLERERE  ZXSNEAZHRARGFTETIARRAS
R HEAFLULAFEIARSE - BEERASHAPEMABESALNRERBEE RSN - 8
BRHAE -

FREMPREARIRMETERMBEES R Y EBTREEZBERTRERREHRFLEBESE -

MHEENEPBARHEESSARR X5 0 EXEMEEBANHEZEEZH - EHBA
REEREMBEENBARNEEERKINEENRRGEERELRATE -

LD FEEABRINEEE

RoRBEFABRRZUBEECEREXZ2EE  REMAHEZARE S AUQATREEN AR
BrEE MBEENURMBEHAENMBE Ao EARFEXERE - 2EMFRZITEIA
TEBHFEXS  RIABREREERAARURIARMERREN - BERXZREZBHENE
RPERD MEBRRABRZUBRGRZ AVEFAYTEERZEMBEEMRNZEATRE
RME  BEWATORBT XN WM IR 2 BEF S -




J 2007 FEERE

" o

Mg T

“ZEZ2+F+-A=+—H

24, FESTRESMEE)
REEE ()
REYELTEARDFEENBINGR  EERMERFE2BERA -
BLEREMER  FIEENEANREE  RELEEEZRBRAER -
HEVEMEMDAYLESAREYE  EMSEISYPEERIVE BERRERAE IBE
BEBZECAMEESAL  RRAFAMEGRER  ZSVECRABRATFEHAZEEHERL
MR BERREBRITE IBREERZAEMRE -
Bt
AEFEEERAR2RBRABCGEEEERMNEEEREM2HEOYIEREHE - FTURE
HEN SEZRARREARMRZRENEES  BERBEH(FHF2BI)AE - UER
BERREER B zREEKEENAYE  BERRER  ¥UHBBHFZGTEEER
FHYFE SHEFMEREEENRIKEBEERINEGE - ARRERTREERRERE &
o RSB ANEBESH -
REEMEHBeNB SESMIAREHE  YLUGHTEECATHNE -
REBARNEB L REEEREESAEUERERZBAMNEIIERERY - FEBELREH
A HESERERBDEENYRELESSEHASWANESZRBOFERTABERA - £5H
EEFRRA  WEEYHSUESERENFHRIBERAMR -

THEEFA A UR BTG EARAARFHNESRARRR - EHREUHTHRSERS A
THIRAEDG  BEEEIHEURERERERAIENE BRERRBRE -




2007 EF|B/E |

Rt 35 8 = B

—Z2t+F+-HA=1+—H

24, TEGTBEHREH)
Wk BERRERITEE)
FEZHETEDRBENAEREHTHAFY  LESEHHHRERGE  MAZEEFE

MT

gx 1.67% - 5% RIREHER (LB EEHE)
HEWEEE 20% - 25%RIFHNFER (LB EL HIE)
BEREREES 10% — 25%

FRS%E EERBLAERE 10% — 33%

RE 20% - 30%

E-EYE  BERR[ENSHOETETEAFHR  ZABFBONALAUBESRSENE
EEy UB/UAHETE-

RE-—BEERERAER  ARE  TEREHRABFZETEARABE(WNER) -

BEERABATHALETRAREHARRN  BRILEIHEE - —5YE  BEARBEE
REBMEE BRI RARELFIRAEZSEECRAFER 2 ZRRRARBHRTP

ERIRDEERRRPZAN  NRENREESEMATHIBEAR RERERBZEER
FoEBIERZARUTHEARERREERM WX - BEERRBEIREWR -

BREWRE

REPEBERANI L RBF(BEEYERTRRYR AL Y EHAMATANGREY
ERBEI)VFAMDESKAFESIAERR  EFBFLEESERER - BEIAHBTERARR
IEBRBHEE - ZYHRBNURTIER  BEZEE - RERSFFERRLFEESIRURBRT
ﬁ o




o 2007 AR

Rt 35 R T ax

22t F{ZA=1T—-H

24. SESHBEBEHE)

BAR 75 (48)
() BEHETO)S()EFMLA LT EFNMBEH  REAARZHUREBEEAZE D WFFE
KRTHE =

(@) HBRATNAXGBENFEMAIALIEARRARESASMSR EREMEFIG
B -

H - BERRERTE

REBTIEN 9% BERRENRRENEEARINERABNR WX - RERKMERE
BRERESERREERTEMRRRABMU RGN ABEE 2 EAERET AT - B3
B RREMREFEENEN L NRBESEA  —RREEHETRBBEPNR - E5EH
REREAEEMERERNE BERRBENBRZEHENS  BRFTRMEHE  ZERAAUE
Bt - FREENBIMAK -

Ay EEEPHEERTHE  LERAEREEFSNEARBOPHEAE - ARNERGYE - BE
RMEMEENEESY  SHAGEEGRE EUSHEAERLHER  HEGEAETEUHE
HAGER  SERNBEETNR  HETAEGERHOERRRERBET  EETREHMU
AFMEBEEOHTREAL - BREEGEEN  BEREERIAGEEGREN 2 BHER
ARERF - LEERBHAIE -



007 REERE [

B 35 $h RO EE

2R+ F+ZHA=1T-H

24, TEEHBERBEE)
PREGR UMM R ERE(F)
BEGREREERNEESHATRE SR FUER - THAEAEEN  *EEEFETR
BRENTSHEPREARENTIERZEENERBIMEZBEMNITER . SR ARARBNFER
RE - REGRRELHARTERRGNR  HEFEENEAEARLREER  BEGBRIEZE
CEE-ABREFEREAR -
RE-HEERBERAE  HERFENRRALAFERIZEENERATETEFERCHD
EHEHE - ERZENREE  RUEEZTRRERFHEE - AEEANREREEZ U E
BE<FERXERPHR  JTRBOLUAFECRRCEERERL  CBEZBETESHREE
AIFEARBRMERAREE 2 REEE(NREBE FE) - BEAERANEERRERTAR
wRMEZEEUEAERREEN  HESHRRBRARESREZARETEREAR -
o
ETHERT. BEAEHREATEMAREES:

(a) FETEERIEB-ENSHMMARE (VEHFED  ZFHFEBEHRLEES i)
B0 ME  WHAEEARNEEATE D SRt ARG EAF SR HEHE

(b) BBLARBES.

(c) HEHFAKRZEHER:

(d) BREAKFEMFIHFLAANTIETEASR .
(e) HBEARQ)IBMBALTHERDE .




o 2007 EERE

R4 35 8 R BR EE

—g2tF+t-A=+—8

24, FHEHEEHR(H)
B ()
FHAMA-BERT— f - ARUEZWHBBRZER ()

AQMESEHHE I REERTRARS  SUNERFEASFRERHBRERNE - WESERK
WERETRS - ZEERT AT -RETHERZFERANM - RAHENE  RERSHH
BrER RUBEERIRIFEASANSEARMRETERSH 2 BRNENREEEEN
TEAEMZHOEESRARRTRIRIASNEAE N -

RENBETARGRERCALELEN(RRSEERVAR) 2 TREBANEE - BEAR
HEEERN(RRLELEVAN 2 TEKBELS R REENEZALR - BR2AENEZE
TEEERZBEDR -

ERERL—ERSEAEMN(RRLELRMAINN—BS  MEZBLNBHEHRLER -
ERHEEBEHAEERAEERESNREAER Ut EHERB RNAGER - BERR
T HECERRRBLEXBRRAERASELENNBR 2 BHEERTSE -

AFEHESHRFERZHE

R-BE—FHRAFTESHMAEGHEREI0M#EHEH ) ((SSAP0N A  WBELEZEH®R
R BEERSGHRTRRES - SAT Y BHSERBIRE  BEHEELZHE 22
AABFAERNRSEADRHENRE - SHZAROALRTRMES - MAERRRARR
W [+)

BRERASIFHBEERE

ML RBREFRNEEH - HEE(RFE  MHEE - BEERREE RENERER)ETFE
HENSE  ASEFEZEENTEREE - —EEEZTHESRNRAGESLEREEIN
FRBEERRATEERLERAREZTNRES URENEERE  BRFAZXAREEENR
SFEAERAREFREBINHMCEEREEANNRERA  RUFRT - HIKRE R ERZ
BEMBRESEEEMEE -



20074 SEME |

M5 H =M

—22t¥+=-A=+-8

24, FEREHERBEH)
HEZE LR

HEZHLTAAESELARRHT 2R BEESHHAREHN AR 2AREIDHAEEIEE
-

FEEREGABZEHODERDREBEREGTIRFEMEOHBEMN AN 2EEREANBRRES
H - IASHAERBERA - TREAEEHAFEFNAAUBR2ZARMBI G ASHBRERR
SOHEER - ZEMEAAAREHARNETZXEMIIBZARRRBERBBUTEBNARES
DA ZERBRTLUME  EEARRRGREHAEREE < REEBERIERS -

BE QT
BELARADARARGBEATLIR20%RZERFEM2 MU EUHABERALE L 227
MR AR RARES LT -

FEFREBELARERDEEERSH ZRAENREBEQAR 2 EEFENREESE - A
SHEERERA - AEMEGHELTRBE 2 XARBRIBTASHERRRSHERER
FEMABEQRNETRBELEZRBRBEEHHEULEARABEBE AR 2ERAR - X
BEBEBESREEHRBERERS - WBBE A ELE  HEMARBHRESHEHAME
HEATEEBERE QTN G -

&

WRHMBLAE BELATRAREZEHARAMELEZER  DERBRAERBANEIBREAIHREE
E EREIEAMEZAFHEE-

SRR —FBRF—F—ARUEZRBFRZER
HAUBEELE - ARESHEEARKRTERADEE » HEUAKERR - BREBEEIARBERS

BRI - FRHBE LA CHRCEEEFEAREEREHEET NFENSHEERABRLS
FMENR—EEERSB -




2007 RERE

MR TR
— 2R+ H=1+—H
2.4 FTHSHBRBUPE
AL B
MEADASADHERMEEHENBREABEZAT  URAKETHRBEERE -

MAARZSEESQATANBRBTAHATKRRERRE - BEMEDEEEDRRSENRR
ERIBRIE -

B AH
SHARERABIBERY  UBYBARREE LR XHSESTRARMER -

AUBFII AL BBTPSEBAIIEE CEFHRFRRERNEE LSS - BEAHR
RGEESREESEE RS IEL PN E BB 2 RRAD ©

BHLRETIRRATHRS
(a) MEEBMEERMEHSEATNFE-ZHE ARAMBLE R

(b) MEEEIEHSLIALEEWIHTEEHEMSHE  CHEIBRERT AR RHE 5
fEHEERGI AT H

(c) MABMEEIMERUBESEQATZEMERTIN20% BEEBEEHETEEZHER
HEHNEHM > BHETTESAHEL - RIFHEBERQT | 3

(@) KEFBEHEREIN  HIAEBEEYIHERBEASR AT ZEIMESR20%UT - B
FREHAREHEIBETTEEARE S  IFERBRE -



20075 R E |

MR R

—E2tF+-HA=+—H

23, MAEMNHTREETZEBYBBSEUZHE (HFH)

BREMTRURTRETET  E-RANBLRAZAERERZ 2D \RARERS - Bt B
REETEEHTRELEMEE  FTIRSIRBBREGE - I SETEYNRBHBLRFFEE
BRURZH -MNBREEE2ETEE - KT TETLENER - LEEERRELBRE
BRETZWBBERRES -

ERA(BRMBHREEIRZET)RENALE  REEEFCROERT RN RBASNHEEX S5
B AEREIRNHFIEENABCATRENOARRES - 5 (ERVMEREEIREESIRE
NARPAESRFIAERAFERER AL XBOURGAARERTE 2R HE - ARTEBIRG
TRBLRRS  AZRBFUEYTRMEE T RS -

ER(ERMBBEIRRED)RB2AE A HEVARBSIRZHNKEERRRSNRHE
MRS RNREREMEWDRRBUBNAERZIAMBEER /SBLEE - 8 (HBRHK
BEIREZS)BRBNTREY  eRASERBRFREBUR RHEAABRBNERER
SRR BREBNMEARAGESUBBELABETHRBEIEZHMELHIERERIA
i ERFRERSABEBEH  WERETURHEAEAELEFMMBELE -

ER(ERVBBREIBERG)RBOAE  FEMERTHRRERUFAHERS - A
HHERZNBIBRHE AHERSAUBRWAERAE R HEDRHERAMEG ZEEIR -
BESEHERFSRBNRBEDESZHATEENEE UEERRBIRERXERTSTHEH
FLUELE -

HFE(EBRVYRBREERZERS)RE4EL RESBSHENE 198 - FSFFNATEEER
ERMFH(BNEFEREHRAER) ARUANERINARBETEIAEENRE -

ERTREANABIEEFEABREMEAEENTE  HER(ERUBBEIBZEE)IRE
RER(EMMBESEIRZEY)RBRUTNEANEER  RTURHSERELEAMNBIE -




S 2007 EEBE

A1 3 R R EE

8B+ F+ZAZY—H

2.3, MREMMNFTREBTZ2EBMBREEN 2HE R

R2009F 1188 LB Z G FEEN
H2007F 38 1A LRI IR 2 Gt FEEN
R2008F 7R 1A LlERBZ T FELY
200818188 Ll BRI Z B FELN
HR2009E7 8 1A HUERR 2B FEEN

wn £ L) N -

FHUBBEENEREFET B ARMEF 2EBERHHSERARE 2 ARLTHBR
E o IAEMIEHEERRIEY  REERBHERTAZ ATHEERLREZAERBIRMSF - N
BERETSBRERB S ARSI ERBRATLERBZERT - EXRAANBRDEE - A REYL
BYVAERESBE4ZURGAEESHHE Bt ANEBURORERX G TET
BFEXREE-

EHNBRELNEIRB I HIEEBAHEHBEECETRE  ZSRDREENEI
M WAEERE M2 R EBRAKRFT2HER - HIET TR TUBHER - XNY
SHRROYWRAERETIWEBEARRTS ©

ERMERERREREB RSB ENS14% - P EFL T ERBEREZRBAK
My @R AAIESEREARM BUSREREEIERFEHRE  ERBRHABESD
FRE - ZENYERFEREREIERMTERREE FSENEE HERRAFTERIRR
E2WAEH -

FHEHEASIRETFBY  BEBAZEEARFEGARDON HEERDRECERER
AET2RSEE  MESNFEEREARDBLTUES - ks ZBAHEGSWRER
RERiFFARERABRZYBARMXER  ER-RARRAIRBAEHEERAZAEHMEEZW
AERE REBNETEHREEF -~ AAMBEHE °

EMBHENEREETFBT  ERGEARTEEERANRE AEZRLEESARAENRRA
& AREEBEEABREEREHETQEBTENZER - ARSI ETEHIRME
EEAMBER -



007 EMMME |

P 353 R P X

—g2t+tF+-B=+—H

22 FIRBEIT2ERMBREEN 2 HE (R
(d) FR(ARMBRETVRERY) R189 - EFFEHASLTLLA
HRBRE  FRMETRTIARAMNEN  DABMERAXGELARESEATEND
BEASITETAZWEAN  YREECRAMERERENRRLTRN  AEEET

Hit - ARFEMYBRARTETARERTISHIE  HAFERBHZSHBEREURE
22 R

(e) TERERMBHBEIRZES) RBI0- FHUBEERHE
FREEMCHR-FRLF - -BRHEERE - ZRBVIPEEFRPEHHR - THLEN
BB IRNRENRASIE-MBEE  BRTAERLY  UZHARXRERTERD -
HRAREN CREEEPHARBETMAHERL RERELEETEMZBBRARSE
MERBBEREMEE -
23, MREXVFIREBIT 2 ERYBHEEN 2R

LM MR IARERA T P R LRI REET < EBMIHER -

BRMBRELERI2EITE HRGRBRNZN - BT ERREE
BRMBBELERIZEBE) BRSO

BERMBHRELAS EERE

EHRGHER (BT MBHREZ2H A A
FHBTER23(EET) BRAE

BRGTER27 (B GERE-HBHES
EH(EEMBREIREAR)2RE EEOBMERR? - FERBEFROGXSE?
ER(ERMBREIRESR)2E12 B RREZ

R (ERBHEIREES)RE13 FF e 8
HE(ERMBREIEEE9)RE14 EBETERN9 - REEHEEZ

R RIEBLZREHEZ I BHF




J 20074 AR 5

R =M EE

—8gLE+-HA=+-8

22 FiTRRBIZEEUBRBREREU 2K

FHMHERTUTHFTREBT2EEMBREED  YHEABAELFFIUBEER  RABLEN
BEBITZEHEARREBYUFAEENMBERYBEALE - BEBARHSHSSIRMTNERS
STRCR R MO RE Y -

FRG B RELERT BETR  BE

BV EA1-155] BErHRE
EA(ERMEREIRERD)RES E BRI S ER2 .2 FE
EA(ERPBRETRESS)2E0 EBHTEHRAXTTETA
EAHEARUBREIRESS)REI0 FHYBELREE

BROHEHRTREETEBABRELERMZERTRENT ¢

(a)

(b)

EBMBBEENETR - WHLTH  HE

HEABEREEETHE  UEEAMBERSATTUFEEFEEUBIANEEURZF
MEIAFRSERNHERRE - EHBBEAR B YT RFNBEE - EUHTREN
MRRRNCEEBYRYE - CHEERT A BITHEESR -

ERGMEAS IR 2B - UEHE2EH A - X KT

ST ERFAEBELHE  LEEHMBREALIUFGFIEAERER AR - HR
RIBRE o IBRBE NI MR RMTISRM -

ER(ERUBREIREES) 288 - FEYBHEL228H

HBERE ErEHELARRENSlMACERREYRBB2ENREL  mARENR
MEHERT ARSI R28EFARBUEAEBRRAERTIRAZEERARE) . BRIRHAE
FRBIENMIBOEZ LAV EE  IEERSEMBREER2 - AREFLFRARBEEN
BREANOSEESIHERTR  REERBHLSEUBRERUBLE -




007EEEBE |

R 35 8 =P ek

“2BRtF+ZAST R

1. DEEHR

BEEEARQAAR-RBEIRERENRORMRAR - MEEREERAFzERBERFIRER
RHAFBNEBROBHHI7THEAREAE -

FRAEMEEARERTE HORRE -

2.1. EHEHEE
AR IR EERE T A EA BN ERE LA OER PN B B RE R - &8
GHENRSE) EEBRARCEHEIRESATIKRINERERT R - RIEEYE - B

¥R A GMBEERDFEERGESN $%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ§ﬁ&ﬁi&$%?ﬂ Rt R
S AMBHRR-REWBRTTUIIR -

SHER

EHUMBEBRREFEE_SRLF T A+ ALFEFLERENM LT 2 MR & (HHB
M) ZRTRTEFEETEANEFBERMELBE - FESOHNELT 2SS XA RBBIEH
BERGEMREZERESEAL - AEBAZ QAT ZEMBEAR S RARBRTIGNE HH
i

TEERBHRARRBELETRE - B AESLESHATIEIWBANBNIRIEAE
AFRNWARUIFTABAAFEEL - RBREFERXANEE - RITORFREUR LN
ARNAREXZANAPEELAE BN LEEERRGBEDIMRE -

LHRRESDNMBEREA QA CHBATZRARBEED 2 Ml




o 20075 B E

HREARE

—Z2tE+A=+—8H

—88tF —BRXE

Bt & HEFR BETR
B EAE
FE 45 B 8 42 Rl 18 948,360 696,385
RBEE
Hib AR X 511 816
BeRBETFH 27 276,662 433,200
RBEELLE 277,173 434,016
PR R=Ri
HibEAIRRBRESER 161 151
REBEERE 277,012 433,865
BERE 1,225,372 1,130,250
3
B TR 28 34 105,941 105,486
e 36 883,818 790,163
BiRRE 12 235,613 234,601
EaAH 1,225,372 1,130,250

B fkTset B B
BEE BF

TR
ey A




2007 RS |

Aﬁﬁﬁiﬁ‘iﬁ( )

“RRLFA AT -HILEFE

“RELF —EERF
MYt BT T BET T

BERRSEEEN (B BE 385,089 (407,855)
KR—A—HRERESEH 846,544 1,243,078

D RReE) s B 19,440 11,321

BR+=-A=+-BBERBRESH 1,251,073 846,544
REPERSEREFEDH

BRERBITERE 27 572,723 477 112
BRIHMALRZBAZEERERER 705,376 389,936
RITEX 30 (27,026) (20,504)

1,251,073 846,544




) 2007 EBRE

SR RER(HA)

BE-SRLF+-A=+-ALFE

—22+F —ETRE
B EE BT R BT T
BEEL RS 634,380 241,105
F2W A 5 35,376 33,226
FIB 6 (16,547) (17,657)
REAEMFBIHG 6 (48) (180)
WEHREEEHI D RRE 3,481 2,983
WHEENATIRE 31,326 22,036
HEREKIERBRE 106,773 26,784
BHEBFEH (19,661) (9,263)
s EE (45,536) (10,624)
B EBHNETABHE 729,544 288,410
REZTHIRSHR
BENE BERRE (214,433) (238,215)
BERENE 15 (15,765) -
MW - BEREBAERIE 24,631 8,538
W1k &% Bt B8 24 =] 37 - (64,666)
HEME LT 38 11,702 -
REHE T (30,000) -
HERE A TRSFIE 15,428 -
M AREESFABENUKREE (23,340) -
HE/ (B FHE QT 89,312 (28,453)
B EEAFR 17,447 -
WA/ (GBI ERBEBH=BA 2RIEHBER 155,201 (145,889)
RETHEIBREFAGRE)RE 30,183 (468,685)
REZTHIASHR
BITRAETERIE 34 11,059 15,693
BITIRAAR 34 (21) (16)
HIBWITEIR 220,270 267,996
I HAEIRR 2,143 -
BBRITEIR (288,189) (203,152)
RERENEER 2 E 280 {(950) (1,929)
DEBRFEGE - 670
E2RE (273,208) (254,139)
CRPEIRRE (41,972) (51,424)
HAEEVEBER (3,770) (1,279)
RETBEAIRRENN R (374,638) (227,580)
ReERBHSEEN(HL) B8 385,089 (407,855)




2007 F EEBE |

attR&RER

BE_FR+tF+-_A=+-RALFE

—88tF —ERXRE
FyaE AT BET T
RexgReRRk
R A2 F 638,389 391,244
.
A E A 6 16,595 17,837
BELEERHARBE QRGN RER (8,987) (28,950)
FBWA 5 (35,376) (33,226)
REMEZ A TFEEED 5 (2,421) (1,523)
HERERE 2 Wi 5 (5,172) (5,741)
HER® e s 5 (265,686) -
o R A ml R 5 (2,533) -
AFEE (W) BB FER
UOREEFARSBNIEEE 5 (1,171) -
UATEET ABRARERE 7 8,240 (68,551)
e 7 163,013 116,122
T EEREN RS 7 403 427
V¥ BERZERERDR 7 (747) (2,329)
HE, B E  BERREER 7 9,826 14,247
EEHRRER QB2 W 7 - (1,334)
R A RIES D SR ER & 7 - (1,474)
FHFEIRE 7 10,202 8,172
BHeEQNTAERREES (2E) 7 (11,791) 47,045
PE{G St E A SRE 7 - 1,692
SMEERBE S FRER 1,311 (3,953)
514,095 449,705
WA HEEH QTR 732 279
1R H B A G FRIE 1,572 2,762
W,/ (Em) B A TR (546) 132
@, G ) R E 2T F0E 1,522 (4,682)
EmEs (67,877) (44,702)
W (EMmERREREEE 99,133 (117,220)
BMEAR - REREAERIER (22,512) (81,924)
WA (EMmBEEQTRK (843) 348
@M AFEETARBNRERE (11,050) (73,233)
M RARER 18,481 70,282
IEmEMES I RERRESER 101,673 39,358
MEELX RS 634,380 241,105




o 2007 REHE

SR REREBDREE

HE_EFLFT-A=T-HLEFE

—e2tH “EEBE

Bt EE BT T B¥TR

R—B—HELTREZREARMNER 1,723,002 1,663,138
BFEHCATFEEWDS 36 3,670 -
AEHEREALEERD 36 33,933 -
BRESHRMBER2ELRESR 36 43,649 26,744
FRMEGHBEBRAZ PG 81,252 26,744
ELTBRAESE ABERER 36 515,749 271,582
BITHRA 34 455 548
BITHRO 2 RE B RE 36 10,583 15,129
EfRA (273,208) (254,139)
253,579 33,120

R+ B+ —RELTREFS AESGER 2,057,833 1,723,002




2007TFEERE |

aHRERRR(A)

R=BBLF+=-A=+-A

—gRLE ZBERE
FifEE BT T BET T
Hi 2%

ERTIREREARGZER
CRITRA 34 105,941 105,486
f®1E 36 1,716,279 1,382,915
BIKRE 12 235,613 234,601
2,057,833 1,723,002
DB R 36 148,924 145,232
EHEE 2,206,757 1,868,234

B slkeat
HE




o 2007 KRB E

AHBRERRR

R-EEBLE+T_A=+—8

—29+F —EEREF
B AT BEET T
ERBEA
WE - BRREA 14 777,291 737,086
REWME 15 40,367 21,433
T A ER{TR 16 17,863 17,510
BaE _ 17 38,612 38,612
FE (L HE £ 4 a) 2% 19 18,706 20,186
AR E RS 20 127,498 207,023
e E 21 298,200 -
BAFEERFTABRNUBEE 22 24,511 -
EEB IR E 33 18,434 16,966
FREEAEE 1,361,482 1,058,816
RBEE
FH 23 657,681 609,313
FEWERI =R 24 437,372 548,870
A S REMEWERR 285,604 267,296
BREQTIR 25 1,567 724
AP EMGABENRARE 26 81,475 180,266
CIERES 27 4,337 21,784
BEREGER 27 1,280,776 1,024,926
TREEELNE 2,748,812 2,653,179
HRBER
RE{tIRFILRIE 28 556,302 552,205
HiEMIRARESER 757,821 666,160
TRBITHRREAMMBERR 30 267,447 329,600
FEI TR 311,091 285,456
REBBHEIEE 1,892,661 1,833,421
REEERE 856,151 819,758
BEERTBAM 2,217,633 1,878,574
E15 8 b=
sTREITIER R HMER 30 1,102 671
PERBIRAER 32 9,400 9,400
FEREHEEE 33 374 269
FRBE{ERE 10,876 10,340
EEFE 2,206,757 1,868,234




2007 B E |

SfmzE

BECRRLFTA=Z+-BALLFE

—EFTLF ZEBENRE
B = BYET T BT e
WA 5 4,783,880 4,397,359
HERSE (2,716,523) (2,573,042)
EF) 2,067,357 1,824,317
Hlyg A R W 5 485,578 210,747
HER DT HAK (1,234,587) (1,039,980)
THEA (622,211) (524,098)
Hih&#g A (50,140) (90,855)
BERE 6 (16,595) (17,837}
FEAL R FI B 518 -
HEHEESD Al (720) 288
iRl ANE 9,707 28,662
BrBiA R 7 638,389 391,244
Bia 10 (85,114) (77,586)
EERF] 553,275 313,658
B
EATREREA 11 515,749 271,582
LY RERS 37,526 42 076
553,275 313,658
RE 12 274,220 269,420
AL BAL
ERAREREAEESRETN 13
H 48.72 25.79

kS 48.51 25.60




J 2007 EERE

I &L BED S

BBAMNEE(RE)
HAAEE RPN EZRBEEAESLARMANBRERRHUER -
BER

KMZL  ZEPHERCEBSEMBRSLAARTOABKR BN ARER-SBLEFT=
BE+-EMMBHRARBERZALFENAENRLAR  YCERMEELARGAZRER -

ZXEFHIEER
BEETHT

&

RIREREISH

B &m0 281848

“EFNSOmATLA

I L AL
1L ;,;2_, i 5{-3@ (};‘_a\k = .",.?)




20075 RS |

RV (T

Zll ERNST & YOUNG

B BERERAR
(REFZAMALERL )
KR

EMEERENEMAZ1MANEBETEFTRODMBERE  EHBEREE_STLF+ A=+~
BNEHEERBRNLANEEABREBEZHLEENSMHASR SOMEREBR  SOIRERE
AR EEETTBEMEAMMERRE -

ESRMBRRAAENEE

EEASNRREASHTLEANS EMBHSEUNE S L VRS L EEEMA A RFIERS
PR - B E AR - RENEBRGBRREHNRAEN A A MFIREMNABES B
BEATEEMRRERMRMERNEA SR | REAEAREOETHE  RIFESENE
o

BBETNEE

BEMHREIRRBEMOEREZSYRBRFLER - BMVBRSKREBERELTE-AN-FEW0
FREAZRBRREAES  MATTHERMEEN - RASKFTRFRENAFTHHEAIMALETIRESE -

BACREBEASHHASEANERELEMNRENTE, ELEENEREAMBTREEERE
WHERAITES  EMESSERELENBRRES I FHEMNEAHREL -

FERSRATEFUENABUBRRMESANEEERNNEELRIE - MEENEFEURRZEEN
B EETEARRFUERMENMBBRFEEAHRBMANERE - EAGZZEERE  RUMZE
HZnalmtIREENQ MRS B REAAENASES LR EENELERF  BXkY S48
NABEFNBTRURRER - BRI BETEESI AN S RENSEREHNETATNEE
th o AR EERRNERIESG X -







2007 BT |

EERRE

BRRERR (H)

Bzt

() BEXHDRBAMTEREEE -

(i) HERRDRERARMEHRT T EEF IS HERET -

i) ERREBHEDREES 0T 2 EERE BRANERRE - DREFIRHES 2 AAEE -
REAFREBIAPALRBBELREY  MESRRLIZES -

ELRZBYHUTHBCEERER URDPRRENE - LEMAHBEARZXEEEEEE R
PEEEBBETREATRSEMGET  ZEXBHEBCEMZEIHRI -

ARZARERE

BESQFARLCHERBUSZER  BEEEMA > WEKERY  ROABBETRAUMBEZEZEZR
BHER DAL RELTCRITRE25%

BE - REREEXRQR 2 LHE3F
REEER  FRARAREEAKBADHERE  RARHEFMARTNZ TR -
M2 BE

FHEESRNIREROBRIREEABCFHBRRER  YCZREAEMIBEXE - AR
BRUHEBzTSHEES -

BHER

FRRHENMMFSKENERES  ARALHTRAUVMS+ OB CXERRR TR ZTRHRX - 18
I NE23E28AMNEREGHER -

B BET
RAEHMBEMEREE  RBIHAFRRAGRBAZREER  SRUBET2RRBFAGLER -
AEBR

B SlAFHt
EER

&8 22N \FEATLA

40 1B E & B E &N




o 2007 AR S

EFRRE

TERF(H)
(1) 74.079,10088 JyBiCommonwealth Bank of Australiaf Z R 2 B WL RIFHE °

(2) Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited#E&The C H Cheah Family TrustZ 25 A » $8Cheah
Company Limited2100%4% |4 - MCheah Company Limited}$#Cheah Capital Management Limited2
100"%32 45 + MCheah Capital Management Limitedf##Value Partners Group Limited Z235.65%3E 5 -
MValue Partners Group Limitedi$ % Value Partners Limited 2 100%25|# - #F 8K EHThe C H Cheah
Family TrustZ Y A MEGEZTARESAEZEHE REBHARBERS ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ*vmue
Pariners Limited friE A 57,563,000 FER BB -
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Hiat BETRE ABETT

EHHEE (1)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 3,498 3,641
THRRIEERAF 874 1,272
G. 8. (Yeungs) Limited 721 831
RAER2T 298 288
BBAERRA 2,478 2,138
BEEIRERAA 276 234
8,151 8,404

EHEEIE (iii)
Golden Sunshine Enterprises Limited 849 913
G. S. Property Management Limited 190 276
1,039 1,189

HERCTF (i)
Jeanswest Corporation (New Zealand) Limited - 2,729

WEL AR5 - {iii)
Jeanswest Corporation (New Zealand) Limited — 3,299
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Hang Seng Bank Trustee FEA
International Limited
Cheah Company Limited SEHAR RS
Cheah Capital Management BRHLN2ER
Limited
Value Partners Group RRHATZER
Limited
Value Partners Limited REEZRE
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1
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398,988,000

138,540,000

74,693,000

74,079,100
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57,563,000
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57,563,000

57,563,000@

TRk G
BEAML
(')
37.661
13.077

7.050

6.992

5.503

5.503

5.433

5.433

5433

5.433

5433




o 2007 RS

EFRHE

EEREREEASME(A)

BREEARHE)
@Mk BESSH  R—NWNAZEMAFER  FHEBFHNEKER  AFREIEHEE A
BB TREHOHEER - FELRHEBMHATIEERRZ—

RHEL BESTH R—ANZEMATER AEFRAERMREXBRTEER - RET 8K
REDEMNRABYDE XSS L2 - EMAXEBA - BHEXE-ATERB2ERREBHE
BeRuIBRREBRTIZRE -

HXREE  BER - R-AN-ENALER RAXERASH - BALSXERNERABLNE
MENENTEY  RARRESYIHVAGEZFSEREASHHAEEE EMATEE - SR
R—EERETMEHIR - RRXDREE -

BFEELE BESE R-ANZEMATER - R _STEF+_AHAELRRAZRARE -8
GEBENEEASUNBSHENBRLRY  RABBSHDLTRE  AMAXRERN - EERRE
MEBQ QEME - ABRITRIMF-

T S S (R

4 \Fjilllé +
~
~
S




200745 $EHE |

EFRWRE

EEREREBRAESHE(E)

BUFNTES(H)

H#R BESKAEEES  AFHL REses REZEBNFNALIEQARBUFHRTES -
ERESAERAP AR I EEEL BN AT EEHMASRRER NS TAMAGEREB - EEE
RARBER(ZR)ERLT - "EANBEE(FB)ARLAE  ZEEBEC¥EBRORRUELE(E
BRIERAFDZRABUFUTES - FRERF+ -—EPEARBEHESEREZEGES - ¥HE
BETARREGERE -

HETES

HREEL  RESE ROoEZNFAAREFARFEHTES - A ENEREAERBZNER
BES1 ZENBRELRIBTERRTEM MEANFRARZERTHERRAR R - KBS
ARz ERBRREZARBENBRERBL (KB IEN REBABZHEBRHIEM - AL ER
Ao RBREERE FE -BERSEBBITERFEBR2F 2KBELTHXERE - ARER REETR
BEEREKE RRAATBILNEBEESER  YEASAERRLTARZERTESREY - Al
DERBITEEEE  FFLANSE  EHEZELERTEHEE29ERE8  FELTORERR
BEREEE  URBTEBRBITHERFATRBRAKZHER -

BREEAR
BEFELE  REFSE R-NtAFNATEER RATKERRER  AEAEEEEERABL
CTERZEEBZTBRRUKEE -

BERSE  BFES858  R—NAEtNEFMATER  FEBSFNUNKER  RACERILEE A
BETESREANRRERR  TBHERTEHTAL I BEER -

FERRLE  AF60R R-ANZFNAXEER  FHASBFHRNER  AE-EZE{AHEE A
BTS2 E  RHAHPILRZEEREZ— -

o TR A 28 7R bts T




o 2007 SRR E

EFRES

EERERERAESEHE(E)

YITEEH)
BESL BESER  R—AWtEEMALEE  BRARFEERPEZARKEXBRERLD
g UHPBRABTERR - REULTABHAEZET -

AR BER RBASERZERABEEY  RERANBENBRBAHASENEEH
218 RATEEHFASGARBENSHEHGLAERE  FERZ2LRRERERER AR
FEERMBREITHE-

BYFHTESE

ITHE - BESHEEFEING ARGt BE5085 R—AhAAENABREEELQARZBIYFRGTE
Eo ThG-PBEMNZENMMEERAS  YREEMIERS2L(MARMBURR-ANNGEREF &
BEEITERE | TEEABMEEAFRATIESR . B8/ KHEBERLAF - FBPRERE
EERDIT - IMEARLAR HEBESRLAR  SNBME(ER)BR QR -« Far East Consortium
International Limited * FIBKEBZRERATHEREALAREARAIEER  ARFREPEARH
HRE+--BE2REARARASNR: BHEESEREECOSREERRER - PEZETIHXEBESER
HEBSIERE  BHASRKE MMNARNPRRBEAXEZBEE -

PER HESRANEENSE  ARSHL BE0E R—hhtF=ZARBHEAFRRARIEBYHNTE
B HECIBERBARERS TR - AFEESERAN  PERNEHERAZARBBRLZA R
BRI RABARTEARBAGE SN 2EZESERZE - FAEREFHEE(PER)
BRAT - HERBERLAT METHEBERLT  $#+EEREHEMRAT - BERRCEHRBRKT
RAERLTANBYERTES - tBHEFPREBARREMRA[  PEEBABFRARLE - BFH
#178F1A 8 * Chu & Lau Nominees Limited * Sun Hon Investment And Finance Limited - Wydoff
Limited & 'Vytex LimitedHE « YL HBR-—ANNEE-ANAAFARAREREER  R—Ah
CEE-AACEAIEEZRHREE  R—ANNEE- QA tEXREEFABRHNEEREE IR —N
ABEFEESENEFEETEIFHEEN-NMALEE-RANFRBRIEEMNE) o

|

|

TR NN S (T N 3.4
DU ﬁg hn B <)

— .~ e U ——




2007 EEME |

EFRRE

EERSREBASHE

BITEE

BilEt BEERFNEZIRSG  ATH#L EEBES BFe1R AXEHZEBARESE A
BAEEEKER BEIEEBSFNRTERBRBEETELH N h - FREFEEFIH
FE | WA ZFETEGE AR TFREBTRAYN PR FHE B I EEETER AR EER
T BELERETPEARBAHEGE2EEZESSES  PRENFRELCEXGRFER  BBPEL
BHERER - REASRRARIXE AL ERATZIBASRERE BT AXLTIZEERRK
Glorious Sun Holdings (BVI) Limited 2 Advancetex Holdings (BVI) Limited 2 EE K& R R (XK B E R
[EERE | —HFTHE) -

BRExE:  TEHERD . BESE R-—NLtEFNALER RATEHIESRRLER - thEH
BIFEMHREBRETETELR SALATREPEBRRELGLER T  FAMUNELATIER
HRERR FREAZBREEAZLERERE B BREENLERAHHEEEEREARPERE

SEER BEERESIEREN - BRXEABIATHTARELEZRE EXATZEER
®RGlorious Sun Holdings (BVI) Limited 2 Advancetex Holdings (BVI) Limited 2 BEER R R (MFHER
[EERE|—E@MEE) -

BikkE  EEBEE REE3HE R—NAtAENMATEER  BAXEHBBRE - B+ HHEIB30
FHRRER  AREREARETIRRYE -BREREINATHIRBEBRE2BR -

SARSE  BRES6H  R—ANELFNARREE  RRATEBERQLEE - AL REREBARLM
BHENERLEN - MATEEAN  BESHMBHRER KB LTEZARIHBB10F - BEE
RERAEETR  ARPIRZBEEH -

ARBAPHL  HEF575  AEAEEBRREZARASBSHIF FAELEEXRNETEABYLNEEARL
2  RABTBRITHES S EZRUERN  UNEGERNERBTESERRMRANES IR
EREMRAZMES  R—AARFEAMARERA - REEEERER -




o 2007EXERE

EERWE

EENdEScHBR AR (H)
Bt -

1, 398,188,000/ % 13 ( 2 1 6,600,0008 & &) £ Glorious Sun Holdings (BVI) Limitedi¥ 5 (ME 2 BB
TRERFABBIAFHEEBEEEDBFES1.934%KE48.066%) : 138,540,00048 A% f3 i Advancetex
Holdings (BVI) LimitedB B (M 2 R TRERS VBB AR LI REHEL D BFES1.934%R
48.066%) : 1,740,000 R AHEE REREAR LB (MHEZHECRTRERTAHBHAFTH I RER
EEBBRHESY%) -

2. 27.4:30,0002 B2 14 2 B Unicom Consultants Limited i385 (2 AT BT L2 8ES) -
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6,730,000 -
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6,730,000 -
532,668,000 6,600,000
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A7t

au (%)
539,268,000 50.902
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9,370,000 0.884
6,250,000 0.590
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956,000 0.090
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RILME

“ERLFTAZT-RLFE

BN EERERE
—RRtE —BBXRE —ZBRRFE _—_BEZNF ZBB=HF
FRHER(BFET
BEHP BB TR 1,527,795 1,752,342 1,619,295 1,709,528 1,797,968
RERzGRAEEREHNGET) 317,000 365,000 409,000 437,000 431,000
BEEE(FAR) 2,028,000 2,174,000 2,279,000 2,172,000 2,161,000
T AER 14,600 17,800 21,600 22,200 23,500
HEHERZAD L
2 H 37.58% 27.68% 32.94% 32.12% 26.04%
EB=E 62.42% 72.32% 67.06% 67.88% 73.96%
£ 51.19% 59.30% 54.04% 55.79% 57.79%
X 3.99% 8.85% 4.56% 4.89% 4.35%
Hitb 7.24% 4.17% 8.46% 7.20% 11.82%
22 |BELEHFRASF
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EUWME

BE-_BULE+_A=+-HILHFE

BEENRE

—RBrE ~"STHE —BSHF —BRRE _—BEBZF
FRFHIEBRCEETR) 3,627,826 2,918,766 2,492,489 2,277,659 1,836,446
FEAit 2,586,631 2,050,979 1,716,268 1,477,645 1,251,322
BN BT 1,041,195 867,787 776,221 800,014 585,124
HiERE 2 EHEBE(FAR) 1,116,724 967,358 826,783 729,153 652,448
PER: 859,421 715,278 615,065 522,709 456,067
b DR, 257,303 252,080 211,718 206,444 196,381
EEBAHN 8,837 7,708 6,800 6,440 5,806
FEA 7,343 6,219 5,527 5,167 4,647
B R REM 1,494 1,489 1,273 1,273 1,159
EBAH 10,641 9,188 8,187 7,819 7,084
o 8] A b 9,013 7,576 6,794 6,417 5,795
BN T 41 v 1,628 1,612 1,393 1,402 1,289
BRI EHEA 987 871 779 744 687
hE Rt 768 657 595 565 510
BN AT 219 214 184 179 177
BORE 2 IEHHA 905 723 573 423 269
FEX i 899 717 567 417 263
BAEATEMN 6 6 6 6 6
Eas 1,892 1,594 1,352 1,167 956
FE Rt 1,667 1,374 1,162 982 773
BME AT 225 220 190 185 183
FREE RS RI R4 R -
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2007 , , , , !
' . i E B B s
2-0@6 . 1 I"—’ 1,069.3
. . ' : ; PEMY WEA 610
2005 | : 26425 ~ e
: l : 3 —— Hfh 1205
2004/ ; ——— FE 1085
:' 7821
2008 : i
e A
DEBIRERM(AEKTET)
2007 2006 2005
B to s3s2 [ o 12541 ] 2o 1,14B.1
B st -+8xR 25866 ] To-+EA 20510 Jl To-+EN 1,716.3
TE-RANREEW 1,041.2 TH-ZHREEM 867.8 TO-RABRERN 7762
| Rt 279 T H 245 | Hib 161.8
2004 2003
B to s ) o 1,266.5
W se-—rEAR 1ar77 ) TR-REAR 12513
T - B ARG A 800.0 - A RAEM 585.1
CORfE 816 Hit 2074
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MBHR

ZRBLE ZERXRE —TBRLF —B8BNFg Z8|B=HE

WA (B%TT) 4,783,880 4,397,359 3,802,398 3,583,751 3,310,309
EEHEERADH 8.79% 15.65% 6.10% 8.26% TEA
HWERDH
1. B€

a. FERNE 2,586,631 2,050,979 1,716,268 1,477,645 1,251,322

b. MK BFM 1,041,195 867,787 776,221 800,014 585,124
2. 0O 938,193 1,254,136 1,148,110 1,144,528 1,266,510
3. Hfth 217,861 224,457 161,799 161,564 207,353
BERT(NBRRERE) (%) 13.16% 8.24% 8.57% 9.52% 9.62%
FLRREFE ABLRER

(B%T ) 515,749 271,582 242,809 219,193 164,844
EoERERSE ARGRERN

ERASE 89.91% 11.85% 10.77% 32.97% TEMH
ERRRESFE A

PE(GRES (FB™ T oT) 2,057,833 1,723,002 1,663,138 1,470,253 1,342,398
HEEL(BETR) 856,151 819,758 936,572 939,877 948,632
AORHEREES L E 0.93 1.07 0.96 0.96 1.00
RTPREY

B R A EL 2R 0.49 0.42 0.62 0.76 0.69
pik i o B 1.45 1.45 1.59 1.68 1.74
FEAEE(A) 50 51 54 57 56
BEELCRE(%) 12.55% 7.32% 7.12% 7.24% 5.73%
EREEBE(%) 25.06% 15.76% 14.60% 14.91% 12.28%
HEEEE(%) 10.78% 6.18% 6.39% 6.12% 4.98%
SRAEFGEW)

-¥.3 48.72 25.79 23.80 21.91 16.47

By 48.51 25.60 23.35 21.59 16.37
TR E GBI 25.79 25.44 23.80 13.20 10.20
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FI.T Ltd. o £ 8B 3 4£80,000,0008 T & 1.T Ltd $1 R T#9102,827, 000F BR(FRNHE
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BRAFEXEEE

7.2

7.3

BhEEAZEEREME YT 2 A E()Generra Sportswear Company, Inc.MIFEHMTEB(QEERP
BEGVES BRI 2 D TGenerra Sportswear (HK) Limited M (iii)1E & B # & #M K 3 2 2 RlGenerra
Production Corporation) © k=2 A #HBGeneraBHBE 2R - £ERHE - BEEEHFEE
B 85 B B Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. 2 BEEF - R—hAZELAZH  DAEUE
MEREHFS  Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. » Generra Sporiswear (HK) Limited} Generra
Production CorporationS BIR—AAEE - ZRE-FAA+TZER—NARFERE - £ES  BELE
i 8 H M Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. B iEAME - BRARAEFATRTEH

Mk RES6H  BRLTDMTEE - MAEEABESRAREASXVEBZAERRB 2EHTD
SIMREE R HERAREZHERLE - 0R - EHEANBARBRITTAPARTARE

MAEZABEYR(ER)ERAT  —HEFERINFRARAZEE -HRRBESHE  Z08
R—ANZEZARAHELBEERASER  PREFH/BE+EL - BEEBBANZFREE
CR—ARAETH -

ITRAARET  HESE AXAFCRVEHRTES - TRXIFER TAEREBIG(EEF
RAE - BHRGTREERREEARLT  FBEARLR  BREERARLE  ENEE(EE)BR2
F * Far East Consortium International Limited | iR EMIER AR AT 2HE - TRELRISGHER
AE 2 IR RER -

8. WIEAQTZAAME FAREARLEIZABRBUEFHFARR  BREURRFARRZERETH
ArBE(EEHEFRASRE AR TRERBEAURRTARRZEREN) -

(i)
(i)

(i’

(iv}

MASER &

HEL=ZBEFHREIARE  BELLTE  dHEREFZ2ARRIBEELREREFEARRL
)

BE2RERERAG LRETEST ORI —WRFEEAN - ERSRN - BN SRHSERARGE
REALT HAERZEZRRARARIEMIBER &%

HAEAHSRHEFRR(R  REALTAH  ARERZAZAARRUFARERTEAGLER
BHELARRGZ—ERER-ERE  ARARSREZEHRERENESRTIRETERTEZ
2EROGEHSRBRE 2t TZ—
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GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED o

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 393)
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SUSPENSION OF TRADING

|
At the request of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited (the “Company™), trading in the shares of
the Company has been suspended with effect from 9:30 a.m. on 2 October 2007, pending the
release of an announcement in relation to a discloseable transaction which is price sensitive in
nature.

By Order of the Board
Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS Jp
Chairman |

!
Hong Kong, 2 October 2007 \

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises Dr. Charles‘ Yeung, SBS, JF,
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, Mr. Yeung Chun Ho, Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson, Mr. Ilfui Chung Shing,
Herman, JP, Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and Mr. Chan Wing Kan, Archie, who are executive Directors;
Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP, and Mr. Chung
Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP who are independent non-executive Directors and Dr. Lam Lee
G., who is a non-executive Director.
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bGLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(lncorporared in Bermuda with limited liability) - :
(Stock Code: 393) <‘

NOTIFICATION

DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION )
Disposal of the entire interests in an associated company
and the related shareholder’s loan and
disposal of properties and

. resumption of trading

An announcement containing details of the matter is available for viewing on the| website

of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited at www.hkex.com.hk under “Latest Listed .
Company Information™ and on the website of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited at

www.glorisun.com. l

. 1
_This notification merely serves to advise investors of the matier and of the publication of
the announcement oo the above websites. This notification does not contain information

" upon which an investment decision should be based and should not be relied upon by
investors for such purpose. Invesiors should refer to the announcement for delnlls of the
matter.

The announcement is available for inspection to the public at no charge at ZIF Glonous
Sun Group Building, 97 How Ming Street, Kwoun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong from 9:00
a.m. to 1:00 p.m. and from 2:00 p.m. to.5:30 p.m., Mondays 10 Fridays. from mday untl
2 November 2007. Copies will be provided upon request at no charge.

By Order of the Board
Mui Sag Keung, Isaac
Company Secretary

‘Hong Kong, 2 October 2007 . coEe ..
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the comems of-this
aniouncement, makes no representation as to its dccuracy or completeness and, expres\sly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in, reliance upon rhe
whole or any part of the contents of this announcement. '
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GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock code: 393)

DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION
DISPOSAL OF THE ENTIRE INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND
THE RELATED SHAREHOLDER’S LOAN
AND
DISPOSAL OF PROPERTIES
AND
RESUMPTION OF TRADING

The Board is pleased to announce that on 28 September 2007, the Comp!any entered into
two (2) agreements, respectively the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement.

The GS-IT Agreement

On 28 September 2007, GS-Trading (as vendor), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into the GS-IT Agreement with I.T (as purchaser) and the Company (as
grarantor) pursuant to which GS-Trading has conditionally agreed to sell the Sale Shares
and assign the Shareholder’s Loan to I.T and I.T has conditionally agreed to purchase the
Scle Shares and accept assignment of the Shareholder’s Loan from GS-Trading for a total
ccnsideration of (i) HK$80,000,000; and (i1) the Consideration Shares. i

The Properties Sale Agreement

On 28 September 2007, the Company (as vendor) entered into the Properties Sale Agreement
with LT (as purchaser) pursuant to which the Company has conditionally agreed to sell the
Sele Properties to I.'T and LT has conditionally agreed to purchase the Sale Properties from
th: Company for a total consideration of HK$20,000,000.

Both the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement had been entered into after
arm’s length negotiations between the parties and are on normal commercial terms, are fair
and reasonable, and in the interest of the Company and the Shareholders as|a whole.




Pursuant to Rule 14.22 of the Listing Rules, the transactions contemplated\under the GS-IT
Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement will be aggregated as if they were one
transaction. Pursuant to Rule 14.06(2) of the Listing Rules, the entering into of the GS-IT
Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement constitutes a discloseable t}ansaction of the
Company. A circular containing further details of the Disposal will be dispatched to the
Shareholders as soon as practicable in accordance with the requirements ;of Chapter 14 of
the Listing Rules. !

As the Directors are of the view that the information set out in this announcement constitutes
price-sensitive information, at the request of the Company, trading in Shares on the Stock
Exchange was suspended from 9:30a.m. on 2 October 2007 pending the release of this
announcement. Application has been made to the Stock Exchange for trading in such shares
to resume on the Stock Exchange from 9:30a.m. on 3 October 2007.

TEIE GS-IT AGREEMENT

Date: 28 September 2007
Pasties: (i) Purchaser : LT,
(11) Vendor : GS-Trading; and

(ii1) Guarantor : the Company i
To the best of the Directors’ knowledge, 1.T and its ultlmate beneficial
owners are not connected persons of the Company and are third parties

independent of the Company and its connected person's.

The Sale Shares and the Shareholder’s Loan

Pursuant to the GS-IT Agreement, GS-Trading has conditionally agreed to sell the Sale Shares
and assign the Shareholder’s Loan to [.T and I.T has conditionally agreed to|purchase the Sale
Shares and accept assignment of the Shareholder’s Loan from GS-Trading as at the GS-IT
Completion. As at the date of the GS-IT Agreement, the amount of the Shareholder’s Loan is
HEK.$63,500,000.

Consideration

The= total consideration payable by 1.T for the Sale Shares and the Shareholder’s Loan is: (i)
HE$80,000,000 (which will be satisfied by way of cash in one lump sum upon the GS-IT
Completion); and (i1) the Consideration Shares (collectively the “Total GS- IT Consideration™).
Based on I.T's 1,039,700,000 shares in issue as at 28 September 2007, the Consideration
Shares shall be equal to 102,827,473 Shares. On the basis of the closing pr;ce of 1.T’s shares
as at 28 September 2007 in the sum of HK$1.78 per share, the Consideration Shares is
approximately valued at HK$183,000,000. The Total GS-IT Consideration is approximately
HEK.$263,000,000. It is agreed between the parties that HK$63,500,000 of the ‘cash consideration
wiil be apportioned as consideration for the Shareholder’s Loan while tHe remaining cash
balance of HK$16,500,000 and the Consideration Shares will be apportioned as consideration
for the Sale Shares.




The Total GS-IT Consideration was determined by reference to past perf_ormance, trailing
revenue of GS-IT JV and comparison to the value of the other PRC retail players and the

potential of the PRC market. t

Loss before taxation of GS-IT JV for the 2 years ended 31 December, 2(:)06 were HK$6.5
million and HK$13.6 million respectively. Loss after taxation of GS-IT JV¥V for the 2 years
ended 31 December, 2006 were HK$6.4 million and HK$12.8 million respectively. As at 31
July, 2007, the total net assets value (including all shareholders’ loans) of GS-IT JV amounted
to AK$143.7 million.

The Board is of the view that the disposal is in the interest of the Company anfl;i the Shareholders
as ;1 whole, and the terms and conditions of the GS-IT Agreement are fair anld reasonable.

Completion !

The: GS-IT Completion will take place on the third (3rd) business day after .it;atisfaction of the
following conditions precedents: |

(a) LT duly obtaining the necessary shareholders” approval in relation to the|GS-IT Agreement
and the transactions contemplated thereunder as required under the Listing Rules;

(b) obtaining permission from the Bermuda Monetary Authority for the issuance of the
Consideration Shares (if necessary); and

(c) obtaining permission from the Stock Exchange for the listing and trading of the
Consideration Shares.

|

No party may waive the above conditions precedent. In relation to condition precedent (a)
abcve, on 28 September 2007, the Company and GS-Trading have received undertakings from
each of: (i) Effective Convey Limited; and (ii) 3WH Limited respectively, each being a holder
of 336,037,500 shares in the issued share capital of .T as at the date of this announcement
(i.e. representing approximately 32.32% of the entire issued share capital oﬁ LT as at the date
of this announcement and 64.64% of the same in aggregate) under which Effectlve Convey
Limited and 3WH Limited have respectively undertaken in favour of the Company and GS-
Trading that: (a) prior to the GS-IT Completion, they would not decrease the‘ll‘ shareholding in
LT in any way; and (b) that to the extent permissible under the Listing Rules, they would
approve the GS-IT Agreement and the transactions as contemplated thereunder.

Pursuant to the GS-IT Agreement, the parties shall use their best endeavors to satisfy all the
above conditions precedents within 42 days of the agreement. If the conditions precedents are
not satisfied within 120 days of the GS-IT Agreement, the parties are released from all further
obligations without any liability towards the others save for any antecedent breach.

Upon the GS-IT Completion, GS-Trading will not own any shares in GS-IT JV and GS-IT JV
wil. no longer be an associated company of the Company.




The Company as guarantor |

Thz Company is the guarantor under the GS-IT Agreement under which‘the Company (i)
regresents jointly and severally with GS-Trading in favour of LT that the Sale Shares are free
from all encumbrances; (ii) agrees to ensure or procure that GS-Trading| will perform its
obligations in accordance with the terms and conditions of the GS-IT Agi‘eement; and (ii1)
agrees to indemnify L.T for any loss, claims or liabilities incurred or suffered by LT as a result
of any breach of the GS-IT Agreement by either GS-Trading or the Compan?/.

|
Information on GS-IT JV ‘
GS-IT JV is a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability esltablished pursuant
to an agreement dated 30 November 2003 entered into between Sunport Holdings Limited
(“Sunport™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the LT, and GS-Trading. As at the date of the GS-
IT Agreement, Sunport and GS-Trading holds 50% of the entire issued share capital of GS-IT
JV respectively. The principal businesses of GS-IT JV are the distribution ang retail of clothing
in the PRC (including Macau and Taiwan, but excluding Hong Kong). !

Reasons for the disposal

GE&-IT JV was established jointly in 2003 by the Company and 1.T with a vi}:w to combine the
strzngths of both groups in the fashion retail business. With the PRC’s accession to the World
Trade Organization, the retail markets of the PRC and Hong Kong have become more and
more integrated. The Company is of the view that the merger of the operations of I.T in Hong
Kong and GS-IT JV in the PRC would greatly enhance the operationgal efficiency and
competitive edges of GS-IT JV and it is beneficial to the shareholders of%the Company and
.7, Therefore the Company decided to sell its entire equity in GS-IT JV to I.T for a
consideration of cash and shares in L.T. :

The Directors consider that the disposal is in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders
as a whole and the terms and conditions of the GS-IT Agreement are fair and reasonable.

THE PROPERTIES SALE AGREEMENT

Dute: 28 September 2007
Parties: (i) Purchaser : I.T; and
(i) Vendor : the Company

To the best of the Directors’ knowledge, LT and its ultimate beneficial
owners are not connected persons of the Company and are third parties
independent of the Company and its connected persorlls.




The Sale Properties

Pursuant to the Properties Sale Agreement, I.T and the Company have agreed that the Company
will sell and LT will purchase the properties (including all its renovations, fixtures, and
benefits and rights under the respective tenancies) set out below:

!
(a) Store at L.202, 203 Deji Plaza, 18 Zhongshan Road, Nanjing, PRC (e:xisting tenancy to
expire on 28 February 2009) (the saleable area of Nanjing store is 562 square metre);
and

(b) Store at AR/C, EDF., “Chon Ceong Vui”, No. 34-38 Rua Do Dr. ll)eclro Jose Lobo,
Macau, PRC (existing tenancy to expire on 15 August 2010) (the saleable area of Macau
store is 346 square metre and gross area is 462 square metre). |

(ccllectively the “Sale Properties™). |

Consideration

The consideration for the Sale Properties is HK$20 million cash. The consideration was
determined between the parties after arm’s length negotiations with reference to the net book
value of the assets and the potential of Nanjing and Macau markets. |

According to unaudited information from the books and records, revenue deriving from the
Sa e Properties from September 2005 (commencement of business) to 31 Dc‘:cember, 2003, for
the year ended 31 December, 2006 and for the eight months ended 31 August, 2007 were
H}$0.7 million, HK$16.5 million and HK$9.7 million respectively. Loss| before and after
taxation deriving from the Sale Properties for the same periods were HK$0. 4 million, HK$2.8

million and HK$1.6 million respectively. P
|

|
As at 31 August, 2007, the net book value of the Sale Properties was HK$9/4 million.

Ccmpletion

The Properties Sale Completion will take place on the third (3rd) business day after satisfaction

of the following conditions precedents: ’

(a) LT duly obtaining the necessary shareholders’ approval in relation to the Properties Sale
Agreement as required under the Listing Rules; and

(b, completion of all necessary assignment and novation of the relevant tenancy agreement(s)
in relation to the Sale Properties pursuant to the relevant laws, rules and regulations of
the PRC (including Macau) within 42 days of the Properties Sale Agreement If such
assignment and novation procedures are not completed within 42 days the Company has
the right to appoint L.T by way of written notice to operate and use the Sale Properties
until expiration of their respective current tenancies with all profit, losses and expenses
gained or incurred thereunder shall belong to or be borne by 1.T.




In elation to condition precedent (a) above, on 28 September 2007, the Company has received
undertakings from each of: (i) Effective Convey Limited; and (i1) 3WH Limited respectively,
each being a holder of 336,037,500 shares in the issued share capital of I.T as at the date of
this announcement (i.e. representing approximately 32.32% of the entire is?ued share capital
of LT as at the date of this announcement and 64.64% of the same in aggregate) under which
Effective Convey Limited and 3WH Limited have respectively undertakeﬁ in favour of the
Company that: (a) prior to the Properties Sale Completion, they would not decrease their
shureholding in 1T in any way; and (b) that to the extent permissible under ithe Listing Rules,
they would approve the Properties Sale Agreement and the transactions as contemplated

thereunder.

If :he above conditions precedents are not satisfied within 120 days of tl}e Properties Sale
Agreement, the parties ar released from all further obligation without any responsibilities nor

owe any liabilities towards the other parties save for any antecedent breach.

Reasons for the disposal |

|
The Sale Properties are properties currently leased by the Company to operate as a franchisee
of GS-IT JV. In light of the disposal under the GS-IT Agreement, the Company considers that
1t is appropriate to also dispose of the Sale Properties to L.T. |

The Directors consider that the disposal is in the interests of the Company anfl the Shareholders
as a whole and the terms and conditions of the Properties Sale Agreement are fair and

rei.sonable.

INFORMATION ON THE GROUP AND L.T |

The Group is principally engaged in the retail, export and manufacture of CE!lSUElI wear apparel
and currently has retail operations mainly in locations of: (i) the PRC (including Hong Kong
anl Macau); (1) Australia and (i) New Zealand. ‘f

The LI.T group sells apparel from international brands, in-house brands anid licensed brands
through a network of multi-brand stores and single brand stores which are targeted at different

market segments to appeal to a wide range of customers with varying spending power.

PROCEEDS FOR THE DISPOSAL

The estimated net proceeds for the disposals contemplated under the GS-IT Agreement and
the Properties Sale Agreement will in aggregate amount to: (i) HK$100, 000 000 in cash; and
(i) the Consideration Shares. The Directors intend to utilize the cash proceeds for future
investment purpose . At this moment, the Company does not have any solid plan for investment
but will keep these sales proceed as deposit first and at the same time, the Company will be

looking for investment opportunity.




i
GENERAL |

Puisuant to Rule 14.22 of the Listing Rules, the transactions contemplated under the GS-IT
Agreement and the Properties Sate Agreement will be aggregated as if they weJre one transaction.
Pursuant to Rule 14.06(2) of the Listing Rules, the entering into of the GS-IT Agreement and
the Properties Sale Agreement constitutes a discloseable transaction of the Company. A circular
containing further details of the Disposal will be dispatched to the Shareholders as soon as

practicable in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 14 of the Lnslmg Rules.

At the request of the Company, trading in Shares on the Stock Exchange was suspended from
9:20a.m. on 2 October 2007 pending the release of this announcement. Application has been
made to the Stock Exchange for trading in such shares to resume on the Stock Exchange from
9:20a.m. on 3 October 2007.

DEFINITIONS

In this announcement, uniess the context otherwise requires, the following words and
expressions shall have the following meanings when used herein:

“Board” the board of Directors

“Company” Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated
in Bermuda with limited liability and the issued Shares of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange |

“Consideration Shares” such number of ordinary shares of par value of HKS$0.10
each in the share capital of I.T which will represent 9% of
the entire issued share capital of [.T issued or agreed to be
issued as at the date of GS-IT Completion (including the
agreement to issue these shares under the GS-IT Agreement
but excluding those shares agreed to be issued under any
employee share-option scheme of L.T, if applicable). Based
on [.T’s 1,039,700,000 shares in issue as‘ at 28 September

2007, the Consideration Shares shall be eqtilal to 102,827,473

Shares.
“Director(s)” the director(s) of the Company !
“Group” the Company and its subsidiaries :
“GS-IT Agreement” the sale and purchase agreement dated 28 September 2007

entered into between: (i) L.T; (ii) the GS-lTrading; and (iii)
the Company in relation to the sale and pulrchase of the Sale
Shares and the assignment of the Shareholder’s Loan

“GS-IT Completion” completion of the GS-IT Agreement




“GS-Trading”

“Hong Kong”

“GS-IT IV”

E]

“Listing Rules’

“Macau”

“PRC”

“Properties Sale Agreement”

1

“Properties Sale Completion

wp

“Sale Shares”

“Shareholder(s)”

“Shareholder’s Loan”

“Stock Exchange”

Glorious Sun Trading (HK) Limited (formerly known as
Glorious Sun Trading Company Limited), a company
incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and currently
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the| Company

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s
Republic of China |

G.S$-i.t Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with
limited liability which is owned as to 50% by Sunport
Holdings Limited, a wholly-owned subsndlary of I.T, and as
to 50% by the GS-Trading |

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange |

|
the Macau Special Administrative Regimﬁ of the People’s
Republic of China

The People’s Republic of China

the sale and purchase agreement dated 28 September 2007
entered into between: (i) L.T; and (ii) the Company, in relation
to the sale and purchase of the Sale Properties (as defined in
page 5 of this announcement) including the leasehold
improvement, fixtures, inventories and rental deposit and any
benefit arising from the relevant lease theréof

completion of the Properties Sale Agreemeht
|

[.T Limited, a company incorporated in Berimuda with limited
liability and its issued ordinary shares of parivalue of HK$0.10
each are listed on the Stock Exchange

30,000,000 shares of par value of HK$1 Od each in the share
capital of GS-IT JV representing 50% of: the entire issued
share capital of GS-IT JV |

I

|
shareholders of the Company !
the shareholder’s loan due and owing by th'e GS-IT JV to the
GS-Trading, the amount of which was HK$63 500,000 as at
the date of the GS-IT Agreement

i
|
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong L1m|te?
|




“Taiwan” The Republic of China

“HKS$” Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
By Order of the Board

Dr. Charles Yeung, sss, sp

Chairman

Hong Kong, 2 October 2007

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises Dr. Charles Yerimg, SBS, JP, Mr.
Yewng Chun Fan, Mr. Yeung Chun Ho, Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson, Mr. Hui Chung Shing,
Herman, JP, Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and Mr. Chan Wing Kan, Archie, who are execunve Directors;

Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, J"P and Mr. Chung

Shui Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP, who are independent non-executive Directors, and Dr. Lam Lee

G., who is a non-executive Director.
|
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATI&Z ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should

conisult your licensed securities dealers, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or other
protessional adviser.

If you have sold or otherwise transferred all your shares in Glorious Sun Enterprilses Limited, you
shonld at once hand this circular to the purchaser(s) or to the transferee(s) or to the bank, licensed

secirities dealer or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the
purchaser(s) or transferee(s).

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents‘ of this circular,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever

for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this
circilar.

GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED
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DEFINITIONS

In this Circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the meanings

as szt out below:

“Announcement”

“Board”

“Company”

“Consideration Shares”

“Direetor(s)”
“Group”

“GS-IT Agreement”

“GS-IT Completion™

"GS-T Iv”

“GS-Trading”

“Hony; Kong”

the announcement of the Company dated 2 October 2007 in relation
to the GS8-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement
respectively !

the board of Directors

Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, a company, incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability and the issued shares of which are

listed on the Stock Exchange |
|

such number of ordinary shares of par value of HK$0.10 each in
the share capital of I.T which will represent 9% of the entire
issued share capital of L.T issued or agreed to bflz issued as at the
date of GS-IT Completion (including the agreement to issue these
shares under the GS-IT Agreement but excluding those shares
agreed to be issued under any employee sharc-o"ption scheme of
LT, if applicable). Based on I.T's 1,039,700,000 shares in issue
as at 28 September 2007, the Consideration Sharles shall be equal

1o 102,827,473 shares ‘
the director(s) of the Company
the Company and its subsidiaries ‘

the sale and purchase agreement dated 28 Septemlber 2007 entered
into between: (i) I.T; (i1) the GS8-Trading; and (iii) the Company
in relation to the sale and purchase of the Sale Shares and the

assignment of the Sharcholder’s Loan !
completion of the GS-IT Agreement ,

G.5 — 1.t Limited, a company incorporated in I-#ong Kong with
limited liability which is owned as to 50% by Sunport and 50%
by GS-Trading

[
Glorious Sun Trading (HK) Limited (formerly knl)wn as Glorious
Sun Trading Company Limited), a company incorporated in Hong
Kong with limited liability and currently an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company |

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s
Republic of China




DEFINITIONS

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

“Macau”

“PRC!!

“Properties Sale Agreement”

“Properties Sale Completion”

“LT”

“Sale Properties™

“Sale Shares”

“Shareholder(s)”

“Shareholder’s Loan”

“Stock Exchange”
“Sunport”
“Taiwan”

uH K$n

18 October 2007, being the latest practicable date prior to the
printing of this Circular for the purposes of ascertaining certain
information contained herein

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange

the Macau Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic
of China

The People’s Republic of China

the sale and purchase agreement dated 28 September 2007 entered
into between: {i) 1.T; and (ii) the Company, in relation to the sale
and purchase of the Sale Properties including the leasehold
improvement, fixtures, inventories and rental deposit and any
benefit arising from the relevant lease thereof

completion of the Properties Sale Agreement

I.T Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited
liability and its issued ordinary shares of par value of HK$0.10
each are listed on the Stock Exchange

shall have the meaning as set out in page 7 of this Circular
30,000,000 shares of par value of HK$1.00 each in the share
capital of GS-1T JV representing 50% of the entire issued share
capital of GS-IT JV

shareholders of the Company

the shareholder’s loan due and owing by the GS-IT JV to the GS-
Trading, the amount of which was HK$63,500,000 as at the date
of the GS-IT Agreement

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Sunport Holdings Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of 1.T

The Republic of China

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
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GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED
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Executive Directors:

Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP (Chairman)
Mr. ‘Yeung Chun Fan (Vice-chairman)
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Reference is made to the Announcement in which the Company announced that it had entered into
two (2) agreements, the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement respectively.
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The GS-IT Agreement

On 28 September 2007, GS-Trading (as vendor), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into the GS-1T Agreement with LT (as purchaser) and the Company (as guarantor)
pursuant to which GS-Trading has conditionally agreed to sell the Sale Shares and assign the Shareholder’s
Loan to I.T and LT has conditionally agreed to purchase the Sale Shares and accept assignment of the
Shareholder’s Loan from GS-Trading for a total consideration of (i) HK$80,000,000; and (i1) the
Consideration Shares.

The Properties Sale Agreement

On 28 September 2007, the Company (as vendor) entered into the Properties Sale Agreement with
LT (as purchaser) pursuant to which the Company has conditionally agreed to sell the Sale Properties to
I.T and I.T has conditionally agreed to purchase the Sale Properties from the Company for a total
consideration of HK$20,000,000.

Pursuant to Rule 14.22 of the Listing Rules, the transactions contemplated under the GS-IT
Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement will be aggregated as if they were one transaction. Pursuant
to Rule 14.06(2) of the Listing Rules, the entering into of the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale

Agreement constitutes a discloseable transaction of the Company.

The purpose of this Circular is to provide you with further information of the respective iransactions
contemplated under the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement respectively.

THE GS-IT AGREEMENT
Date:

28 September 2007

Parties:

(i) Purchaser: [.T;

(ii)  Vendor: GS-Trading; and
(iii) Guarantor: the Company

To the best of the Directors’ knowledge, I.T and its ultimate beneficial owners are not connected
persons of the Company and are third parties independent of the Company and its connected persons.
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The Sale Shares and the Shareholder’s Loan

Pursuant to the GS-IT Agreement, GS-Trading has conditionally agreed to sell th‘e Sale Shares and
assizn the Shareholder’s Loan to LT and I.T has conditionally agreed to purchase the Sale Shares and
accept assignment of the Shareholder’s Loan from GS-Trading as at the GS-IT Completion. As at the
date of the GS-IT Agreement, the amount of the Shareholder’s Loan is HK$63,500,000;

Consideration

The total consideration payable by LT for the Sale Shares and the Shareholder’s Loan is: (i)
K&80,000,000 {(which will be satisfied by way of cash in one lump sum upon the GS-IT Completion);
and (ii) the Consideration Shares (collectively the “Total GS-IT Consideration™). Based on 1.T's
1,039,700,000 shares in issue as at 28 September 2007, the Consideration Shares shall be equal to
102,827,473 shares. On the basis of the closing price of LT’s shares as at 28 September 2007 in the sum
of HK$1.78 per share, the Consideration Shares is approximately valued a1t HK$183, 000 000. The Toal
GS-IT Consideration is approximately HK$263,000,000. It is agreed between 1the parties that
HK1.63,500,000 of the cash consideration will be apportioned as consideration for the Shareholder’s
Loan while the remaining cash balance of HK$16,500,000 and the Consideration Shares wnll be apporticned
as consideration for the Sale Shares. ‘

On the above basis, there is no gain on disposal of the Shareholder’s Loan “;rhile the gain on
disposal of the Sales Shares would be approximately HK$183,300,000 based on the net assets value of
GS-1T JV as at 31 July 2007. Such gain from the disposal of the Sale Shares represent Ithe excess of the
consideration (in the sum of HK$199,500,000, being the aggregate of the cash consideration apportioned
for the Sale Shares (HK$16,500,000) and the value of the Consideration Shares! (approximately
HK3$183,000,000) over 50% of the net assets value (in the sum of approximately HK$16,200,000, excluding
all shareholders’ loans) of GS-IT JV, ;

The Total GS-IT Consideration was determined by reference to past performance; trailing revenue
of GS-IT JV and comparison to the value of the other PRC retail players and the pote"nlia] of the PRC
market.

|

Loss before taxation of GS-IT IV for the two years ended 31 December 2006 were approximately
HK$5,500,000 and HK$13,600,000 respectively. Loss after taxation of GS-IT JV for the two years ended
31 December 2006 were approximately HK$6,400,000 and HK$12,800,000 respectively. As at 31 July
2007, the total net assets value (including all sharcholders’ loans in the amount of approximately
HK$111,300,000 which is treated as an equity item in the balance sheet of GS-IT J|V) of GS-IT IV
amounted to approximately HK$143,700,000, |

The Board is of the view that the disposal is in the interest of the Company and the Shareholders
as a 'vhole, and the terms and conditions of the GS-IT Agreement are fair and reasonable.
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Completion

The GS-1T Completion will take place on the third (3rd) business day after satisfaction of the
following conditions precedents:

{a) LT duly obtaining the necessary sharcholders’ approval in relation to the GS-IT Agreement
and the transactions contemplated thereunder as required under the Listing Rules;

{b) obtaining permission from the Bermuda Monetary Authority for the issuance of the
Consideration Shares (if necessary); and

{c)  obtaining permission from the Stock Exchange for the listing and trading of the Consideration
Shares.

No party may waive the above conditions precedent. In relation to condition precedent (a} above,
on 28 September 2007, the Company and GS-Trading have received undertakings from each of: (i)
Effective Convey Limited; and (ii) 3WH Limited respectively, each being a holder of 336,037,500 shares
in the issued share capital of [.T as at the date of the Announcement (i.e. representing approximately
32.32% of the entire issued share capital of LT as at the date of the Announcement and 64.64% of the
same in aggregate) under which Effective Convey Limited and 3WH Limited have respectively undertaken
in favour of the Company and GS-Trading that: {a) prior to the GS5-IT Completion, they would not
decrease their shareholding in 1.T in any way; and (b) that to the extent permissible under the Listing
Rules, they would approve the GS-IT Agreement and the transactions as contemplated thereunder.

Pursuant to the GS-IT Agreement, the parties shall use their best endeavors to satisfy all the above
conditions precedents within 42 days of the agreement. If the conditions precedents are not satisfied
within 120 days of the GS-IT Agreement, the parties are released from all further obligations without any
liability towards the others save for any antecedent breach.

Upon the GS-IT Completion, GS-Trading will not own any shares in GS-1T JV and GS-IT JV will
no longer be an associated company of the Company.

The Company as guarantor

The Company is the guarantor under the GS-IT Agreement under which the Company (i) represents
jointly and severally with GS-Trading in favour of LT that the Sale Shares are free from all encumbrances;
(ii) agrees to ensure or procure that GS-Trading will perform its obligations in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the GS-IT Agreement; and (iii} agrees to indemnify L.T for any loss, claims or liabilities
incurred or suffered by L.T as a result of any breach of the GS-IT Agreement by either GS-Trading or the
Company.

Information on GS-IT JV
GS-IT IV is a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability established pursuant to

an agreement dated 30 November 2003 entered into between Sunport and GS-Trading. As at the date of
the GS-IT Agreement, Sunport and GS-Trading holds 50% of the entire issued share capital of GS-IT JV
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respectively. The principal businesses of GS-IT JV are the distribution and retail of cll)thing in the PRC

(including Macau and Taiwan, but excluding Hong Kong).

Reasons for the disposal :

GS-IT JV was established jointly in 2003 by the Company and L.T with a view to combine the
strengths of both groups in the fashion retail business. With the PRC’s accession to. the World Trade
Organization, the retail markets of the PRC and Hong Kong have become more and more integrated. The
Company is of the view that the merger of the operations of LT in Hong Kong and GS-IT JV in the PRC
would greatly enhance the operational efficiency and competitive edges of GS-IT JV and it is beneficial
to the shareholders of the Company and 1.T. Therefore the Company decided to sell its entire equity in
GS-IT IV to 1.T for a consideration of cash and shares in L.T. l

The Directors consider that the disposal is in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as
a whole and the terms and conditions of the GS-IT Agreement are fair and reasonable.

THIE PROPERTIES SALE AGREEMENT |
|
Dat:: 1

28 September 2007

Par:ies: ‘
(1) Purchaser: 1.T; and |
(ii) Vendor: the Company \

To the best of the Directors’ knowledge, I.T and its ultimate beneficial owners are not connected
. L . |
persons of the Company and are third parties independent of the Company and its conn?cted persons.

The Sale Properties l
[

Pursuant to the Properties Sale Agreement, LT and the Company have agreed that the Company

will sell and 1.T will purchase the properties (including all its renovations, fixtures, and benefits and
righis under the respective tenancies) set out below: '

(a)  Store at L.202, 203 Deji Plaza, 18 Zhongshan Road, Nanjing, PRC (existing tenancy to
expire on 28 February 2009) (the saleable area of this store is 562 square metre); and

l
(b)  Store at AR/C, EDF., “Chon Ceong Vui”, No. 34-38 Rua Do Dr. Pedro ste Lobo, Macau,
PRC (existing tenancy to expire on 15 August 2010) (the saleable area of this store is 346
square metre and gross area is 462 square metre).

v

(collectively the “Sale Properties™) ‘
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Consideration

The consideration for the Sale Properties is HK$20,000,000 cash, The consideration was determined
between the parties after arm’s length negotiations with reference to the net book value of the assets and
the potential of Nanjing and Macau markets.

According to unaudited information from the books and records, revenue deriving from the Sale
Properties from September 2005 (commencement of business) to 31 December 2005, for the year ended
31 December 2006 and for the eight months ended 31 August 2007 were approximately HK$700,000,
HK$16,500,000 and HK$9,700,000 respectively. Loss before and after taxation deriving from the Sale
Properties for the same periods were approximately HK$400,000, HK$2,800,000 and HK$1,600,000
respectively.

As at 31 August 2007, the net book value of the Sale Properties was approximately HK$9,400,000.
On this basis, the gain on disposal of the Sale Properties would be approximately HK$10,600,000.

The consideration for the Sale Properties is payable upon the Properties Sale Completion.
Completion

The Properties Sale Completion will take place on the third (3rd) business day after satisfaction of
the following conditions precedents:

(a) LT duly obtaining the necessary sharcholders’ approval in relation to the Properties Sale
Agreement as required under the Listing Rules; and

(b) completion of all necessary assignment and novation of the relevant tenancy agreement(s)
in relation to the Sale Properties pursuant to the relevant laws, rules and regulations of the
PRC (including Macau) within 42 days of the Properties Sale Agreement. If such assignment
and novation procedures are not completed within 42 days, the Company has the right to
appoint I.T by way of written notice to operate and use the Sale Properties until expiration
of their respective current tenancies with all profit, losses and expenses gained or incurred
thereunder shall belong to or be borne by L.T.

In relation to condition precedent {a) above, on 28 September 2007, the Company has received
undertakings from each of: (i) Effective Convey Limited; and (ii) 3WH Limited respectively, each being
a holder of 336,037,500 shares in the issued share capital of T as at the date of the Announcement (i.e.
representing approximately 32.32% of the entire issued share capital of LT as at the date of the
Announcement and 64.64% of the same in aggregate) under which Effective Convey Limited and 3WH
Limited have respectively undertaken in favour of the Company that: (a) prior to the Properties Sale
Completion, they would not decrease their shareholding in 1T in any way; and (b) that to the extent
permissible under the Listing Rules, they would approve the Properties Sale Agreement and the transactions
as contemplated thereunder.
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If the above conditions precedents are not satisfied within 120 days of the Properties Sale Agreement,
the parties are released from all further obligation without any responsibilities nor owe any liabilities

tow 1rds the other parties save for any antecedent breach. t

Reasons for the disposal .

The Sale Properties are properties currently leased by the Company to operate as a franchisee of
GS-IT JV. In light of the disposal under the GS-IT Agreement, the Company considers that it is appropriate
to also dispose of the Sale Properties to L.T. l

The Directors consider that the disposal is in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as
a whole and the terms and conditions of the Properties Sale Agreement are fair and reasonable.

|
INFDRMATION ON THE GROUP AND LT |

The Group is principally engaged in the retail, export and manufacture of casual wear apparel and
currcntly has retail operations mainly in locations of: (i) the PRC (including Hong Kong and Macau); (ii)
Australia; and (iii) New Zealand. :

The LT group sells apparel from international brands, in-house brands and licensed brands through
a network of multi-brand stores and single brand stores which are targeted at different market segments
to appeal to a wide range of customers with varying spending power. ‘

PROCEEDS FOR THE DISPOSAL !

The estimated net proceeds for the disposals contemplated under the GS-IT Agreement and the
Propzrties Sale Agreement will in aggregate amount to: (i) HK$100,000,000 in c:ish; and (i1) the
Consideration Shares. The Directors intend to utilize the cash proceeds for future investment purpose. At
this rnoment, the Company does not have any solid plan for investment but will keep thé‘se sales proceed
as deposit first and at the same time, the Company will be looking for investment opportunity,

GENERAL

Pursuant to Rule 14.22 of the Listing Rules, the transactions contemplated u!ndcr the GS-IT
Agrecment and the Properties Sale Agreement will be aggregated as if they were one transaction. Pursuant
to Rule 14.06(2) of the Listing Rules, the entering into of the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale
Agreement constitutes a discloseable transaction of the Company.
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FINANCIAL EFFECTS OF THE TRANSACTIONS ON THE COMPANY

Following the disposal of the Shareholder’s Loan, the Sale Shares and the Sale Properties, the
Company’s balance sheet will be adjusted to take into account the decrease in current and non-current
assets, which will include the Company’s interests in associates. Concurrently, the cash payments to be
received by the Company through the disposals will increase the Company’s current assets and the
Consideration Shares will be included as non-current financial assets held by the Company. The Directors
are of the view that the Consideration Shares will generate a continuous income for the Company in the
future.

On the basis of the information disclosed in this Circular, the total gain on disposal of the
Shareholder’s Loan, Sale Shares and Sale Properties would be approximately HK$193,900,000. The
transactions contemplated pursuant to both the GS-IT Agreement and the Properties Sale Agreement will
have no financial effect on the liabilities of the Company.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Your attention is drawn to the additional information set out in the appendix to this Circular.

Yours faithfully,

By order of the Board of
Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited
Dr. Charles Yeung, sas, /P
Chairman
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APPPENDIX GENERAL INFORMATION

i
|
1. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT ‘
i
This Circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose of
giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept full
responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this Circular and confirmY having made all
reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other facts, the omission
of which would make any statement herein misleading.

2. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS @

2.1 Directors’ interests in shares and debt securities of the Company anci its associated

corporations ‘

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests and short positions held by theJ Directors in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be (a) notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or slhort positions in
which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); (b) entered into the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or (c) notified to the Compalny and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Llsted Issuers as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, were as follows: |

Percentage of

I total number of

Name of director Capacity No. of shares held issued shares
(%)
Dr. Charles Yeung, Interests of 532,668,000 (L)1) | 50.279 (L)
SBS, JP controlted corporations 6,600,000 (S)(1) 0.623 ()
Mr. Yeung Chun Fan Interests of 539,398,000 (LY 1D(3) 50,915 (L)
controlled corporations 6,600,000 (SH1D(3) 0.623 (5)
and interests of spouse
Mr. Yeung Chun Ho Interest of a 27,430,000 (L)(2) 2.589 (L)
controlled corporation E
Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Beneficial owner 9,370,000 (L) } 0.884 (L)
Jackson
Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Beneficial owner 6,250,000 (L) 0.590 (L)
Herman, JP
Ms. Cheung Wai Yee Beneficial owner and 539,398,000 (L)(3) 50915 (L)
interests of spouse 6,600,000 {5)}(3) 1 0.623 (S)
{
Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Beneficial owner 956,000 (L) 0.090 (L)

Ambrose, GBS, JP
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Notes:
w
(8}

denotes long position
denotes short position

The 532,668,000 shares in long position comprised 392,388,000 shares held by Glorious Sun Holdings (BV1)
Limited (the entire issued voting share capital of which was held as to 51.934% by Dr. Chares Yeung. SBS, JP
and as 1o 48.066% by Mr. Yeung Chun Fan); 138,540,000 shares held by Advancetex Holdings (BVI) Limited
(the entire issued voting share capitat of which was held as to 51.934% by Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and as to
48.066% by Mr. Yeung Chun Fan) and 1,740,000 shares held by G. S. Strategic Investment Limited (the entire
issued voting share capital of which was held as to 50% by each of Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP and Mr. Yeung
Chun Fan).

The 6,600,000 shares in shert position were held by Glorious Sun Holdings (BVI) Limited.
These shares were held by Unicom Consultams Limited. which was wholly-owned by Mr. Yeung Chun Ho.

Ms. Cheung Wai Yee is the spouse of Mr. Yeung Chun Fan. The long position in shares comprised 6.730.000
shares held as beneficial owner and 532,668,000 deemed interests in shares held through spouse.

The 6.600,000 shares in short position were deemed interests in shares held through spouse.

Save as disclosed in this Circular, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors had or
was deemed to have any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the

Company or any of its associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) which would be

required to be (a) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part

XV of the SFO (including the interests or short positions in which they were taken or deemed to have
taken under such provisions of the SFO); (b) entered into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO; or (c) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing

Rules.
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GENERAL INK

ORMATION

2.2  Substantial shareholders’ interest in the Company

Save as disclosed below, and so far as the Directors were aware, as at the Latest

there were no other persons (other than the Directors disclosed under the paragraph 2.1

interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which

disc.osed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of th

were recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

Name of substantial

shareholder Capacity No. of shares held

Glorious Sun Holdings Beneficial Owner

(BVI) Limited

392,388,000 (L)

6,600,000 (S)
Advancetex Holdings Beneficial Owner
(BVI) Limited

138,540,000 (L)

Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye Beneficial owner; 63,233,000 (L)1)
interest of a
controlled corporation
and interest of child
under 18 or spouse
Value Partners Limited

Investment manager 62,857,000 (L)

Commonwealth Bank Interests of

74,079,100 (L)(2)
of Australia controlled corporations

Matthews International Investment manager 65,067,000 (L)
Capital Management,

LLC

Notes:

(L)

denotes long position
%)

denotes short position

1. These shares represented 500,000 shares held as beneficial owner, 240,000 shares held

Practicable Date,
above) who had
would fall to be
e SFO, or which

Percentage of
total number of
issued shares
(%)

37.038 (L)
0.623 (S)
13.077 (L)

5.969 (L)

5933 (L)

6.952 (L)

6.142 (L)

by child under 18 or

spouse and 62,495,000 shares held through Value Partners Limited, a company controlled by Mr. Cheah.

These shares were held by various wholly-owned subsidiaries of Commonwealth Bank of A

ustralia.

Save as disclosed in this Circular and so far as the Directors were aware, as at the Latest Practicable

Date, there were no other persons who had interests or short positions in the shares or
of tte Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register kept by the Company p
336 of the SFO.
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2.3  Substantial shareholders in the Company’s subsidiaries

Save as disclosed below, and so far as the Directors were aware, as at the Latest Practicable Date,
there were no other persons who directly or indirectly had interest in 10% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of other
members of the Group or has any option in any respect of such capital:

Number and class

Percentage of

Name of subsidiary Name of shareholder of shares held shareholding
(%)
GS Kenneth Fashion Design Kenneth Fong Design De 40 ordinary shares 40
Company Limited Moda E Planeamento Lda
Golden Prospects Enterprises The Wins Trading (HK) 35 ordinary shares KM
Limited Company
Unity Glory Interior Design The Wins Trading (HK) 35 ordinary shares 35
& Decoration (H.K.) Company
Limited
Famebish Industrial Limited Mr. Lam Cheung Chuen 12,000 ordinary shares 12
Mr. Lam Cheung Fat 12,000 ordinary shares 12
Mr. Fung Hing Tse 16,000 ordinary shares 16
Petrie Mansions Mr. Lam Cheung Chuen 1,200 ordinary shares 12
Management Limited Mr. Lam Cheung Fat 1,200 ordinary shares 12
Mr. Fung Hing Tse 1,600 ordinary shares 16
Sparrow Apparels Limited Mrs. Nurjehan Mazhar 12,617 ordinary shares 12.62
BN T 3% T i 28 AR R A Asia Accord Limited US$168,000 40
HARAT (registered capital)
EMBEHRAF R Asia Accord Limited US$12,000 12
(registered capital)
AREYERRRE TR MAELBRTR US$294,000 14
HR2F ARERELH (registered capital)
The Wins Trading (HK) US$441,000 21
Company {registered capital)
Gennon Fashion Garment Mr. Lee Fung Tai 266,600 ordinary shares 24.8
Manufactory (H.K.) Mr. Li Fung Lok 266,600 ordinary shares 24.8

Limited
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T

Number and class | Percentage of
Name of subsidiary Name of shareholder of shares held ! shareholding
{%)
Main Pui Invesiments Mr. Lee Fung Tai 362,080 ordinary shares[ 248
Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 362,080 ordinary shares 24.8
J-Loong Trading Limited Mr. Lee Fung Tai 74,400 ordinary shares { 24.8
Mr. Li Fung Lok 74,400 ordinary shares 248
Gennon Enterprises Limitad Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248,000 ordinary sharesr 248
Mr. Li Fung Lok 248,000 ordinary shares.‘ 24.8
Gennon International Mr. Lee Fung Tai 124,000 ordinary shares: 248
Trading (H.K.) Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 124,000 ordinary shares‘ 24.8

[
Chapman Development Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares | 24.83
Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares ‘ 24.8
J-Loong Overseas Production Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares - 248
(Singapore) Pte Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares 248

|
Gennon International Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares ‘ 24.8
{Singapore) Pte Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares 24.8

|
Recent Garments And Mrs. Anar Khali Chowdhury 290 ordinary shares I 29

Knitting Industries Ltd.

Gennon International Trading Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares I 24.8
Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares | 24.8
Profit Gain Trading (BVI) Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares 24.8
Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares 1 24.8

|
Chapman International Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares 248
Trading Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares ‘ 24.8

I
Super Connection Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares 24.8
International Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares | 24.8
Goldmark Development Mr. Lee Fung Tai 248 ordinary shares ! 24.8
Limited Mr. Li Fung Lok 248 ordinary shares 248
Shamoli Garments Limited Mr. Golam Kibria Chowdhury 11,250 ordinary shares '’ 11.25
Mr. G.S. Hasan Chowdhury 11,250 ordinary shares ! 11.25
Recent Sweaters Limited Mr. Golam Kabir Chowdhury 300 ordinary shares 15

Mr. G.S. Hasan Chowdhury 300 ordinary shares 15

|
|
15 ‘
!
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3. DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors, or so far as was known to them, any of
their respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) was interested in a business which competes
or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

4. LITIGATION

As at the Latest Practicable Date, no member of the Group was engaged in any litigation or claims
of material importance known to the Directors to be pending or threatened against any members of the
Group.

5. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE

The Directors are not aware of any material adverse change in the financial or trading position of
the Group since 31 December 2006, the date to which the latest published audited financial statements of
the Company were made up.

6. GENERAL

(a)  As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors has any existing or proposed service
contract with any member of the Group (excluding contracts expiring or determinable by
the employer within one year without payment of compensation other than statutory
compensation).

(b)  The secretary of the Company is Mr. Mui Sau Keung, Isaac, AHKICPA and the qualified
accountant of the Company is Mr. Lai Man Sum, Sam, FCCA, AHKICPA.

(c) The registered office of the Company is at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton,
HM11, Bermuda and the head office and principal place of business in Hong Kong is at
Glorious Sun Group Building, 97 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

(d) The Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office of the Company is Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, 46/F., Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,

Hong Kong.

{e)  The English language text of this Circular shall prevail over the Chinese language text,
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GLORIQOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED .= = | |
{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) ‘ i’;l f‘ S

(Stock Code: 393)

DATE OF BOARD MEETING |
|

The beard of directors (the “Board”) of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited (the “C(?mpany”) announces
that a meeting of the Board of the Company will be held on Thursday, |7th April 2008 at 1:00 p.m.,
for the purpose of, among other matters, approving the final results of the Companﬂz and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31st December 2007 and considering the payment of the final idividcnd, if any.

|
By Order of the Board
Mui Sau Keu‘ng, Isaac
Company Sf;zcremry

|

Hong Kong, 2nd April 2008 ‘

As al the date of this announcement, the directors of the Company are as follows;:
. . |
Executive Directors: :
|

Dr. Caarles Yeung, SBS, JP, Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, Mr. Yeung Chun Ho, Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson,

Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman, JP, Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and Mr. Chan Wing Kz%n, Archie

Independent Non-Executive Directors: }
Mr. V/ong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose. GBS, JP‘and Mr. Chung Shui

Ming. Timpson, GBS, JP

Non-iZxecutive Director:
Dr. Lam Lee G.
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GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED > < :

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock code: 393)

Announcement of Results
For the year ended 31 December 2007 |

FINAL RESULTS '

The D:rectors of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited (the “Company™) are pleased to announce the
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year|ended 31 December

2007 together with the comparative figures as follows:

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Notes HK$’000| HK$'000
REVENUE (4) 4,783,880 4,397,359
Cost of sales (2,716,523) (2,573,042)
|
GROSS PROFIT 2,067,357 1,824,317
Other income and gains 485,578 210,747
Selling and distribution costs (1,234,587‘) (1,039,980)
Admin strative expenses (622,211) (524,098)
Other expenses (50,140) (90,855)
Finance costs (16,595) (17,837
Share of profits and losses of:
Joinily-controlled entities (720) 288
Asscciates 9,707 28,662
|
PROFIT BEFORE TAX {5) 638,389 391,244
Tax (6) (85,114) (77,586)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 553,275 313,658
Attributable to: |
Ordinary equity holders of the Company 515,749 271,582
Minority interests 37,526 42,076
|
553,275 313,658
\
DIVIDENDS (7) 274,220 269,420
HK .cental HK cents
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
Basic {8a) 48.72 25.79

Diluted (8b) 48.51

25.60




CONSDOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December 2007

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Prepaicl land lease payments

Goodwill

Interesis in jointly-controlled entities

Interesis in associates

Available-for-sale investment

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss
Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventcries

Trade «nd bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Due from related companies

Equity investments at fair value through
prolit or loss

Pledged deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total carrent assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade «nd bills payables

Other payables and accruals
Interesi-bearing bank and other borrowings
Tax payable

Total ¢ arrent liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAIL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

NON-CCURRENT LIABILITIES
Interesi-bearing bank and other borrowings
Long term loans from minority shareholders
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY
Equity attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company
Issuzd capital
Reserves
Proposed dividends

Minority interests

Total ejuity

2007 2006
Notes HK$000 HKS$ 000
777,291 737,086
40367 21433
17,863 17'510
38,612 38612
18706 20,186
127,498 207,023
298200 Z
24,511 -
18,434 16,966
|
1,361,482 1.058.816
657,681 609,313
%) 437,372 548870
285,604 267.296
1,567 724
81,475 180,266
4337 21784
1,280,776 1,024,926
|
2,748,812 2,653,179
(10) 556,302 552,205
757,821 666,160
267,447 329,600
311,091 285,456
1,802,661 1,833,421
856,151 819,758
\
2.217,633 1,878,574
1,102 671
9,400 9,400
174 269
10,876 10,340
|
2,206,757 1.868.234
105,941 105,486
1716279 1382915
(7) 235,613 234601
|
2,057,833 1,723,002
148,924 145232
2206757 1.868.234




NOTES

1

(2)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

Taese financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKTFRSs™) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong|Accounting Standards
("HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for ‘mvestment properties,
certain buildings and certain financial assets, which have been measured at fair value. These financial statements
ate presented in Hong Kong dollars (HK$) and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$’000)
ercept when otherwise indicated. ‘

These financial statements have been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Compan‘y.

|
Tae accounting policies and basis of preparation used in the preparation of the financial statements are the
szme as those adopted in preparing the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006
except for the new adoption of HKFRSs as disclosed in note 2 below. |

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for the ¢urrent year's financial
statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting p:olicies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised standards and interpretations has had no material effect on
these financial statements. |

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures ;
HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures ‘
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 |
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives |
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 fnterim Financial Reporting and Impairment |

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are as follows:

(a) HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the significance
of the Group’s financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those financial
instruments. The new disclosures are included throughout the financial statemems While there has been
no effect on the financial position or results of operations of the Group, comparatwe information has
been included/revised where appropriate. L
(b}  Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures

!
This amendment requires the Group to make disclosures that enable users of the financial statements to
evaluate the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. |
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()

()

)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

This interpretation requires HKFRS 2 to be applied to any arrangement in which the Group cannot
identify specifically some or all of the goods or services received, for which equity instruments are
granted or liabilities (based on a value of the Group’s equity instruments) are incurred by the Group for
a consideration, and which appears to be less than the fair value of the equity instruments granted or
liabilities incurred. As the Company has only issued equity instruments to the|Group's employees in
accordance with the Group’s share option scheme, the interpretation has had no effect on these financial
statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives ‘
This interpretation requires that the date to assess whether an embedded derivjative is required to be
separated from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative is the date that t[he Group first becomes
a party to the contract, with reassessment only if there is a change to the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows. As the Group has no embedded derivative requiring separation from the host
contract, the interpretation has had no effect on these financial statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 January 2007, which requires that an impairment
loss recognised in a previous interim period in respect of goodwill or an investrbent in either an equity
instrument classified as available-for-sale or a financial asset carried at cost is not subsequently reversed.
As the Group had no impairment losses previously reversed in respect of such ajsets, the interpretation
has had no impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group'.

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs that have beenissued but are not yet

effective, in these financial statements. i

HKFRS 2 Amendments Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions and|\Cancellation !
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations ’

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments'

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements !

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs !

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statemems’

HK{FRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transacnons

HK{IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Armngements

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes *

HK{FRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding

Requirements and their Interaction? \

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2009
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2008
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2008
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2009
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

(:1)  Business segments

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers
Other income and gaing

Total
Segment results (NB)

Interest income and
unallocated revenue

Unallocated expenses

Finance costs

Share of profits and losses of:
Jointly-controlled entities
Associates

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers
Other income and gains

Total
Segment results (N'B)

Interest income and
unallocated revenue

Unallocated expenses

Finance costs

Share of profits and losses of:
Jointly-controlled entities
Associates

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year

Year ended 31 December;2007

Retail Export
operations operations Others  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK3$’000 HK$’000 HK$§’000
!
3,627,826 938,193 217,861 4,783,880
310,462 70,055 20,208 400,725
I
3,938,288 1,008,248 238,069 5,184,605
!
545,165 64,514 8,960 618,639
84,853
(57,495)
(16,595)
- (739) 19 (720)
(5,743) 15,450 - 9,707
| 638,389
l (85,114)
‘ 553,275
Year ended 31 December 2006
Retail Export |
operations operations (Others Consolidated
HK$’000 HK$'000 H Ki$ 000 HK$'000
2,918,766 1,254,136 22,‘4,457 4,397,359
27,828 26,351 20,093 74,272
i
2946594 1,280,487 244,550 4,471,631
- = i
207557 67,844 12,777 288,178
136,475
(44,522)
(17,837)
- 341 (53) 288
- 28,662 - 28,662
391,244
(77.586)

313,658

. . . , | .
(NB) The segment result of retail operation contains the Group's reversal of provision for

loans to associates amounting to HK$11,791,000 (2006 Provision

HK$47,045.000).

-5-

| .
'for loans to associates:
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(6)

()  Geographical segments

Year ended 31 December 2007!
United  Australia |

Mainland Statesof a

China Hong Kong  America  Zealand Canada |
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Segment revenue:

Sales to externat customers 2,642,498 108,477 782,102 1,069,371 60,974

nd New

;

Year ended 31 December 2006
United Australia
Mainland States of and New

China Hong Kong America

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers 2,087,199 130,940 1,039,058

Zealand Canada

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS'000
|

875,731 155,142

Others Consolidated
HK$'000  HK$'000

120,458 4,783,880

Others Consolidated
HK$'000  HK$'000

109,289 4,397,359

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

P:ofit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting) :

Depreciation
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments
P-ovision/(reversal of provision} for loans to associates
Reversal of impairment of items of property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal/write-off of items of property, plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of an associate
Fair value (gains)/losses, net:
Equity investments at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments - transactions
not qualifying as hedges
Financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss
Bank interest income

2007, 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
163,013 116,122
403 427
(11,791) 47,045
(747) (2,329)
9,826 14,247
(2,533) -
(265,686) -
8,240 (68,551)
(12,038) (11,936)
1,171 -
(35,376) (33,226)

TAX

|

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
o/ tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations and

p-actices in respect thereof.

Current - Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Overprovision in prior years
Current - Elsewhere
Ceferred

Total tax charge for the year

2007, 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
14,288 19,469
(113) (2,961)
70,383 61,677
556 (599)
85,114 77.586
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DIVIDENDS

2007, 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
Ir terim — HK3.55 cents (2006: HK3.20 cents)

per ordinary share 37,609‘ 33,756
Underaccrual of final dividend of previous year 998 1,063
38,607, 34,819

|

P.oposed final - HK12.24 cents ;
{2006: HK12.24 cents) per ordinary share 129,672‘ 129,115

P.oposed special - HK10.00 cents |
{2006: HK10.00 cents) per ordinary share 105,941 105,486
235,613 234,601
274,220 269.420

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

|
(¢) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share amount is based on the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company of HK$515,749,000 (2006: HK$271 ,582,000) and the weighted
average number of 1,058,530,000 (2006: 1,053,183,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

(ty  Diluted earnings per share i

|
The calculation of diluted earnings per share amount is based on the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company of HK$515,749,000 (2006: HK$271,582,000). The weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 1,058,530,000 (2006: 1,053,183,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation; and the
weighted average number of 4,680,000 (2006: 7,759,000) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued
at no consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into

ordinary shares. ‘

TRADE AND BILLS RECEEVABLES

The trade and bills receivables include trade receivables of HK$283,857,000 (2006: HK$279,400,000) and
bills receivable of HK$153,515,000 (2006: HK$269,470,000). The bills receivable aged less than four months
at the balance sheet date. The trade receivables are not considered to be impaired. An aged analysis of the trade
receivables as at the balance sheet date, based on the payment due date, is as follows: |

Group
2007 2006
HKS’OOO} HK$'000
Carrent 197,820 185,509
L:ss than 4 months 67,000L 79,448
4 to 6 months 12’703i 6,988
Over 6 months 6’334f 7.455
283,857 279,400

Tne Group allows an average credit period of 45 days to its trade customers.
-7-
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(10) TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES ‘

Tae trade and bills payables include trade payables of HK$519,751,000 (2006: HK$477 383,000). An aged
analysis of the trade payables is as follows:

G;roup
2007, 2006
HK3$’000! HK$'000
L:2ss than 4 months 507,449 435,818
4 to 6 months 6,029 38,255
Over 6 months 6,273 3,310

519,751 477,383

T.ae trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90-day terms.

DIVIDEND

The Directors have resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend of HI§12 .24 cents (2006:
HK2.24 cents) per share and a special dividend of HK10.00 cents (2006: HK10.00 cents) per share for the
year ended 31 December 2007 at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on Tuesday, 27 May
2008. The final dividend together with the special dividend amounting to HK$235, 613 000, if approved by
the shareholders, are expected to be paid on or around Tuesday, 3 June 2008 to those} shareholders whose

names appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 27 May 2008.

GROUP RESULTS
\

In the year under review, the development of the Group’s retail operations had staged a new phase and
successfully achieved the strategic goals set several years ago - “to drive growth in eammgs perststently
through retail operations as the core activity and to focus on China market as the core market”. In the
financiz} year ended 31 December 2007 (the “Financial Year™), the retail operations had contributed
75.83% of the Group’s consolidated sales with retail turnover in the PRC representing more than half of the
Group’s consolidated sales. Quiksilver Glorious Sun, the joint-venture with Quiksiiver US began to make
earnings after a triennium of investment period. The retail business under Jeanswest retained double-digit
growth and its franchise operations expanded from Middle East to Thailand and Vietn‘[am with satisfactory
progress;, laying a solid foundation for building up the Jeanswest brandname in Asia. The Group’s after-tax
profit irt the Financial Year made a record high.

During the Financial Year, the Group had disposed of its entire equity interest in G.S -[ i.t Limited (“GSit”)
to LT Ltd., for a return of 9% equity interest in 1.T Ltd. and substantial exceptional earnings

However, in the Financial Year, the US retail market was hit sharply by the extended €COnOmIC Crisis
triggered off by the sub-prime issue and became sluggish, more noticeably in the second half. This caused
negative: impact on the Group’s export business. Fortunately, the impact to the Group was insignificant
because the export sales only represented 19.61% of the Group’s consolidated sales.

In the year under review, the Group’s overall financial position remained solid with inventory turnover
improving. Inventory level stayed at a healthy level. As at 31 December 2007, the Group s consolidated
net cash rose to HK$1,016,564,000 from HK$716,439,000 in the previous year. Durmg the Financial
Year, the Group’s consolidated sales rose to HK$4,783,880,000 (2006: HK$4,397 35? 000) and the profit
attributed to shareholders, being enhanced by the exceptional earnings, came up to HK$515,749,000 (2006:
HK$27°.,582,000), representing an increase of 8.79% and 89.91% respectively.

-§-




REVIEW OF BUSINESSES

Retailing

In the Financia! Year, the Group’s retail operations continued to stage strong growth! In spite of the rises
in store rentals, increase in operating costs and fierce competition, etc, the Group still continued to record
double-digit growth in sales in the retail operations. Average inventory level also further improved to 50
days from 51 days in the corresponding period of the previous year. The Group’s retail network covered
Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau, Australia, New Zealand, the Middle East, Thailand and Vietnam,
There wwere a total of 1,940 retail stores as at the end of 2007 (2006: 1,804}, of which 920 (2006: 777)
were operated under franchise arrangements. For the Financial Year, the Group’s agg}egate sales from the
retail operations amounted to HK$3,627,826,000 (2006: HK$2,918,766,000), representing a year-on-year
increase of 24.29%. Contributions from its retail operations to the Group’s consolidated sales had improved

1.  The PRC

i

i,

to 75.83% from the 66.38% saw in the corresponding period in the previous year. i
i
i
|

Jeanswest

The brandname of Jeanswest remained the Group’s flagship brand in Maijnland China. On the
back of a strong and buoyant retail market, there were rising operating costs, especially in store
rentals. The market competition was also very keen. Despite these, Jeanswest performed well
with sales maintaining a double-digit growth thereby reducing the pressuré from the escalating
operating costs. Such achievement was principally attributed to the Management’s resolute
commitment to upgrade the brand image of Jeanswest and to enhance the quality of its product
lines. This strategy was well supported by our customers, enabling Jeanswest to maintain its
stronghold in the market. Meanwhile, the Group upgraded its merchandising system which
provided a flexible and better inventory control, leading to increasing same store sales. The
Group’s strategy in adding more flagship stores and concept stores in the prime locations of
major cities also enhanced the image of the Jeanswest brandname. Membership of Jeanswest
VIP surpassed the mitlion mark and they on average contributed to more than 10% of Jeanswest
sales in the Mainland.

In the year under review, sales from the retail operations in the IPRC amounted to
HK$2,586,630,000 (2006: HK$2,050,979,000), increased by 26. 12%:: year-on-year and
represented 54.07% of the Group’s consolidated sales. As at 31 December 2007, there were
1,667 Jeanswest stores (2006: 1,374}, covering 250 cities in the Mamland among which 899
(2006: 717) were operated under franchise arrangements. |

Quiksilver Glorious Sun |

Quiksilver Glorious Sun witnessed a breakthrough in its development in the Financial Year.
In the past, all products were imported from the United States. Currently over 60% of its
products were manufactured in the Mainland. With the growing popularlty of the brandname
of Quiksilver in the Mainland, stores increased from 23 to 48 and gross sales rose by more
than 60% when compared with the previous year. This operation managed{ to break even in the
third quarter and made earnings for the whole year. |




|

!

iiL, GSit i
In the second half of the Financial Year, the Group sold its entire 50% equity stake and
assigned its shareholder’s loans in GSit to I.T Ltd. in return for HK$80,000,000 in cash and
102,827,000 newly issued ordinary shares of LT Ltd., which represented 9% of its enlarged
share capital. This transaction resulted in LT Ltd. holdmg the entire equlty interest in GSit,
giving it the flexibility to penetrate into the Mainland retail market on ns own pace. For the
Group, through the holding of 9% equity interest in LT Ltd., it would still benefit from LT
Ltd.’s future development efforts. When the transaction was disclosed, both the share prices

of the Company and of 1.T Ltd. went up materially, suggesting that the nilarket was generally
positive towards the transactions and reckoned it as a win-win arrangement.

2. Australia and New Zealand

The retail markets in Australia and New Zealand in the first half of the Financial Year were better than
those of the second half. These markets slowed down as a result of the deterior:ation of the US sub-
prime crisis, the two interest rates hikes in Australia as well as the uncertainties in the political arena
subsequent to the parliamentary election. Competition also intensified. DurmgI the year, Jeanswest
had developed new concept in store operation in order to create a better Shopplrllg environment. The
concept was well received, stabilising the continuous growth in sales of Jeanswest products.

For the Financial Year, sales from the Australia and New Zealand markets amounted to
HK$1,041,195,000 (2006: HK$867,787,000), translating into a 19.98% year—cj)n-year increase. As
al the end of 2007, Jeanswest operated a network of 225 retail stores (2006: 220) in Australia and
New Zealand, among which 6 (2006: 6) were under franchise arrangements.

Export

The intensification of the sub-prime crisis in the US led to slowdown in economic growth and sluggish
retail environment in the US market, especially in the second half of the year under review. In addition, the
production costs in the Mainland also increased due to the appreciation in value of Renminbi against the
US dollars. Because the rises in production costs could not be shifted to the customers, gross profit margin
in this operation was adversely affected. In early 2003, the Management rightly took the direction rather
different from most others on the future planning after the 2005 lifting of textile export quotas restrictions
among 'World Trade Organisation member states. Most manufacturers and traders in the Mainland anticipated
that the lifting of textile export quotes would bring about market opportunity and they expanded their
manufa:turing facilities extensively to capture such opportunity. However, the Group considered that the
current global economy could not be segregated from politics and that the private emerprlses would also
pose very keen market competition with more than twenty years of experience subsequent to the Chinese

open-dcor policy. The Management therefore took a different view about the mvestment environment in
the emerging the PRC and withdrew the resources originally allocated to the labour mtenswe and export
businesses. Consequently, the expansion of manufacturing facilities in the Mainland was frozen and those
overseas factories without competitiveness were all closed down. Our operations therleby managed to get
away from the problems associated with the general over-production crisis in the mdustry and to reduce the
negative: impacts arising out of the sluggish retail environment in the US market, the Renmmbl appreciation
and the rises in the Mainland production costs. In the year under review, sales from the export operations
contributed only 19.61% of the Group’s consolidated sales. As a result, the negative impact on the Group’s
overall Jrofitability was insignificant.

For the Financial Year, the Group’s sales from exports amounted to HKS$938,193,000 (2006:
HKS$1,254,136,000), slipped 25.19% from the previous year.




Other Businesses

Trading of fabric remained as the principal activities of the Group’s other businesses, which contributed
aggregete sales of HK$217,861,000 (2006: HK$224,457,000), representing a reduction of 2.94% year-
on-year.

FINANCIAL POSITION

The Group’s financial position had grown healthier. As mentioned earlier, the Group’ s inventory level had
improved. In 2007, the Group had entered into foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its exposure
to exchange risks in respect of the Australian dollars.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2007, the Group employed about 30,000 employees (2006: 31, 000 The Group offered
competitive remuneration packages to them. In addition, bonus and share options may be granted based
on the (Group’s results and individual performance from time to time.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

It is the belief of the Management that while maximising returns for shareholders through upgrading
the quality of profitability, a company has to take up its social responsibilities. Adhermg to stringent
environmental protection policies and regulations, the Group also made direct contrtbutlons to the society.
During the Financial Year, Jeanswest University Students Sponsorship Fund had ﬁnanced 1,321 university
students to complete their college education. Jeanswest Hope Project Society had Jomed force with 10
univers.ties in the Mainland to host various charitable functions. Jeanswest in Australia and New Zealand
also carried out charitable activities through co-operations with the youth charitable organisation Reach
Foundation, The Cancer Council, Seconds to Give etc.

PROSFPECTS

Looking forward to 2008, we expect the US sub-prime crisis to intensify and affect the other sectors. As
a result global economic growth is annc1pated to slow down and retail markets to turn sluggish, In fact,
against the background of slow global economic growth, anticipated interest rates cut§ in the United States
by the “ederal Reserves to control the negative impact triggered by the sub-prime issues, we expect US
dollars to depreciate further, which in turn, will cause Renminbi to appreciate significantly. As such, the

Management believes that 2008 will be a challenging year with opportunities and crises emerging.

The M:inagement remains posmve and optimistic towards the outlook of the Mamland retail market.
Despite a possible slowdown in the PRC economy in year 2008, the market is stlll expecting about
9% economic growth, which, to a certain extent, represents a reasonable adjustment amidst a relatively
over-heated economy. We are of the opinion that healthy economic growth wiil beneﬁt the retail market.
Althougrh the snow storm in the first quarter of 2008 had caused some challenges to the Group’s retail
activities in the Mainland, Jeanswest managed to achieve strong growth in sales, resultfng in an encouraging
and satlsfactory result. Hence, the Management has committed to expand its retail act1v1t1es in the Mainland
in the ensuing year. The Group also expects Quiksilver Glorious Sun to accelerate itg development and 1s
looking for opportunity to expand into wholesale businesses.

Although economic growth in Australia and New Zealand is anticipated to slow down as well, we still
expect positive growth in the Jeanswest sales. New series of dainty casual wears for ladles are now offered
for sales in the specialty stores. The Group has also decided to expand Jeanswest’s network of retail stores
to the South East Asian markets.

However, the Management expects the operating pressure on the Group’s export businesses to persist in
year 208 and thus has planned to further improve its operational efﬁcnency and | impose strmgent controls
over its production costs. The Group also intends to increase its sales in the Mainland in order to relax
the pressure from the appreciation of Renminbi.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Management has confidence that the Group will continue to bring
reasonable returns to its shareholders in 2008,

-1l -




ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The an:awal general meeting of the Company for the year 2008 will be held on Tuesday, 27 May 2008.
For details of the annual general meeting, please refer to the notice of annual general meeting of the
Compaay which is expected to be published on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong|Limited (the “Stock
Exchange™)’s website (www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company’s website (www.glorisun.com) on or around
Friday, 25 April 2008.

CLOSVURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

I

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 22 May 2008 to Tuesday, 27 May
2008, toth days inclusive, during which period no transfers of shares shall be effectefi In order to qualify
for the proposed final dividend and special dividend, all transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrars in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited at shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Hong for registration by no later than 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 21 May 2008.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Ccmpany has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange throughout the year
ended 31 December 2007, with deviation from code provision A.4.2 of the Code in respect of rotation of
directo:s.

Under the code provision A.4.2, every director, including those appointed for a spemﬁc term, should be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

However, in accordance with bye-law 110(A) of the Bye-laws of the Company, Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP,
the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), shall not be isubjcct to retirement
by rotation. The Board considers that this deviation is well-founded as the Chairman of the Board, Dr.
Charle; Yeung, SBS, JP, being the founder of the Group, has a wealth of experience which is essential to
the Board and helps the continued stability of the Company’s business. Hence, he is eligible for being the
Chairman of the Board during his lifetime and need not be subject to retirement by rotation.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securit.es during the year.

J
By Order of tPe Board
Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP
Chairmlan

Hong Kong, 17 April 2008
As at the date of this announcement, the directors of the Company are as follows:

Executive Directors:
Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP, Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, Mr. Yeung Chun Ho, Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson,
Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman, JP, Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and Mr. Chan Wing Kan, 'Archie.

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP and Mr. Chung Shui Ming,
Timpson, GBS, JP.

Non-Executive Director:
Dr. Lam Lee G.
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GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 393)
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING |
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of Glorious Sun |Enterprises Limited
{the “Company”) will be held at Board Room, 7th Floor, The Dynasty Club Limited, South West Tower,
Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 27 May 2008 at 2:00 p.m. for

the fol owing purposes:

(1) To receive and consider the financial statements and the reports of the directors and auditors for
the year ended 31 December 2007.

(2) To declare the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.
(3) To declare the special dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.
(4) To elect directors and to authorise the board of directors to fix the remunera:tion of directors.
(5) 7o appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their remuneration.

(6) As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following res?lutions as Ordinary
lesolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

(A) “THAT:

(I)  subject to sub-paragraph (III) of this resolution, the exercise b)i the directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) ofrall the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company
and to make or grant offers, agreements and options which migh't require the exercise
of such powers be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(II) the approval in sub-paragraph (I) of this resolution shall authorise the directors of
the Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant
Period;

m,
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(IV)

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agrel‘ed conditionally or

unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) and issued
by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in sub-paragraph (I) of this
resolution, otherwise than pursuant to (a) a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined) or
upon the exercise of rights of conversion or subscription under any securities which
are convertible into shares of the Company or (b) the share optio‘n scheme or similar
arrangement of the Company for the time being adopted for the grant or issue to officers
and/or employees of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or rights
to acquire shares of the Company or (c¢) any scrip dividend or lsimilar arrangement
providing for the allotment of shares.in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares
of the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Compa:ny, shall not exceed
the aggregate of: (aa) 20 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amour:n of the issued share
capital of the Company on the date of this resolution and (bb) (if the directors of the
Company are so authorised by a separate ordinary resolution of; the shareholders of
the Company) the nominal amount of share capital of the Company purchased by the
Company subsequent to the passing of this resolution (up to a maximum equivalent
to 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company
in issue at the date of passing this resolution) and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly; and !

for the purpose of this resolution: i

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resoh:nion until whichever
is the earliest of: ‘

(a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(b) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law to
be held; and

(c) therevocation or variation of the authority set out in this resolution by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general Iineeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed gy the directors of the
Company to holders of shares on the register on a fixed record date in proportion to
their then holdings of such shares (subject to such exclusion or other arrangements as
the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or
the requirements of, any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in any
territory outside Hong Kong).” |




(7

(B)

“THAT: J

(I)

(IT)

(1)

subject to sub-paragraph (II) of this resolution, the exercise by the directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the
Company to purchase shares in the issued share capital of the Company be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved,;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company wlllich the Company is
authorised to purchase pursuant to the approval in sub-paragraph (I) of this resolution
shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the
Company in issue on the date of this resolution and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly; and !

for the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earliest of: ;

(a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the C'ompany;

(b) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law to
be held; and

(c) the revocation or variation of the authority set out in this resolution by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”

“THAT the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to exercise the powers
of the Company referred to in paragraph (I) of the resolution set out as resolution (6)(A) in
the notice of the meeting of which this resolution forms a part in respect of the share capilal
of the Company referred to in sub-paragraph (bb) of paragraph (III) of such resolution.”

To transact any other ordinary business of the Company. ‘

By Order of the Board
Mui Saun Ke}mg, Isaac
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 April 2008 ‘



Nores:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in
his stead. A member who is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more than gne proxy to represent
him and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

It order to be valid, the form of proxy together with a power of attorney or other a{;thorily. if any, under
which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of that power or authority, must be dep0§ited ai the Company’s
p-incipal place of business at Glorious Sun Group Building, 97 How Ming Street, I?wun Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

The register of members of the Company will be closed for the purposes of determining the entitlements to
the proposed final and special dividends and the identity of members who are entitleid to attend and vote at
the meeting from Thursday, 22 May 2008 to Tuesday, 27 May 2008, both days inclusive, during which period
no transfers of shares shall be effected. In order to qualify for the proposed final andI special dividends, ali
transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share
registrars in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration by no later than 4:00 p.m. on
Viednesday, 21 May 2008, |

I'1 relation to agenda item No. (4) in the Notice regarding election of directors, Mr.| Yeung Chun Fan, Mr.
Fau Sze Kee, Jackson and Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company pursuant to bye-law 110(A) of the Company| s Bye-laws and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The biographical details and length of service with the Company of all the directors who stand for
rz-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting are set out in the “Directors’ and senior management’s
tiographies™ section in the Company’s annual report 2007.

The amount of emoluments paid for the year ended 31 December 2007 to each of the ;:Iirectors who stand for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting is set out in note 8 to the financial statements in the
Company’s annual report 2007 and the basis of determining such emoluments is set out in the “Emolument
Policy” section in the Company’s annual report 2007.

Other biographical details of each of the directors who stand for re-election at the forthcoming annuai
jreneral meeting are set out below to enable shareholders to make an informed dec151on on their re-elections.
ave for the information set out in this paragraph 7 and in paragraphs 4 1o 6 above, there is no information to
be disclosed pursuant to any requirements of the provisions under paragraph 13.5 l(2)l0fthe Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited nor are t;here other matters that
need to be brought to the attention of shareholders in respect of the directors who stand for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

7.1 Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, aged 55, is an executive director of the Company, a brothe;:r of Dr. Charles Yeung,
SBS, JP and Mr. Yeung Chun Ho and the spouse of Ms. Cheung Wai Yee. Mr. Yeung Chun Fan's
interest in the shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the[Secunues and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO™) are set out in the “Directors’ interests and short pOSlthﬂS in securities” section
in the Company’s annual report 2007 and remain unchanged as at 23 Apr1] 2008, being the latest
practicable date prior to the printing of the Notice (the “latest practicable date™).

Mr. Yeung was a non-executive director of (i) Generra Sportswear Company, Inc., a company
incorporated in Washington, USA (a corporate structure inclusive of (ii) Gel‘nerra Sportswear (HK)

|
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Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong and (iii) Generra Production Cor;laoration a corporation
incorporated in Washington, USA). These three companies were involved in de51gn manufacture and
sale of the Generra Sportswear lines. At all material time Mr. Yeung had no duty in the day-to-day
operations of Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. On 2 July 1992, Chapterlll proceedings were
instituted and Generra Sportswear Company, Inc. was administratively dissolved in 1995, Generra
Sportswear (HK) Limited was dissolved on 13 September 2002 and Generra Productton Corporation
was dissolved in 1994, respectively. So far, no allegation has been made against Mr. Yeung in Generra
Sportswear Company, Inc. for fraud, negligence or any conduct of dishonesty.

7.2 Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson, aged 56, is an executive director of the Company and his interest in the
shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO are set out in the “Directors’
interests and short positions in securities” section in the Company’s annual report 2007 and remain

unchanged as at the latest practicable date.

Mr. Pau was a director of Tetra Finance (HK) Limited, a deposit-taking company incorporated in Hong
Kong. Due to liquidity problems, the company was ordered to be wound up by the Supreme Court of
Hong Kong on 4 March 1983. The amount involved was about HK$1 billion.|Mr. Pau has been told
that the winding up was completed in 1999, l

7.3 Mr, Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, IP, aged 59, is an independent non- execuuve director of the
Company. In the past three years, Mr. Wong is a director of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Co. Ltd.,
China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited, Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited, Chinney
Investments, Limited, Sino Hotels (Holdings) Limited, Far East Consortium International Limited and
New Times Group Holdings Limited. He does not have any interest in the shares of the Company.

8. Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, at any general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting
shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show
of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll} demanded:

{1) by the chairman of the meeting; or ‘

(i) by at least three members present in person (or, in the case of a member being a corporation, by its
duly authorised representative} or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or

(iif) by any member or members present in person (or, in the case of a member being a corporation, by its
duly authorised representative) or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting
rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting; or

“iv) by any member or members present in person (or, in the case of a member bei{ng a corporation, by its
duly authorised representative) or by proxy and holding shares in the Company conferred a right to
vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not less than
one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares conferring that right. "

As at the date of this announcement, the directors of the Company are as follows:

Executive Directors: l
Dr. Charles Yeung, SBS, JP, Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, Mr. Yeung Chun Ho, Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson,
Mr. Hui Chung Shing, Herman, JP, Ms. Cheung Wai Yee and Mr. Chan Wing Kan Archie,

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Man Kong, Peter, BBS, JP, Mr. Lau Hon Chuen, Ambrose, GBS, JP,and Mr. Chung Shui
Ming, Timpson, GBS, JP. ‘

Non-itxecutive Director:
Dr. Lam Lee G.

|
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(B)

If as a result of a repurchase of shares a shareholder’s proportionate interest in the
voting rights of the Company increases, such increase wiil be treated as an acquisition for the
purposes of the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers (the “Takeover dee”). As a result,
a shareholder or a group of shareholders acting in concert depending on the level of increase
of shareholders’ interest, could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and become
obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rules 26 and 32 of tt:1e Takeover Code.
The Directors are not aware of any shareholder or a group of shareholders acting in concert,
who may become obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rules 26 and 32 of the
Takeover Code as a result of the Directors exercising the power to repurchﬂs‘ie Shares pursuant

to the Repurchase Mandate.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Glorious Sun Holdings (BVI) Limited (“GSH"),
Advancetex Holdings (BVI} Limited (“AH”) and G. S. Strategic lnvestmentiLimitcd (“GSSI”)
together held the beneficial interest in 539,268,000 Shares representing 50.?0 per cent. of the
issued capital of the Company. GSH, AH and GSSI are wholly-owned by Dr. Charles Yeung,
SBS, JP and Mr. Yeung Chun Fan, both are the Directors. On the basis that no further Shares
are to be issued, a full exercise of the Repurchase Mandate by the Directors would result in
GSH, AH and GSSI together holding approximately 56.56 per cent. of the issued capital of the
Company. Accordingly, the Directors are not aware of any consequences which would arise
under the Takeover Code as a consequence of any repurchases made pursuant to the Repurchase
Mandate.

No connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company have notified the
Company that they have a present intention to sell Shares to the Company, or have undertaken
not to do so, in the event that the Company is authorised to make repurchases of Shares.

There have been no repurchases of any Shares of the Company made' in the six months
preceding the Latest Practicable Date (whether on the Stock Exchange or o:thcrwise)_

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the approval of Repurchase Mandate is in the best interests of the

Company and its shareholders, Accordingly, the Directors recommend that all sl‘lareholders should
vote in favour of the ordinary resolution relating to the Repurchase Mandate to be proposed at the

annual general meeting of the Company.

I
Yours faithfully,
Dr. Charles Yt!‘:ung, SBS, IP

Chai:iman
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(iv) Share Prices

During each of the twelve months preceding the Latest Practicable Date and the period
from | April 2008 to the Latest Practicable Date, the highest and lowest prices at which the
Shares were traded on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™)
were as follows:—

Shares
Highest Lowest
HK$ HK$
2007
April 4.060 3.600
May 4.180 3.830
June 4.270 3.670
July 4.100 3.730
August 3.970 3.310
September 3.920 3.600
October 4.330 3.650
November 4.880 4.200
December 4.900 3.9%0
2008
January 4.750 4,000
February 4.390 4.000
March 4.200 3.550
1 April to the Latest Practicable Date 4.150 3.310

(v) General

None of the Directors or, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable
enquires, their associates, have any present intention to sell any Shares to the Company under
the Repurchase Mandate if it is approved by the shareholders.

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that they will exercise the power
of the Company to make repurchases pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate in accordance with
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), the
memorandum of association and bye-laws of the Company and the laws of Bermuda. So far as
the Directors are aware, the Company does not have any present intention to repurchase Shares
pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate.



REPURCHASE MANDATE ‘
(i) Share Capital

As at 23 April 2008, being the latest practicable date (the “Latest Practicable Date™) prior
to the printing of this document, the issued share capital of the Company was 1,059,414,000
shares of HK$0.10 each, all of which are fully paid (the “Shares”).

Subject to the passing of the ordinary reselution approving the Repuri‘hasc Mandate and
on the basis that no further Shares are issued or repurchased prior to the annual general meeting,
the Company would be allowed under the Repurchase Mandate to repurch;ase a maximum of
105,941,400 Shares during the course of the period prior to the next annual general meeting.

(ii) Reasons for Repurchases

The Directors believe that it is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders
to seek a general authority from shareholders to enable the Directors to repurchase Shares on
the market. Repurchases of Shares will only be made when the Directors ;believe that such a
repurchase will benefit the Company and its shareholders as a whole. Such repurchases may,
depending on market conditions and funding arrangements at the time, lead'to an enhancement
of the value of the net assets and/or earnings and/or dividend per Share. ’

(iii) Funding of Repurchases ‘

Repurchases must be funded out of funds which are legally available for the purpose
in accordance with the Company’s constitutive documents and Bermuda|law, being capital
paid up on the purchased Shares or out of the funds of the Company otherwise available for
dividend or distribution or out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of shares made for the purpose.
Any premium payable on a purchase over the par value of the shares to bejpurchased must be
provided for out of funds of the Company otherwise available for dividend or distribution or
out of the Company’s share premium account. It is envisaged that the funds required for any
repurchase would be derived from such sources. |

The Directors do not prepose to exercise the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent as
would, in the circumstances, have a material adverse effect on the working capital requirements
of the Company or the gearing levels which in the opinion of the Directors are from time to time
appropriate for the Company. No material adverse impact on the working capital requirements
or gearing levels of the Company (as compared with the position dleclosed in the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 contained in the Company’s 2007
annual report) is anticipated in the event that the Repurchase Mandate is exercised in full.




THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this document, you should consult a stockbroker or other

registered dealer in securities, a bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or other professional
adviser.

If you have sold all your shares in Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, you should at once hand this

document to the purchaser or to the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was
effected for transmission to the purchaser.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this document,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this document.
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28 April 2008 ' o5 3
To the shareholders of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited : ~

Dear Sir or Madam,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RELATION TO
THE REPURCHASE MANDATE (AS HEREINAFTER DEFINED)

This is an explanatory statement given to all the shareholders of Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited
(the “Company”) relating to an ordinary resolution to approve the general mandate to repurchase the

Company’s securities (the “Repurchase Mandate”) to be proposed at the annual general meeting of
the Company to be held on Tuesday, 27 May 2008.
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GLORIOUS SUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 393)

Form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting t,‘o be
held on Tuesday, 27 May 2008 at 2:00 p.m. l

No. of shares to which this
form of proxy relates ™" ‘

being the shareholder(s) of

Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited (the “Company”), hereby appoint #*¢# the Chairman of the Meeting or failing

him

of

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual Genéral Meeting of the
Corapany to be held at Board Room, 7th Floor, The Dynasty Club Limited, South West Tower, Convention Plaza,
1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 27 May 2008 at 2:00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof
on the undermentioned resolutions as indicated ™ %:- ;

FOR (nowe 4 AGAINST (nore &)

i
|
AS ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS I

To receive and adopt the Financial Statements and the Reports of the
Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31 December 2007. |

To declare the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007,

To declare the special dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007. |

(a) (i) To elect Mr. Yeung Chun Fan as a Director. }

(ii) To elect Mr. Pau Sze Kee, Jackson as a Director. |

(iit) To elect Mr. Wong Manr Kong, Peter as a Director.

(b) To authorised the Board of Directors to fix the Directors’ J
remuneration.

To appoint Auditors and to authorise the Board of Directors to fix '
their remuneration. ‘

(a) Tl? grant an unconditional mandate to the Directors to allot }
snares.

(b) To grant an unconditional mandate to the Directors to purchase
the Company’s own shares. |

(c) To extend the share issue mandate granted to the Directors.

Dated this day of 2008. ‘

Si{;nalurg {aole 5} J

Noies:

L.

2.
3.

Please insert the number of shares registered in your name(s) to which this form of proxy relates. If no number is msensd this form of proxy will
be decmed to relate to all the shares of the Company registered in your name(s).

Please insert full name(s) and address{es) in BLOCK CAPITALS. ‘

If any proxy other than the Chairman is preferred, delete the words “the Chairman of the Meeting™ and insert the name and address of proxy
desired in the space provided. Any alteration made to this form of proxy must be initialled by the person who signs it. -
Please indicate with a * # * in the appropriate space beside each resolution how you wish the proxy to vote on your hehalf. If this form is returned
duly signed, but without any indication, the proxy may vote for or against the resolution or may abstain at his d:screuon

This form of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorised in writing or, in the case of a corporauon, must be either under its
common seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy will be acocpted to the exclusion of the votes
of the other joint holders, For this purpose, seniority is determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members in respect
of the joint holding. |

To be valid, this form of proxy, together with any power of anorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of such power or authority, must be deposited at the Principal Place of Business of the Company at Glorious Sun Group Building, 97 How
Ming Swreet, Kwun Tong, Kowloan, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appeinted for the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

The proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company but must attend the Meeting in person to represent you.
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